
KENERGY CORP. 

2015-00312 RATE APPLICATION 

TRIAL BALANCE/CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 

102.000 ELECTRIC PLANT PURCHASED OR SOLD $ 
107.100 CONSTRUCTION W. l.P.-CONTRACTORS $ 773,216.62 

107.200 CONSTRUCTION W.l .P. - KENERGY $ 363,195.30 

107.202 DEFERRED LABOR-CONSTRUCTION $ 
107.210 FU ELMASTER UPGRADE $ 
107 .215 FUEL DISPENSER UPGRADE $ 
107 .218 HENDERSON GATE PROJECT $ 3,062.06 

107.225 FACILITIES CAPITAL $ 

107.230 MARION OFFICE BUILDING $ 
107.235 Building Improvements- Lower Warehouse $ 
107.240 AS400 REPLACEMENT PROJECT $ 

107.245 PCI COMPLIANCE PROJECT $ 17,976.41 

107.250 OFFICE SECURITY $ 

107.255 ANALYSIS OF AMI/SMART GRID DEVELOPM $ 
107.260 FACILITIES PLANNING $ 
107.265 SUBSTATION OFFICE FIBER INSTALLATION $ 
107.270 MOBILE RADIO SYSTEM UPGRADE $ 
107.275 ETHERNET SUBSTATIONS COMMUNICATION $ 
107.280 AUTOMATIC GATE INSTALLATION $ 
107 .285 ANALYSIS OF GIS CONVERSION $ 
107.290 SOUTHTOWN BLVD FIBER PROJECT $ 
107.295 AM I CAPITAL LABOR $ 
107.300 CONST W .l.P. SPECIAL EQUIPMENT $ 
107.301 CWIP-SPECIAL EQUIP IN PAYABLE ACCT $ 
107.310 CONST W. l.P. CONSUMER CONTRIBUTIONS $ (485,975.32} 

107.400 CWIP-STORM DAM AGE $ 
107 .500 LABOR AND OHS-INCLEMENT WEATHER $ 151,111.29 

107 .800 CATHODIC PROTECTION OF UG CABLE $ 31.34 

107.900 OVERHEADS - CONTRACTOR WORK ORDERS $ 
108.620 ACCUM PROV! DEPRECIATION-SUBSTATION $ (5,507,353.88} 

108.621 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-SCADA $ (1,632,306.46} 

108.622 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION- MICROWAVE $ (457,067.80} 

108.623 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION -TOWERS $ (1,166,742.31} 

108.624 ACCUM PROVI DEPR-OWENSBORO FIBER $ (825,238.55) 

108.625 ACC PROVISION DEPR-SUBSTATION AM I $ 
108.630 ACCUM DE PR-FIBER EQUIMENT IN SUBSTA $ (4,951.45) 

108.664 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-POLES $ (27,459,232.92) 

108.665 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-OH CONDUCT $ (18,672, 704.08) 

108.666 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-UG CONDUIT $ (12,721.41) 

108.667 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-UG CONDUCT $ (5,222, 723.42) 

108.668 ACCUM PROV! DEPRECIATION-TRANSFORME $ (9,885,219.51) 

108.669 ACCUM PROV! DEPRECIATION-SERVICES s (10,733,344.86} 
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TRIAL BALANCE/CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 

108.670 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-METERS $ (1,377,504.16) 

108.671 ACCUM PROV DEPR-INSTALL ON PREMISES $ (981,005.48) 

108.672 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-AM I METERS $ (12,991.32) 

108.673 ACCUM PROVI DEPRECIATION-STR LIGHTS $ (280,791.73) 

108.674 ACCUM PROVI DEPR-AMI METERS-PILOT PROGRA $ (69,218.60) 

108.700 ACC PROVISION DEPR-BUILDINGS $ (3,889,174.93) 

108.710 ACC PROVISION DEPR-OFFICE EQUIPMENT $ (626,901.78) 

108.720 ACC PROVISION DEPR-TRANSPORTATION $ (5,120,964.87) 

108.730 ACC PROVISION DEPR STORES. EQUIPMENT $ (110,294.03) 

108.740 ACC PROV DE PR-SHOP & GARAGE EQUIP $ (175,571.91) 

108.741 ACC PROVISION DEPR-TOOLS-WORK EQUIP $ (281,584.54) 

108.750 ACC PROVISION DEPR-LABORATORY EQUIP $ (243,094.09) 

108.760 ACC PROV DEPR-POWER OPERATED EQUIP $ (432,772.97) 

108.761 ACC PROVISION DEPR-ROW EQUIPMENT $ (114,050.70) 

108.770 ACC PROVISION DEPR-COMM EQUIPMENT $ (716,011.61) 

108.780 ACC PROVISION DE PR-MISC EQUIPMENT $ (364,345.25) 

108.800 KENERGY RETIREMENT WORK ORDERS $ 31,979.79 

108.810 CONTRACTOR RETIREMENT WORK ORDERS $ 54,118.19 

111.000 ACCUMULATED AMORT ELEC UTILITY PLT $ (19,355.24) 

121.100 HOME SECURITY CPU $ 2,847.32 

121.200 LIFEGARD UNITS $ 3,617.30 

121.300 POINT-TO-POINT FIBER SERVICE ASSETS $ 8,962.33 

121.400 ALL ASSETS RELATED TO WIRELESS ISP $ 49,973.20 

122.100 DEPR RESERVE FOR HOME SECURITY $ (2,847.32) 

122.200 DEPR RESERVE FOR LIFEGARD UNITS $ (3,617.30) 

122.300 DEPRECIATION-POINT-TO-POINT FIBER $ (7,633.71) 

122.400 DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS RELATED-ISP $ (49,973.20) 

123.100 INV ASS ORG BIG RIVERS CAP CREDITS $ 
123.101 CONTRA-ACCOUNT TO 123.100 $ 
123.110 !NV ASS ORG OTHERS CAP CREDITS $ 883,285.99 

123.220 INVESTMENT-CAP TERM CERTIFICATE CFC $ 1,333,063,00 

123.221 INVESTMENT-CT C'S-CFC $ 961,864.70 

123.222 CTC'S CFC 3% LOAN $ 233,950.00 

123.223 CTC CFC NON-INTEREST BEARING $ 
123.230 OTHER INVEST'S ASSOC ORGANIZATIONS $ 1,025.00 

123.233 INVESTMENT PCB CERTIFICATE s 5,000.00 

123.234 RECIPROCAL CONTRIBUTION-FEDERATED $ 661,486.00 

123.235 INVESTMENT-COOPERATIVE RESPONSE CEN $ 13,465.38 

124.100 INVESTMENT-COBANK $ 2,059,404.94 

124.220 ECO DEV LOAN-FRESH MEAL SOLUTIONS $ 
124.240 ECO DEV LOAN-LITTLE KY SMOKEHOUSE $ 
124.290 ECONOMIC DEV LOAN-LITTLE KY SMOKEHO $ 56,018.41 

124.400 INVEST-OHIO CO INDUSTRIAL DEVELOP $ 1,500.00 
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124.500 !NV-DAVIESS CO INDUSTRIAL FOUNDATIO $ 5,000.00 

124.510 !NV-HANCOCK CO INDUSTRIAL FOUNDATIO $ 100.00 

128.000 OTHER SPECIAL FUNDS (DEF. COMP.) $ 
131.110 CASH-GENERAL FUND-US BANI< $ 545,898.80 

131.111 CASH-PAYROLL ACCOUNT-US BANK $ 299,730.04 

131.112 CASH-CAPITAL CREDIT ACCOUNT-US BANK $ 221,507.40 

131.113 CASH-SECTION 125 MED ACCT-US BANK $ 47,696.79 

131.114 CASH-CONSTRUCTION FUND-US BANK $ 
131.115 CASH-MARION BANK AND TRUST $ 16,202.00 

131.116 CASH-ZBA SECTION 125 MEDICAL-USBANK $ 
131.120 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.125 CASH-FIELD AND MAIN $ 7,033.01 

131.130 CASH-SURPLUS ASSET SALES-US BANK s 6,374.94 

131.135 CASH-MORGANFIELD NATIONAL BANK $ 13,236.92 

131.140 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.145 CASH-DIXON BANK $ 3,001.65 

131.150 CASH CAPITAL CREDITS-AREA BANK $ 351.51 

131.155 CASH-OLD NATIONAL BANK-MM KT $ 1,703.45 

131.160 CASH-EDF CENTURY HAWESVILLE $ 
131.161 CASH-EDF CENTURY SEBREE $ 
131.162 CASH-kENERGY CENTURY HAWESVILLE $ 
131.163 CASH-KENERGY CENTURY SEBREE $ 
131.165 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.170 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.175 CASH-FIFTH THIRD BANK-HENDERSON $ 2,520.00 

131.180 CASH GEN FUND COMMONWEALTH COMM BK $ 15,236.77 

131.190 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.195 Cash - For Conversion $ 
131.200 CASH-CONSTURCTION FUND-US BANK $ 
131.400 CASH TRANSFERS $ 
131.997 US BANK ELECTRONIC DEPOSITS s 
131.998 CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT-HENDERSON $ 
131.999 CASH CLEARING ACCOUNT-OWENSBORO $ 
135.000 WORKING FUNDS-PETIY CASH-ETC $ 8,350.00 

136.000 TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS $ 6,547,046.72 

142.099 ACC REC-CLEARING FOR CREDIT REFUNDS $ (11,251.43) 

142.100 ACCOUNTS REC ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS $ 3,036,481.22 

142.101 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 3 (BILLED ON 3RD) $ 
142.103 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 3 (BILLED ON 3RD) $ 
142.106 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 6 (BILLED ON 6TH) $ 
142.108 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 8 (BILLED ON 8TH} s 
142.110 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 10(BILLED ON 10TH) s 
142.113 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 13 (BILLED ON 13TH) $ 
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142.115 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 15(BILLED ON 15TH) $ 
142.117 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 17(BILLED ON 17TH) $ 
142.120 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 20(BILLED ON 20TH) $ 
142.121 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 21 (BILLED ON 21ST) $ 
142.124 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 24 (BILLED ON 24TH} $ 
142.127 ACCTS REC-CYCLE 27 (BILLED 27TH) $ 
142.130 ACCTS REC-PAYMENT VOUCHERS-LI HEAP $ 
142.150 CONSUMER A/R ELECTRIC DISCONNECT $ 
142.160 ACC-REC ALERIS $ 733,170.61 

142.165 ACCTS REC-HOPKINS CO COAL $ 2,192.69 

142.170 ACC-REC DOMTAR $ 660,888.39 

142.174 ACC REC-CENTURY SEBREE $ 5,614,902.20 

142.175 ACCOUNTS REC-ALCAN $ 
142.176 ACCTS REC-ARMSTRONG-EQUALITY MINE $ 89,611.19 

142.178 ACCT REC-ARMSTRONG DOCK $ 263,630.10 

142.179 ACCT REC-ARMSTRONG LEWIS CREEK $ 31,064.24 

142.180 ACC-REC CENTURY HAWESVILLE s 6, 731,204.45 

142.181 ACCT REC- ACCURIDE s 149,977.70 

142.182 ACCTS REC-ELK CREEK MINE-HOPKINS CO $ 27,237.52 

142.183 ACC REC-SEBREE M INING-KMMC s 2,214.74 

142.184 ACCTS REC-ALLIED RESOURCES s 
142.185 ACC REC-SEBREE M IN ING-STEAMPORT $ 74,674.18 

142.186 ACCT REC-DOTIKI $ 1,264.19 

142.187 ACCT REC-TYSON $ 359,668.14 

142.188 ACCT REC-AMG $ 38,461.27 

142.189 ACCTS REC-PENNYRILE ENERGY $ 108,056.79 

142.190 ACC-REC ALCOA AUTO CASTINGS $ 2,614.33 

142.191 ACCT REC-KM MC LL C $ 
142.192 ACCT REC-PATRIOT COAL $ 
142.193 ACCT REC-SOUTHWIRE $ 231,941.38 

142.194 ACC-REC ROLL COATER $ 165,650.17 

142.195 ACC-REC KIMBERLY CLARK $ 1,146,643 .92 

142.197 ACCT REC-MIDWAY MINE AND PREP PLANT $ 116,919.10 

142.198 ACCT REC-VALLEY GRAIN $ 64,808.60 

142.200 CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE $ 1,869,874.46 

142.210 CONSUMER A/R RETURNED CHECKS $ 207.00 

142.270 ACCTS REC-POINT-TO-POINT FIBER SERV $ (65.25) 

142.290 ACCTS REC-WIRELESS ISP $ 
142.999 MISC REC CLEARING FOR 142.200 $ 
143 .000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEES $ 121.55 

143.098 MISC REC CLEARING FOR 143.000 $ 
143.099 MISC REC CLEARING FOR 143.100 $ 90.80 

143.100 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER $ 10,994.72 
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TRIAL BALANCE/CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 201 5 

143.200 ACCOUNTSREGCOBANK $ 72,565,98 

143.300 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OMU s 
143.400 OTHERA/R-EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS $ (1,401.44) 

143.500 ACCTS REC-LABOR-TOWER AITACHMENTS $ 
143.600 ACCTS REC-CUSTOMER BILLINGS $ 
143.700 ACCTS REC-CONSUMER OWNED FACILITIES $ 
144.100 ACC PROV-UNCOLL ACCTS-BANKRUPTCY $ (4,259,514.12) 

144.101 UNCLAIMED CONSUMER DEPOSITS $ (5,353.68) 

144.102 UNCLAIMED CONSUMER ADVANCE PAYMENTS $ (62,407.10) 

144.110 ACC PROVISION UNCOLL CONS ACCTS $ 3,659,267.41 

144.111 ACC. PROV. FOR UNCOLL.-COLLECT FEES $ 50,048.64 

146.000 A/R BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORP $ 
146.098 BREC REC CLEARING FOR 146.000 $ 264.16 

146.099 BREC REC CLEARING FOR 146.100 $ 49,865.20 

146.100 A/R-BREC INCENTIVE PROGRAM $ 121,973.66 

151.000 Fue l Inventory $ 19,582.85 

154.000 MATERIAL-SUPPLIES-ELECTRIC $ 1,406,478.83 

154.001 INVENTORY-OPEN STOCK $ 
154.002 MATERIAL-SPARE STORM INVENTORY $ 126,315.78 

154.010 INVENTORY-COPPER W IRE $ 53,905.82 

154.100 SPARE SUBSTATION EQUIPM ENT $ 314,082 .24 

154.999 MATERIAL-UN INVOICED $ (8,352.SO) 

155.000 MATERIALS FOR GT SYSTEMS $ 2,555.82 

155.200 INVENTORY-SURGE PROTECTORS $ 
155 .300 FUEL $ 
156.000 OTHER MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 
163.000 STORES EXPENSE - UNDISTRIBUTED $ 
163.100 STORES CLEARING - SPREAD ITEMS $ 35,822.82 

163.200 STORES EXPENSE-MAJOR STORM $ 
165.100 PREPAYMENTS - INSURANCE s 397,731.49 

165.120 PREPAID INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP s 192,362.20 

165.200 PREPAYMENTS - OTHER $ 809,662.06 

165.210 PREPAYMENTS - PENSION TRUST FUND $ 
165.220 PREPAYMENTS - EMPLOYEE INSURANCE $ 
171.000 INTEREST DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE $ 23,712.46 

173.000 ACCRUED UTILITY REVENUES $ 12,913, 280.86 

182.200 REGULATORY ASSET-AMI $ 
182.300 OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS $ 
183.100 LONG RANGE PLAN $ 
183.200 WORK PLAN 2013-2017 $ 90,962.39 

183.600 WORK PLAN JULY 2010-JUNE 2013 $ 
184.100 TRANSPORTATION EXPENSE CLEARING s 
184.407 PROPERTY TAXES CLEARING ACCT s 
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184.408 PAYROLL TAXES-CLEARING ACCOUNT $ 
184.409 PSC TAXES-CLEARING ACCOUNT $ 

184.924 BUSINESS LIABILITY INS-CLEARING $ 

184.926 HEALTH, LIFE DISAB INS-CLEARING ACC $ (9,432.69) 

184.927 PENSION PLANS-CLEARING ACCT $ 476,854.79 

186.000 DEFERRED DEBIT-EM ERG TRANSF PROGRAM s 
186.110 POWER COST PREPMT/ENGY DEFERRED PMT $ 
186.200 PAST SERVICE PENSION COSTS~NRECA $ 
186.210 PENSION-DEFINED BEN(FORMER GR & HU) s 
186.220 PENSION PREPAYMENT-RS PLAN s 1,115,580.00 

200.100 MEMPERSHIPS ISSUED ($5.00) $ (229,215.00) 

200.110 MEMBERSHIPS ISSUED ($25.00) $ 
200.120 MEMBERSHIPS (Unidentified at Conversion $ (135.00) 

201.100 PATRONS CAPITAL CREDITS- (MEMBERS) $ (47,879,881.42) 

201.101 PATRONS CAP CREDIT-FORMER HUEC D/S $ (2,262,256.61) 

201.102 PATRONS CAP CREDIT-FORMER GREC D/S $ {4,605,709.22) 

201.103 PATRONS CAP CREDIT-KENERGY D/SERVES $ (5,426,555.24) 

201.110 PATRONS CAPITAL CREDITS (NON-MEMBER $ (1,171,294.25) 

201.120 MEMBER-OTHER SERVICES $ 25,962.01 

201.200 PATRONAGE CAPITAL ASSIGNABLE $ (5,023,520.96) 

201.201 PATRONAGE CAPITAL - PRIOR YEARS $ 
208.000 DONATED CAPITAL-OWENSBORO $ (18,537.43) 

208.100 DONATED CAPITAL-HENDERSON $ (10,719.57) 

217.000 RETIRED CAPITAL CREDITS-GAIN-OBORO $ (6,924,870.45) 

217.100 RETIRED CAPITAL CREDITS GAIN-HENDER $ 
217.200 DECEASED MEMBERS RETAINED CAPITAL $ (1,058,922.70) 

219.100 OPERATING MARGINS $ (78,650.91) 

219.200 NON-OPERATING MARGINS $ (338.50) 

219.400 OTHER MARG & EQUITIES-PRIOR PERIODS $ 
219.500 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 
224.140 OTHER LT DEBT - MISCELLANEOUS $ (16,859,247.14) 

224.141 OTHER LT DEBT- CFC $ (657,420.48) 

224.150 NOTES EXECUTED-OTHER DEBT s 
224.160 RUS ECONOMIC DEV LOAN-FRESH MEAL SO $ 
224.165 ECO DEV LOAN-UTILE KY SMOKEHOUSE $ 
224.195 ECONOMIC DEV LOAN-UTILE KY SMOKEHO $ 
224.200 CFC NOTES EXCUTED $ 
224.330 LT DEBT-RUS NOTES EXEC VARIOUS RATE $ (43,922,647.15) 

224.350 RUS NOTES EXECUTED-5% (WEST) $ (1,761,660.10) 

224.370 FEDERAL FINANCING BANK-NOTES EXECUT $ (94,726,174,31) 

224.380 RUS TREASURY LOAN-NOTES EXECUTED $ (23,667,413.12) 

224.400 RUS NOTES EXECUTED-CONST DEBT $ 
224.470 LT DEBT-FEDERAL FINANCING BANK $ 9,000,000.00 
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224.480 LT DEBT-RUS TREASURY LOAN $ 
224.500 INTEREST ACCRUED DEFERRED RUS NOTES $ 
224.600 RUS ADVANCED PAYMENTS UNAPPLIED $ 38,375,946.27 

228.100 ACCRUED LEAVE-K WEST EMPLOYEES $ (232, 714.69) 

228.250 POST RET HEALTH BENEFITS-DIRECTORS $ 
228.320 HEALTH INSURANCE-LTD EMPLOYEES $ 
228.330 ADDITIONAL MINIMUM LIABILITY-PENSIO $ 
228.340 PENSION-DEFINED BEN(FORMER GR EMP $ 
228.350 ADDITIONAL PENSION LIABILITY-HCE'S $ 
228.360 PENSION LIABILITY $ 
228.400 ACCUM MISC OPERATING PROVISIONS $ 
231.000 NOTES PAYABLE- SHORT TERM $ 
231.100 NOTES PAYBALE-RUS/COBANK $ (7,372,460.43) 

232.100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GENERAL $ (26,203,201.28) 

232.199 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION $ 
235.000 CONSUMERS DEPOSITS-OWENSBORO $ (2, 711,676.55) 

235.010 CONSUMER DEPOSITS (Unidentified at conv $ 605.00 

235.100 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-KMMC $ 
235.200 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-MIDWAY MINE $ (390,000.00) 

235.250 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-ALERIS $ 
235.300 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-ACM ! $ (7,152.32) 

235.350 DEPOSIT-ALLIED RESOURCES $ 
235.400 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-SOUTHWIRE s (265,545.00) 

235.425 DEPOSIT-ACCURIDE $ (184,982.00} 

235.500 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-ARMSTRONG COAL s 
235.600 CONSUMER DEPOSIT-HOPKINS CO COAL $ (2, 700.00} 

235.650 DEPOSIT-AMG ALUM INUM $ (70,088.00} 

235.700 DEPOSIT-SEBREE MINING-KM MC $ (7,646.07} 

235.750 SEBREE MINING-ALLIED RESOURCES $ (193,817.78) 

235.800 DEPOSIT-ARMSTRONG COAL-DOCK(2MO BIL $ (150,000.00} 

235.810 DEPOSIT-ARMSTRONG COAL-LEWIS CREEK $ (35,600.00) 

235.850 DEPOSIT-ARMSTRONG COAL-EQUALITY M IN $ (184,745.00} 

235.900 DEPOSITS-PURCHASE POWER AGREEMENTS $ 
236.100 ACCRUED PROPERTY TAXES $ (926,191.67) 

236.200 ACCRUED FED UNEMP TAXES $ 
236.300 ACCRUED SOCIAL SECURITY TAXES-FICA $ (17,779.23) 

237.100 INTEREST ACCRUED-REA CONSTRUCTION $ (0.02) 

237.200 INTEREST ACCRUED-COBANK $ (57,610.38) 

237.210 INTEREST ACCRUED-FEDERAL FINANACING $ 
237.220 INTEREST ACCRUED-RUS TREASURY LOAN $ 
237.230 INTEREST ACCRUED-CFC $ (1,751.62) 

237.300 INTEREST ACCR .~LINE OF CREDIT NOTES $ (489.80) 

237.400 ACC INT EXP-CONSUMER DEPOSITS-OBORO $ (l,746.62) 
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237.410 ACC INT EXPENSE-4 YR REV GUARANTEES $ 3,965.76 

237.420 ACCRUED INTEREST-KMMC DEPOSIT $ 
237.425 ACCRUE INTEREST EXP-ACCURIDE $ {37.09) 

237.430 ACC INTEREST EXP-DEPOSIT-ARMSTRONG $ 
237.435 ACCRUED INTEREST EXP-ALERIS DEPOSIT $ 
237.440 ACCRUED INTEREST-ACM! {ALCOA) $ (5.49} 

237.445 ACCRUED INTEREST-ALLIED RESOURCES $ 
237 .450 ACCRUED INTEREST-ARMSTRONG-EQUALITY $ (74.10) 

237.455 ACCRUE INTEREST EXP-AMG ALUM INUM $ (14.05) 

237.460 ACCRUED INTEREST EXP-HOPKINS COCOA $ (1.63) 

237.465 ACC INT EXP-SEBREE MINING-KM MC $ (1.53) 

237.470 ACC INTEREST EXP ON DEP-MIDWAY MINE $ (192.34) 

237.475 ACC INT EXP-SEBREE MINING-ALLIED RE $ (38.87) 

2.37.480 ACC INTEREST EX-ARMSTRONG COAL-DOCI< $ (89.26) 

237.485 ACCRUED INT-ARMSTRONG COAL-LEWIS CK $ (70.10) 

237.490 ACC INTEREST EXP ON DEP-SOUTHWIRE $ (264.50} 

237.495 ACC INTEREST EXP ON ACCURIDE DEP $ (784.11) 

238.100 PATRONAGE CAPITAL PAYABLE $ 
241.000 TAXES PAYABLE-SALES TAX $ 9,228.72 

241.010 SALES TAX PAYABLE-AUDIT ASSESSMENT $ 
241.100 TAXES PAYABLE-US INCOME TAX W/HELD $ 
241.200 TAXES PAYABLE-KY INCOME TAX W/HELD $ 
241.250 TAXES PAYABLE-INDIANA TAX W/HELD $ 
241.300 TAXES PAYABLE-HANCOCK CO OCCTAX $ (933.70} 

241.310 OHIO CO OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ (476.08} 

241.320 CALDWELL COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ (246.77) 

241.330 MARION OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ (22.42) 

241.340 MCLEAN COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ (312.44) 

241.350 ACCRUED GROSS REVENUE TAX·CRITIENDE $ (6,657.09) 
241.360 ACCRUED GROSS REV TAX-UNION COUNTY $ 
241.370 DAVIESS CO OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ 
241.375 CRITIENDENT CO OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ 314.28 

241.380 UNION CO OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ (122.59} 

241.390 CITY OF OWENSBORO OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ 
241.395 CITY OF HENDERSON-OCCUPATIONAL TAX $ 
241.400 TAXES PAYABLE-OHIO CO UTILITY $ (27,097.99} 

241.450 ACCRUED GROSS REVENUE TAX-CALDWELL $ {3,776.44} 

241.500 TAXES PAYABLE-HANCOCK CO UTILITY $ {23,510.37} 

241.550 ACCRUED GROSS REVENUE TAX-UNION CO s (9,361.45} 

241.600 TAXES PAYABLE-DAVIESS CO UTILITY s {88,737.34) 

241.650 ACCRUED GROSS REV TAX-LIVINGSTON $ {19.41) 

241.700 TAXES PAYABLE-MCLEAN CO UTILITY $ (17,597.42) 

241.750 ACCRUED GROSS REV TAX-PROVIDENCE $ 
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241.800 TAXES PAYABLE-HENDERSON CO UTILITY $ (39,577.01) 
241.850 ACCRUED GROSS REVENUE TAX-LYON CO $ (4,753.42) 
241.870 TAXES PAYABLE-BRECKENRIDGE CO $ (11.24) 

241.900 TAXES PAYABLE-WEBSTER CO UTILITY $ (17,054.06) 

241.940 TAXES PAYABLE-CITY OF DIXON-FRANCHISE $ (492.72) 

241.950 TAXES PAYABLE - HOPKINS CO. UTILITY $ 0.39 

241.960 TAXES PAYABLE-WHITESVILLE FRANCHISE $ (3,242.30) 

241.970 TAXES PAYABLE-OWENSBORO FRANCHISE $ (46,881.66) 

241.980 TAXES PAYABLE-HARTFORD FRANCHISE $ (805.37) 

241.990 TAXES PAYABLE-BEAVER DAM FRANCHISE $ (4,366.49) 

242.200 ACCRUED PAYROLL s (554,959.74) 

242.201 HOLIDAY PAY $ 
242.202 INCENTIVE PAY $ 
242.210 PAYROLL DEDUCTION-UNITED FUND $ (1.23) 

242.220 PAYROLL DEDUCTION-CREDIT UNION $ 

242.230 PAYROLL OED-SURE CONTRUBUTION $ 
242.240 PAYROLL OED-CANCER & LIFE INS $ 39,568.20 
242.250 P/\Y/\BLE-DEFINED CONTR PENSION PL/\N $ 
242.260 401K LOAN REPAYMENT $ 7,014.33 

242.270 SECTION 125 PREMIUM $ 10,704.05 

242.280 SECTION 125 MEDICAL SAVINGS $ (13,169.96) 

242.300 ACCRUED VACATION $ (780,723.20) 

242.410 WINTERCARE PAYABLE $ (75.54) 

242.500 OTHER CURRENT/ACCRUED LIABILITIES $ 
242.998 Payroll Clearing $ 
242,999 PAYROLL CLEARING $ 
252 .000 CONSUMER ADV FOR CONST-MOBILE HOMES $ (71,669.13) 

252.100 CONSUMER ADV FOR CONST-TEMP SERVICE $ (930,589.46) 

252.200 CUSTOMER CONTRIBUTIONS-NEW LINE $ (9,112.14) 
252.250 CUSTOMERS CONTRl-4 YR GUARANTEES $ (161,854.00) 
252.300 CONTRIBUTION-ARMSTRONG COAL $ (150,000.00) 
252.350 CONTRIBUTION-ARMSTRONG C-EQUALITY M $ (210,000.00) 
252.360 CONTRIBUTION-ARMSTRONG-LEWIS CREEK $ (477,000.00) 

252.400 CONTRIBUTION-SOUTHWIRE $ 
253.000 ADVANCE JOINT-USE RENTAL s 252,344.42 
253.100 CONSUMER ACCOUNT CR BALANCES-REFUND $ 
253.120 UNREDEEMED GIFT CERTIFICATES $ 241.44 

253.130 OTHER DEFERRED CR-SMELTER PSC ASSESSMENT $ (571,962.61) 

253.150 CONSUMER CLEARING ACCOUNT-OTHER $ 
253.200 OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS-BREC ECO DEV $ 34,000.02 
253.250 DEFERRED CREDIT-BREC HANSON LEASE $ 
253.300 OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS-SPECIAL FQP $ (79,502.66) 

253.350 INSTALL/REMOVAL LABOR AM I 3-PHASE METERS $ (8,949.92) 
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253.351 INSTALL/REMOVAL LABOR AM I 1-PHASE METERS $ (119,230.92) 

253.400 OTHER DEFERRED CREDIT-NISC PATRONAGE CAP $ (25,685 .14) 

302.000 FRANCHISES AND CONSENTS $ 19,355.24 

360,000 DIST PLANT-LAND AND LAND RIGHTS $ 901,744.88 

360,100 DIST PLANT-LAND AND LAND RIGHTS $ 
362.000 DIST PLANT-STATION EQUIPMENT $ 20,839,141.69 

362.100 DIST PLANT-SUPERVISORY CONTROL EQP $ 1,700,393.88 

362.200 MICROWAVE SYSTEM-EQUIPMENT $ 481,561.05 

362.223 MICROWAVE SYSTEM TOWERS $ 1,411,546.77 

362.300 FIBER EQUIPMENT INSTALLED IN SUBS $ 541222.99 

362.400 DIST PLANT-OWENSBORO FIBER $ 910,478.66 

362.500 SUBSTATION AM I EQUIPMENT $ 
364.000 DIST PLANT-POLES-TOWERS- FIXTURES $ 84, 982,663.43 

365.000 DIST PLANT-OVERHEAD CONDUCTORS s 59,266,010.51 

365 ,999 OCRs-SPECIAL EQUIPMENT CLEARING $ 
366.000 UNDERGROUND CONDUIT $ 14,166.24 

367 .000 DIST PLANT-UNDERGROUND CONDUCTORS $ 17,954,090.39 

368.000 DIST PLANT-LINE TRANSFORM ERS $ 37,369,692.78 

368.999 TRANSFORMERS-SPECIAL EQUIPMENT CLEARING $ 
369.000 DIST PLANT-SERVICES $ 29,423,511.35 

370.000 DIST PLANT-METERS $ 5,955,489.53 

370.100 DIST PLANT-AMI METERS-PILOT PROGRAM $ 157,901.46 

370.200 DIST PLANT-AMI METERS $ 3,803,280.52 

370.999 METERS-SPECIAL EQUIPM ENT CLEARING $ 
371.000 DIST PLANT-INSTALLED ON CONSUMER $ 4,644,127.39 

373.000 DIST PLANT-STREET&SIGNAL SYSTEMS $ 925,068.57 

389.000 GEN PLANT-LAND & LAND RIGHTS $ 501,387.70 

390.000 GEN PLANT-STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS $ 10,624,661.60 

390.100 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS-MARION $ 57,434.94 

390.200 STRUCTURES & IMPROVEMENTS-STRUGIS $ 39,350.59 

391.000 GEN PLANT-OFFICE FURN & FlXTURES $ 381,243.70 

391.100 COMPUTER AND RELATED EQUIPMENT $ 687,721.46 

391.110 COMPUTER SOFTWARE $ 144,629.29 

391.150 FIBER OPTIC EQUIPM ENT $ 33,361.56 

392.000 GEN PLANT-TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT $ 8,484,132.79 

392. 100 GEN PLANT-R.O.W. TRANS EQUIPMENT $ 
393.000 GEN PLANT- STORES EQUIPMENT s 172,148 .62 

394.000 GEN PLANT-SHOP & GARAG E EQUIPMENT $ 285,431.05 

394.100 GEN PLANT-TOOLS & WORKING EQUIPMENT $ 408,358.61 

394.200 GEN PLT - ROW TOOLS & WORKING EQUIP $ 9,417.60 

395.000 GEN PLANT- LABORATORY EQUIPMENT s 388,984.44 

395.100 LABORTORY EQUIPMENT-MICROWAVE SYS $ 15,522.04 

395.200 FIBER OPTIC TEST EQUIPM ENT $ 21,953.11 
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396.000 GEN PLANT-POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT $ 286,632.16 

396.100 GEN PLANT-RIGHT-OF-WAY EQUIPMENT $ 114,050.70 

396.200 GEN PLANT-POWER OPERATED EQUIPMENT $ 365,180.42 

396.300 GEN PLANT-TRACK VEHICLES $ 213,134.16 

397.000 GEN PLANT-COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT $ 1,722,253.28 

397.100 GEN PLT-COMM EQUIP UNDER CAP LEASE $ 
397.200 GENERAL PLANT-FIBER OPTIC SONET $ 272,599.66 

398.000 GEN PLANT-MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT $ 83,271.98 

398.100 GEN PLANT-GIS EQUIPMENT $ 372,145.55 

403.22 GENERAL PLANT DEPRECIATION-CLASS A $ 
403.23 GENERAL PLANT DEPRECIATION-CLASS B $ 
403.24 GENERAL PLANT DEPRECIATION-CLASS C $ 
403.25 DEPRE-DIST PLANT-CLASS C $ 56,217.96 

403.6 DEPRECIATION EXP-DISTRIBUTION PLANT $ 9,978,547.24 

403.7 DEPRECIATION EXP-GENERAL PLANT $ 593,943.42 

404 AMORTIZATION LIMITED TERM ELEC PLT $ 
407 AMORTIZATION OF REGULATORY ASSET-AMI $ 

408.12 PROPERTY TAXES-CLASS A $ 
408.121 PROPERTY TAXES-CENTURY HAWESVILLE $ 152.86 

408.122 PROPERTY TAXES-CENTURY SEBREE $ 123.42 

408.13 PROPERTY TAXES-CLASS B $ 148.72 

408.14 PROPERTY TAXES-CLASS C $ 820.49 

408.7 TAXES-OTHER $ 
408.71 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT TAX $ 135,877.70 

408.72 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT TAX-CLASS A $ 
408.721 REG ASSESSMENT TAX-H'VILLE SMELTER $ 247,351.27 

408.722 REG ASSESSMENT TAX-SEBREE SMELTER $ 160,565.02 

408.73 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT TAX-CLASS B $ 31,117.32 

408.74 REGULATORY ASSESSMENT TAX-CLASS C $ 17,419.68 

409.1 INCOME TAX EXPENSE $ 56,042.00 

415 REVENUES FROM GEOTHERMAL $ (55,206.41) 

415.6 REVENUES-SURGE PROTECTOR SALES $ 
415.601 REVENUE-SURGE PROTECTORS LEASED $ 

416 COSTS & EXPENSES-GEOTHERMAL $ 55,696.37 

416.1 GENERAL MERCHANDISING ACTIVITIES $ 
416.6 COST & EXPENSES - SURGE PROTECTORS $ 

417 REVENUES-NON UTILITY OPS $ 12.52 

417.002 REVENUE-INTERNET-LOCAL/LONG DISTANC $ (6,210.18) 

417.006 POINT-TO-POINT FIBER SERVICE-REVENU $ 
417.007 REVENUE-WIRELESS ISP $ 

417.l EXPENSES-NON UTILITY OPS $ (22.39) 

417.102 EXPENSES-INTERNET-LOCAL/LONG DISTAN $ 201.1'1 

417 .105 EXPENSES-HOME SECURITY $ 
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417.106 EXPENSES-POINT TO POINT FIBER SERV $ 
417.107 EXPESES-WIRELESS ISP $ 127.22 

418.100 EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF SUBSIDIARY $ 
419.000 INTEREST-DIVIDEND INCOME $ (1,952,681.81) 

419.100 INTEREST-COMMONWEALTH DEPOSIT $ 
421.000 MISC NON-OPERATING INC-DEDUCTIONS $ (288.43) 

421.100 GAIN ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY $ (43,651.82) 

421.200 LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY $ 49,505.22 

421.220 NON-OPERATING INCOME CLASS A $ 
421.230 NON-OPERATING INCOME CLASS B $ 
421.240 NON-OPERATING INCOME CLASS C $ 
423.000 G AND T COOP CAPITAL CREDITS $ 
423.100 CONTRA-ACCOUNT G & T CAPITAL CR $ 
424 .000 OTHER CAPITAL CR ALLOCATIONS $ (227,280.75) 

425.000 MISCELLANEOUS AMORTIZATION $ 
426.100 OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS-DONATIONS $ 81,560.80 

426.300 PENAL TIES $ 4,620 .50 

426.400 MISC INC OED-EXP FOR CIVIC POL ACT $ 9,810.39 

426.500 MISC INC OED-OTHER DEDUCTIONS $ 2,067.22 

427.100 INTEREST ON REA CONSTRUCTION LOAN $ 779,013.12 

427.125 INTEREST RUS-CLASS C $ 55,914.06 

427.200 INTEREST -LONG TERM DEBT-CFC $ 25,094.66 

427.210 INTEREST ON COBANK LOANS $ 614,194.04 

427 .220 INTEREST-FEDERAL FINANCING BANK $ 2,128,061.92 

427 .230 INTEREST-RU$ TREASURY LOAN $ 1,105,651.38 

427.300 INTEREST ON CWIP $ 
431.000 INTEREST EXP - CONSUMER DEPOSITS $ 4,860.87 

431.010 INTEREST EXPENSE-RATE REFUND $ 
431.100 INTEREST EXPENSE-SHORT TERM LOANS $ 36,186.00 

431.200 INTEREST EXPENSE-KMMC DEPOSIT $ 
431.250 INTEREST EXPENSE-AMG ALUMINUM $ 84.07 

431.300 INTEREST EXPENSE-ARMSTRONG COAL $ 
431.350 INTEREST EXPENSE-ALERIS DEPOSIT $ 
431.400 INTEREST EXPENSE-ACM! {ALCOA) $ 16.10 

431.450 INTEREST EXPENSE-SOUTHWIRE DEPOSIT $ 345.68 

431.460 INTEREST EXP-SEBREE MINING-KMMC $ 9.76 

431.470 INT EXP-SEBREE MINING-ALLIED RES $ 306.46 

431.500 INTEREST EXP-ARMSTRONG-EQUALITY MIN $ 194.64 

431.550 INTEREST EXPENSE-ACCURIDE DEPOSIT $ 221.94 

431.600 INTEREST EXPENSE-HOPKINS CO COAL $ 3.29 

431.650 INTEREST EXPENSE-ALLIED RESOURCES $ 
431.700 INTEREST EXPENSE-MIDWAY MINE $ 468.03 

431.750 INTEREST EXPENSE-ARMSTRONG-LEWIS Cl< $ 42.73 
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431.800 INTEREST EXP-ARMSTRONG COAL-DOCK $ 
431.900 INTEREST EXPENSE-OTHER $ 
434.000 EXTRAORDINARY INCOME $ 

435.000 EXTRAORDINARY DEDUCTIONS $ 
435.100 CUMULATIVE EFFECT ON PRIOR YEARS $ 
440.000 CONSOLIDATION CREDIT $ 

180.00 

440.100 REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL(EXCLUD SEASONAL $ (73,230,095.57) 

440.200 REVENUE-RESIDENTIAL-SEASONAL $ (103,263.99) 

442.100 REVENUE-COMMERCIAL-SINGLE PHASE $ (12,088,331.29) 

442.101 REV-COMMERCIAL-3PHASE-UNDER 1000KW $ (14,952,887.95) 

442.200 REV-COMMERCIAL-3PHASE(OVER 1000KW)3 $ (6,562,159.82) 

442.210 REVENUE-COMM-ALERIS $ (8,723,334.10) 

442.214 REVENUE-CENTURY SEBREE-BREC $ (58,946,137.39) 

442.215 REVENUE-CENTURY SEBREE-EDF $ (53,355,575.12) 

442.216 REVENUE-CENTURY SEBREE-KENERGY $ (172,477.05) 

442.219 REVENUE-ALCAN $ 
442.220 REVENUE-INDUSTRIAL-DOMTAR $ (8,449,086.39) 

442.230 REVENUE-CENTURY HAWESVILLE-BREC $ (76,921,600.01) 

442.231 REVENUE-CENTURY HAWESVILLE-EDF $ (69,150,676.95) 

442.232 REVENUE-CENTURY HAWESVILLE-KENERGY $ (231,834.50) 

442.240 REVENUE-INDUSTRIAL ALCOA AUTO CAST $ (32,148.17) 

442.275 REVENUE-ARMSTRONG DOCK $ (3,299,250.30) 

442.276 REVENUE-ARMSTRONG-EQUALITY MINE $ (982,760.99) 

442.279 REVENUE-ARMSTRONG-LEWIS CR EEK $ (530,324.93) 

442.280 REVENUE-COMM- PRECOAT METALS $ (1,006,649.15) 

442.290 REVENUE-INDUSTRIAL-KIMBERLY CLARK $ (13,924,685.22) 

442.298 REVENUE-MIDWAY MINE & PREP PLANT $ (1,416,432.03) 

442.801 REVENUE-ACCURIDE $ (1,557,698.36) 

442.802 REVENUE-SEBREE MINING-KMMC $ (36,354.49) 

442.803 REVENUE-SEBREE MINING-STEAMPORT $ (946,808.59) 

442.804 REVENUE-ALLIED RESOURCES $ 
442.805 REVENUE-HOPKINS CO COAL $ 
442.806 REVENUE-DOTIKI #3 $ 
442.807 REVENUE-TYSON $ 
442.808 REVENUE-AMG ALUMINUM $ 
442.809 REVENUE-ELK CREEK MINE-HOPKINS CO C $ 
442.810 REVENUE-KMMC LL C $ 
442.811 REVENUE-PATRIOT COAL $ 
442.812 REVENUE-SOUTHWIRE $ 
442.814 REVENUE-VALLEY GRAIN $ 
442.819 REVENUE-PENNYRILE $ 
444.000 REVENUr-PUBLIC STREET&HWY LIGHTS 5 $ 
445.000 REVENUE-PUBLIC AUTHORITIES-SINGLE P $ 

(29,311.29) 

(16,192.30) 

(4,045,570.19) 

('172,2'13.68) 

(314,936.30) 

(255.89) 

(2,546, 742.62) 

(817,274.09) 

(953,145.32) 
(386,926.10) 

(1,010,432.57) 
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445.100 REVENUE-PUBLIC AUTHORITIES-3PHASE $ (3,207,470.08) 
450.000 REVENUE-FORFEITED DISCOUNTS $ (564,446.75) 

450.220 FORFEITED DISCOUNTS-CLASS A $ 
450.230 FORFEITED DISCOUNTS-CLASS B $ 
450.240 FORFEITED DISCOUNTS-CLASS C $ 
451.000 REVENUE-TURN-ON CHARGE $ 
451.100 REVENUE-RECONNECT CHARGE $ 
451.200 REVENUE-TERMINATION OR FIELD CONNEC $ 
451.220 MISC SERVICE REVENUES-CLASS A $ 
451.230 MISC SERVICE REVENUE-CLASS B s 
451.240 M ISC SERVICE REVENUE-CLASS C s 
451.300 REVENUE-SPECIAL METER READING CHARG s 
451.400 REVENUE-METER TEST CHARGE $ 
451.500 REVENUE-RETURNED CHECK CHARGE $ 
451.600 REVENUE-UNNECESSARY TRIP BYS/MAN s 
451.700 REVENUE-S/C TO CHG S/L BULB TO LED s 
454.000 REVENUE-RENT FROM BELL SOUTH ATIACH s 
454.100 REVENUE-RENTAL FROM TOWER LEASES $ 
454.110 REVENUE-RENT-CABLE CO & OTHER TELEP $ 

454.120 REVENE-FIBER LEASING $ 
454.200 REVENUE-RENTAL PERSONAL PROPERTY $ 
454.300 REVENUE-ERVIN CABLE s 
456.000 KY SALES TAX RETURN COMPENSATION s 
555.000 PURCHASED POWER RURAL $ 
555.101 PURCHASED POWER-ACCURIDE $ 
555.102 POWER COST-SEBREE MINING-KMMC $ 
555.103 POWER COST-SEBREE M INING-STEAM PORT $ 
555.104 PURCHASED POWER-ALLIED RESOURCES $ 
555.105 PURCHASED POWER-HOPKINS CO COAL $ 
555.106 PURCHASED POWER-DOTIKI #3 $ 
555.107 PURCHASED POWER-TYSON $ 
555.108 PURCHASED POWER-AMG ALLOYS $ 
555.109 PURCHASE POWER-PENNYRILE ENERGY $ 
555.110 PURCHASED POWER-KM MC LL C $ 
555.111 PURCHASED POWER-PATRIOT COAL $ 
555.112 PURCHASED POWER-SOUTHWIRE $ 
555.113 POWER COST-ELK CREEK MINE-HOPKINS C $ 
555.114 PURCHASED POWER-VALLEY GRAIN $ 
555.116 PURCHASED POWER-ARMSTRONG-EQUALITY $ 
555 .118 PURCHASED POWER-ARMSTRONG DOCK $ 
555.119 PURCHASED POWER-ARMSTRONG LEWIS CRK $ 
555.700 PURCHASED POWER-ALERIS $ 
555.300 PURCHASED POWER-DOMTAR $ 

(1,696.00) 
(53,522.00) 

(139,872.00) 

(1,633.74) 
(179,648.00) 

(1,200.00) 
(10,908.00) 

(222.00) 
(50.00) 

(584,465.78) 
(199,068. 77) 
(107,633.37) 

(2,000.00) 

(2,480.00) 
(550.73) 

76,555,866.92 
1,450,240.4 7 

33,466.98 
898,148.43 

26,849.58 
14,341.62 

3,637,135.98 
463,493.93 
908,087.84 

246.89 
2,383,943.90 

293,980.74 

736,936.26 
930,904.89 

3,129,926.19 
505,306.93 

8,681,773.02 
8,342,007.50 



KENERGY CORP. 

2015-00312 RATE APPLICATION 

TRIAL BALANCE/CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 

555.400 PURCHASED POWER-CENTURY HAWESVILLE-BREC $ 390,616.85 

555.401 PURCHASED POWER-CENTURY HAWESVILLE-EDF $ 147,543,677.79 

555.500 PURCHASED POWER---ALCOA AUTO CASTIN $ 29,655.05 

555.600 PURCHASED POWER-CENTURY SEBREE-BREC $ 58,759,703.62 

555.601 PURCHASED POWER-CENTURY SEBREE-EDF $ 51,195,770.83 

555.603 PURCHASED POWER-BREC-ALCAN $ 
555.900 PURCHASED POWER- ROLL COATER $ 954,039.89 

555.950 PURCHASED POWER-KIMBERLY CLARK $ 13,861,045.50 

555.970 POWER COST-MIDWAY MINE & PREP PLANT $ 1,341,092.12 

580.000 DISTRIBUTION-EXP-OPS-SUPERVISION $ 
581.000 LOAD DISPATCHING & VOLTAGE CONTROL $ 
582.000 DISTRIBUTION-EXP-OPS STATION EXP $ 276,277.82 

582.200 DIST EXP QPR - MICROWAVE SYSTEM $ 43,790.95 

582.250 EXP-LSE TOWER SPACE TO CELL PROVIDE $ 
583.000 DISTRIBUTION-EXP-OPS OVERHEAD LINE $ 1,105,008.11 

583.100 OPERATION OVERHEAD LINES-MAJOR STOR $ 
583.200 OVERHEAD LINE EXP-SPECIAL EQUIPMENT $ 
583.300 OVERHEAD LINE EXP-PCB INSPECTIONS $ 
583.400 PSC LINE PATROL $ 
583 .500 OSMOSE POLE INSPECTION-COOP LABOR $ 
584.000 DISTRIBUTION-EXP-OPS-UNDERGROUND $ 113,773.04 

584.200 UNDERGROUND LINE EXP-SPECIAL EQUIP $ 
584.400 PSC LINE PATROL-UNDERGROUND $ 
586.000 DISTRIBUTION-EXP-OPS METERS $ (107,734.12) 

586.100 DISTRIBUTION EXP-OPS SPECIAL TEST $ 
586.200 DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE-METERS-STORM $ 
587.000 DIST EXP-OPS CONSUMER INSTALLATION $ 28,876.39 

588.000 DIST EXP-OPS M ISCELLANEOUS DIST $ 2,535,840.12 

588.200 DIST EXP-OPS-STORM-PHONES/DISPATCH $ 
588.210 DIST-EXP-OPS STORM-FEMA REIMBURSEME $ 628.16 

590.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-SUPERVISION-ENG $ 
592.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-STATION EQUIPMENT $ 857,140.78 

592.100 DIST EXP-MAIN-SUPERVISORY CONTROL $ 119,898.76 

592.200 DIST EXP MAIN-MICROWAVE SYSTEM $ 100,914.41 

592.250 DIST EXPENSE-STATION EQUIP-CLASS C $ 37,871.16 

593.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-OVERHEAD LINES $ 3,437,713.13 

593.200 DIST EXP-MAIN-STORM DAMAGE $ 524.12 

593.250 DIST EXPENSE-OVERHEAD LINE-CLASS C $ 37,871.16 

593.300 MAINTENANCE OF OVERHEAD LINES-ROW $ 3,103,307.37 

593.400 REPAIRS/PSC LINE PATROL $ 
593.500 DIST EXP-MAIN-OVERHD LINES CREW 50 $ 
593.600 DIST FXP-MAIN-OVERHD LINES CREW 55 $ 
593.700 DIST EXP-MAIN-OH LIN ES TEMP CREWS $ 
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594.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-UNDERGROUND LINES $ 304,457.17 

595.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-LINE TRANSFORMERS $ 175,140.97 

596.000 DIST EXP-MAIN-ST LIGHTS-SIGNALS $ 80,077.42 

597.000 DIST EXP-MAIN- METERS $ 62,480.39 

598.000 DIST EXP-MISC DISTRIBUTION PLT s 305,700.05 

901.000 CONSUMER ACC EXP·OPS SUPERVISION s 
902.000 CONS ACC EXP-OPS ANN METER READING $ 
902.100 CONSUMER ACC EXP-OPS METER READING $ 
902.220 METER READING-CLASS A $ 
902 .230 METER READING-CLASS B $ 
902.240 METER READING- CLASS C $ 
903.000 CONSUMER ACC EXP-OPS RECORD-COLLECT $ 3,920,822.65 

903.100 CONSUMER ACC EXP-OPS RECORD COLLECT $ 
903.200 DATA PROCESSI NG EXPENSE $ 
903.220 BILLING-CLASS A $ 
903.221 BILLING-CLASS A H'VILLE SMELTER $ 1,476.94 

903.222 Bl LINGS-CLASS A SEBREE SMELTER $ 1,468.92 

903.230 BILLING-CLASS B $ 209.60 

903.240 BILLING-CLASS C s 1,187.73 

904.000 CONSUMER ACC EXP-OPS UNCOLLECT-ACCT s 310,460.00 

904.220 BAD DEBT-CLASS A $ 

904.230 BAD DEBT- CLASS B $ 
904.240 BAD DEBT-CLASS C $ 
907.000 ADM/CONSUMER SVC AND INFOR. EXP. $ 
908.000 CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE EXPENSE s 153,787.86 

908.100 CUSTOMER ASSIST EXP-RCS AUDIT s 
908.200 CUSTOM ER ASST EXP-CACS AUDIT $ 
908.220 CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE-CLASS A $ 
908.240 CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE-CLASS C s 
908.300 GREC REBATES - WATER HEATERS s 
908.400 CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE-KEY ACCOUNTS $ 
909.000 INFORMATIONAL ADVERTISING $ 
909.100 INFORMATION & ADVER EXP-RCS PROGRAM $ 
909.200 INFORMATION & ADV EXP-CACS PROGRAM $ 
909.300 INFORMATION & ADV - WATER HEATER $ 
910.000 MISC CUSTOMER SERVICE & INFO EXP $ (37.87) 

910.100 MISC CUSTOMER SERV EXPENSE-RCS PROG $ 
910.200 MISC CUSTOMER SERV EXP-CACS PROGRAM $ 
910.300 COST AND EXPENSES -WATER HEATERS $ 
912.000 DEMONSTRATING AND SELLING EXPENSE $ 122,442.93 

913.000 MEMBER AND PUBLIC RELATION EXPENSES $ 
913.220 C & I PROGRAM-CLASS A $ 
913.221 C&I PROGRAM-CLASS A-H'VILLE SMELTER s 11.45 
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913.222 C&I PROGRAM-CLASS A-SEBREE SMELTER $ 11.45 
913.230 C & I PROGRAM-CLASS B $ 34.33 

913.240 C & I PROGRAM-CLASS C $ 194.44 

920.000 ADM-GEN EXP-OPS-EXECUTIVE SALARY $ 2,006,370.56 

920.100 ADM-GEN EXPENSE-OPS-STAFF SALARIES $ 
920.200 ADM-GEN EXPENSE-OPS-GEN OFF SALARY $ 
920.220 DIRECT MANAGEMENT LABOR-CLASS A s 468.89 

920.221 ALLOCATED GEN MANAGEMENT-CLASS A $ 23.66 

920.222 ALLOC GEN MGMT CLASS A-H'VILLE SMEL s 1,347.90 

920.223 ALLOC GEN MGMT-CLASS A SEBREE SMEL s 1,313.53 

920.230 DIRECT MANAGEMENT LABOR-CLASS B s 7,484.44 

920.231 ALLOCATED GEN MANAGEMENT-CLASS B $ 276.96 

920.232 EMPLOYEE TRAINING & OTHER CLASS B s 
920.240 DIRECT MANAGEMENT LABOR-CLASS C $ 9,975.89 

920.241 ALLOCATED GEN MANAGEMENT-CLASS C s 527.85 

920.242 EMPLOYEE TRAINING & OTHER-CLASS C $ 
920.250 DIRECT MGMT LABOR-HAWESVILLE SMELTE $ 24,748.69 

920.260 DIRECT MGMT LABOR-SEBREE SMELTER $ 24,065.75 

920.300 ADM-GEN EXPENSE-OPS-OFFICE SALARIES s 
921.000 ADM-GEN EXPENSE $ 286,944.02 

921.220 OFFICE EQUIP/SUPPLIES CLASS A $ 
921.221 OFFICE SUPPLIES CLASS A-H'VILLE SM $ 2,068.26 

921.222 OFFICE SUPPLIES-CLASS A-SEBREE SMEL $ 1,736.27 

921.230 OFFICE EQUIP/SUPPLIES CLASS B $ 1,964.43 

921.231 PRINTING CLASS B $ 
921.240 OFFICE EQUIP/SUPPLIES CLASS C $ 11,612.00 

921.241 PRINTING CLASS C $ 
923.000 OUTSIDE SERVICES - GENERAL $ 121,292.05 

923.100 OUTSIDE SVCS-DISPOSAL SITE CLEANUP $ 
923.200 OUTSIDE SVCS-HAWESVILLE MUNICIPAL s 
923.220 DIRECT OUTSIDE SERVICES CLASS A $ 300.00 

923.221 OUTSIDE SERVS-CLASS A H'VILLE SMELT $ 6,360.71 

923.222 OUTSIDE SERVS-CLASS A-SEBREE SM EL TE s 6,183.31 

923.230 DIRECT OUTSIDE SERVICES CLASS B $ 788.03 

923.240 DIRECT OUTSIDE SERVICES CLASS C $ 12,848.15 

923.300 OUTSIDE SVCS-BR EC BANKRUPTCY $ 
924.000 PROPERTY INSURANCE $ 
925.000 INJURIES AND DAMAGES s 
925.250 "'* BLANK ** $ 
926.000 EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND BENEFITS $ 
927 .000 FRANCHISES-ANNUAL $ 15,000.00 

928.000 REGULATORY COMM. EXPENSE $ 4,016.89 

928.100 EXPENSES-2004 RATE CASE $ 



KENERGY CORP. 

2015-00312 RATE APPLICATION 

TRIAL BALANCE/CHART OF ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JUNE 30, 2015 

928.200 2006 RATE CASE $ 
928.220 PSC EXPENSE -CLASS A $ 
928.230 PSC EXPENSE-CLASS B $ 
928.240 PSC EXPENSES-CLASS C $ 
928.300 EXPENSES-CASE #2006-00494 s 
928.500 2013 FLOW THRU CASE-H'VILL SMELTER $ 
928.600 2013 FLOW THRU CASE-SEBREE SMELTER $ 
928.610 2013 BREC CASE-SEBREE SMELTER $ 
930.100 GENERAL ADVERTISING EXPENSES $ 
930.200 M ISC. GENERAL EXPENSES $ 
930.201 DUES ASSOC. & COMMUNITY AGENGY s 
930.203 GENERAL EXPENSE-ANNUAL MTG & CAP CR $ 
930.204 GENERAL EXPENSE-OTHER s 
930.210 DIRECTORS FEES & EXPENSES $ 
930.220 ADVERTISING GENERAL-CLASS A s 
930.221 OTHER A & G CLASS A s 
930.222 OTHER A&G-CLASS A H'VILLE SMELTER s 
930.223 OTHER A&G-CLASS A SEBREE SMELTER $ 
930.230 ADVERTISING GENERAL-CLASS B $ 
930.231 OTHER A & G CLASS B $ 
930.240 ADVERTISING GENERAL-CLASS C $ 
930.241 OTHER A & G CLASS C s 
935.000 MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT $ 
935.100 MAINT OF MOBILE RADIO SYSTEM s 
935.220 BUILDINGS/GROUNDS CLASS A s 
935.221 BLDGS/GROUNDS CLASS A-H'VILLE SMELT s 
935.222 BLDGS/GROUNDS CLASS A-SEBREE SMELTE $ 
935.230 BUILDINGS/GROUNDS CLASS B s 
935.240 BUILDING/GROUNDS CLASS C $ 

781.76 

(6.88) 

10,924.19 

491,733.48 

199,478.83 

4,899.43 

4,110.72 

4,599.43 

27,557.59 

801,303.49 

535.08 

520.88 

116.05 

214.66 
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To the Board al' Directors 
Kc11crgy Carµ. 
l lenderson. Kentucky 

MYRIAD~:~uP 
Audit • Tax • Advisory 

Knowledge you tNs-i. People you know. Strength-in Numbers. -
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

We have audited lhe accompanying financial statements of Kenergy Corp., which comprise the balance sheets as of 
December 3 I . 2014 and 20 13, and the statements of revenue and expenses. changes in members· equi1y, and cash 
flows for the yenrs ended December 31 , 20 I !J and 20 13, and the related notes Lo the financial siatements. 

Marrngcmcnt's Responsibility for the Fin:incinl Statements 

Monagemenr is responsible for the prepannion and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting pri11ciples generally uccepred in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of iriterrtl\I control t·elevanl to the preparation and fai r presentation of flJ1ancia l stateme.nrs that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due ro fraud or error. 

Aoclitors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opin ion on lhese financial statements based on our audit We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unired Stares of America, and the standards 
applicable to fi nancial aud its contained in Government Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we !>Ian 
and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of U1c: financial statements, whether due to fraud or etTOr. Jn making those risk assessments, 
rhe auditor considers i1Hemal control relevam to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the fiJ1anciaJ 
statements in unler to desigll audit procedures Uuit are appropriate in U1e circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinio11 on the effectiveness of the entiry 's internal contml. Accordingly, we e.xpress no such opinion. 
/\n audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant ac.counting estimates made by inanagemeul, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements, 

We believe rhal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion 

Opiniou 

In our opinion. the financial statements refetTed co above. present fairly, in all material respects, the finanoial positio11 
of Kenergy Corp as of December 3 I, 20 14 and 20 13, f!lld the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year 
then ended in a{lcordance with accounting principles generally accepred in rhe Unired States of Ameri.ca. 



Other Matters 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 6, 2015, on our 
consideration of Kenergy·s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of compliance wich certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts. and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
de.scribe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is 
an integral part of the audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, and should be 
considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

~ r/ 07 ~. ~!__ c_ 

Myriad CPA Group, LLC 
Henderson, Kentucky 
April 6, 2015 



Kenergy Corp. 
Balance Sheets 

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013 

ASSETS 2014 

Utility Plant. Net $ 196,419,070 

Investments 6, 160,371 

Cllrrent Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalen ts 1,800,24 7 
Accounts Receivable, Less Allowance For 

Doubtful Accounts: 2014 $253,247 and 2013 $220,384 

Billed 23,489, 181 

Unbi ll ed 13,792,077 
Materials ancJ Supplies 1,911 ,5 13 

Other Current Assets 775,631 
Total Cun·ent Assets 41,768,649 

Other Assets l ,240,50q 

Total Assets $ 245,588,599 

MEMBERS' EQUITY AND LIABILITLES 

Members' Equity: 

Memberships $ 228,275 

Patronage Capital 70,642,877 

Other 6,850,735 
Total Members' Equlty 77,721,887 

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion 127,809.454 

Cunem Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 24,381.298 
Consumer Deposits 4,235,535 
Currem Maturities of Long-Tem1 Debt 7,377,553 
Notes Payable 

Other Curren! and Accrued Liabilities 1,396,563 
1'otal Current Liabil ities 37,390,949 

Other Noncurrent Liabilities 232,714 

Deferred Credirs 2,433,595 

Total Members' Equity and Liabilities $ 245,588,599 

The accompanying note.s ar-c an integral part of the financial statements. 
3 

2013 

$ 194,650,845 

6,021,I 76 

2,692,236 

34, 199,576 

14,035,872 

2.007,815 
722,260 

53.657,759 

1,384.809 

$ 255,714,589 

$ 235,61 s 
69,704,798 

5,SJ 1,226 
75,471,639 

124, 784,646 

35.916,300 
4,072,092 

7,401,438 

J,600,000 
1,%4,216 

52,954,046 

262,271 

2,241,987 

$ 255,714,589 



Kenergy Corp. 
Statements of Revenue and Expenses 

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 

2014 

Operatln!! Revenue: $ 472.546,305 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Power 432,874,393 
Dis1ribution Operation 4, 133,337 
Distribution Maintenance 8,749,204 
Cusiomer Accounts 3,904,959 
Consume r Service and Information 165,792 
Sales 94,012 
Administrative and General 3,999,06 1 
Depreciation l0,419,490 
Taxes 594,065 
Other Deductions 80,031 

Tota l Operating Expenses 465,014,344 

Operating Margin Before Interest Exnense 7,531,961 

lnterest on Long-Term Debt 4,677,863 
Other lnrerest Expense 66,338 

Operating Margin 2,787,760 

Nonoperaring Margin: 
Investment Income 1,972,5 16 
Other Income (Expense) 28,035 

Net Margin Before Operating Margins Assigned by Associafed Organizations 4,788,31 I 

Operating Margin Assigned by Associated Organizations 235,209 

Net Margin $ 5,023,520 

fhe accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
4 

2013 

$ 504,751,233 

464,332.3 15 
4.171,797 
8,633,081 
3.781,753 

211,028 
103,864 

4, 168,772 
9,950,789 

502,490 
75,835 

495,931,724 

8,819,509 

4,831 ,795 
27,163 

3,960,55 1 

1,896,7 15 
51,487 

5,908,753 

185,044 

$ 6,093,797 



Kenergy Corp. 
Statements of Cha nges in M embers' E qui ty 

For t he yea rs ended December 31 , 2014 and 2013 

Patr on::i ge 

Memberships Capita l Other T ot::i l 

£3a!:mcl!. January I , 20 ! J $ 243.200 S67,2tl,031 $ 4,3 13.93 I $ 71.768. l 62 

Increase (Decrease) in Membership Fees (7,585) (7,585) 

Nc1 Margin 6,093,797 6,093,797 

Pfttronage Capital Retired (3.600,030) (3,600,030) 

R('tlrcd Caphal Cr~t.lits - 0ain 1,217,295 1,217,295 

Balance. December 3 I, 2013 $ 235,6 15 $ 6Q,704,798 $ 5,531,226 $ 75A71,639 

IJi.:rease (Decrei\Sc) in Membership Fees (7,340) (7,340) 

Net :'vfargin 5,023.520 5,023,520 

Parronage Capi1al l{dired (4,085,44 l) ( 4,085,441) 

Rel'ired Capital Credit!> - Gain l,3 19,509 1,319,509 

Balance, December JI, 20 14 $ 228,275 $ 70,642,877 $ 6,850,735 $ 77.721,887 

The acl!t•111pa11ying n01e,. are an iin..-grnl part or the financ1<1~ stiilements. 



Kenergy Corp. 
Statements of Cash Flows 

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 

2014 2013 
Cash Flows From Operatine. Activities: 

Net Mar'gin $ 5,023.520 $ 6,093,797 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margin to Net Ca.sh 

Provided by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation Charged lo Opt:rations 10,774,393 l0,319,4 12 
Noncash Assigned Capital Credits ( 168,026) ( 142.953) 

(Increase) Decrease in: 

Accounrs Receivable 10,710,397 6, 142,591 
Materials and Supplies 96,30( 4,415 
Other Current Assets 243,795 (3,645,314) 
Accounts Payable (I 1,535,002) (3,777,985) 
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities (567,653) 85,063 
Other Items, Net 175,609 (780,893) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 14,753,334 14,298, 133 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Capital E'.xpenditures. Net (12,464,651) ( 16,225,897) 
( Increase) Decrease in: 

FEMA Receivable 164,4!9 
Other Investment, Excluding 

Assigned Capital C red its (37.043) (8,570) 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities ( 12,50 1,694) (16,070,048) 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 

Additional Deposits. Net of Refunds 156, 103 163,257 

Proceeds From Long-Term Debt 8,000,000 24,394, 196 
Interest Income Added to Cushion of Credit Balance (1,875,024) (l,795,852) 
Interest Expense Paid From Prior Note Payments 2,30 I ,305 834, 193 
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (7, I 00,596) (6,950,3 1 l) 
Principal Payments Paid From Prior Note Payments 2,740,5 15 845,565 
Patronage Capital Retired (2, 765,932) (2,382,735) 
Payment-Cushion of Credit ( 1,000,000) ( 15,500,000) 
Proceeds From Shon-Tem1 Notes Payable 3,600,000 
Principal Payments on Short-Term Notes Payable p,600,000) 

Net Cash Pt'Ovided (Used) by Financing Activities (3, 143,629l 3,208,313 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (891,989) l,436.398 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,692,236 1,255,838 

Ca~h and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 1,800,247 $ 2,692,236 

Sui;mlernen1al Disclosure of Cash Flow Information: 
lnterest Paid, Net of Amounts Capitalized $ 4,938,479 $ 5,095,063 

The accompanying notes are an lnregral part of the financial statements. 
6 



Kenergy Corp. 
Notes to the Fin an cial S tatem en ts 

December 3 1, 2014 an d 2013 

Non I - O nt. \ '\t2..\Tl 0 ' \ '\U ~l .\L\LJ\RY OF S IG.\I FJ( \ 'l/T A CC(l L":'l 11'(; POl, ICIES 

Kenergy 1s a nonprofit electric disrriburion cooperative association which provides electric power to 
approximately 56.158 residential, commercifll, and industrial customers localed in fourteen western Kentucky 
counties. 

Basi::. u( Ac.:cnmling;_ 

The uci.:nu111i 11g policies of Kcnergy reflect those prescribed by the Ullitcd Stares Department of Agriculture Rural 
Ut il ities Service (RUS) and the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC), which conform with accounting 
principles g.ent:ral ly accepted in the United States of America in all material respects. 

Rcvenw . .:s: 

R.:' cnu~·~ are accrued "hen services are rendered based on rates authorized by the KPSC. 

Utilitv PL1111: 

Utility plant is stuted at original cost net of contributions, which is the cost when first dedicated to public service. 
Kenerg) c.ipnalizes supervisor) and overhead costs applicable to const1 uc1io11 projects. 

Ma1111e11ancc and repairs of propert~ uniis and renewul..; of minor items ol propeny are charged to maintenance 
expen~c nccoums. The costs or n:placing compkie pruperty unit.::. ;nc charged to utility plant accounts and th.: 
original ~osl of distribution plant property units retired and cost of remo' al, net of salvage value, are charged 10 
ace um ulatcd deprec iarion. 

Depreciation: 

Depredation is provided on the hi~i~ of the estimated uscfill lives of assets at straight-line rates, which for 1014 
and ~u l > \.\ere as fo llows: 

Distribution Plant 
General Plant 

1.90% to 6.70% 
2.00% to 20.00% 

Kenergj u-.~·:- rhe composite me1hod of depreciation for distribution plant and the unit method or depreciation for 
general plant 

As more fully described in the following notes. Kenergy 's investment in a generation and transm1ss1on 
corporation is recorded at estimaied net realizable ':tlue. All other im ~stmems of Kenerg) are stated at cosr. 
which nptJIP\imates fair value. 



J(energy Corp. 
Notes to the F inancia l Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

NOTr~ l - 0RGANIZAT10N AND SllMJvlARY OJi SIGNfftCANT ACCOUNTING POlJClES {CONTINUED) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Cash and cash eq11iv11lents consist of cash on hand, money market funds. and investments with an original 
maturity of rhree months or less. The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet for cash and cash equivalents 
approximates fair valt1e. 

fnvestments in Associated Organizations 

In vestments in associated organizations include patronage capital, capital term certificates, and other 
investments. Patronage capital investments are stated at cost plus undistributed a llocated equities from 
other cooperatives. Capital term ce11ificates and other investments are carried at cost which 
approx imates market . 

MateriaJs and Supplies: 

Materials and supplies inventories are stated at 1he lower of cost or market using the average cost rnethod. 

Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of fil'lancia l statements in confonniry with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America requires managemen~ ro make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reportiJ1g period. Acru.al results cou ld differ from lhose 
estimares. 

NOTE 2- UTlLITV PLANT 

Uti lity plant al Dect:mber 31, 2014 and 2013 consists of rhe following: 

2014 2013 

Distribution Plant .$262,342, 709 $252,914,368 

General Plam 25,495,459 25,172,901 

287,838,168 2 78.087,269 

Less· Accumulated Depreciation (92,346,385) (84.581.055) 

Construction in Progress 927.287 1,144,631 

Total Utility Planr $196,419.070 $194,650,845 

Depreciation expense fur the years ended December 31. 2014 and 2013 was $11,062,959 and $10,639,727, 
respectively. 

lnteresi capitalized during 20 L4 and 2013 related 10 construction of utility plan~ was $0 <lll<l $0, respectively. 

8 



Kenergy Corp. 
Notes tu th e Financia l St:.iternents 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

Non: 2 - U'rIUT\' PLANT (CONTINLTJm) 

:\ devastating ice storm occurred on Jnm1ary 26, 2009, resulting in appro:-;imatdy 3.600 poles and 1, I 00 
transfonne1·s bdrtg rcpl;ic~d. !'ht· wtal srorill costs were ilpproxiniately $32,000.000 with the Federa.I Erncrgenc~ 
Management Agcnc)' (FEMA) bl.'ing requested to reimburse nearly $28,000,000. or 87%. The FF.M,.'\ 
reimbursement monies were firsc applieJ 10 dollars expenseJ. leaving nearly $4,000,000 of capitalized costs. At 
December 31, 21)14, the FEMA receivable was approximately $1,864,371. Kenergy expects to receive the 
remaining reimbursement during 2015. 

N OTE 3 - L \ !!.ST:\1.E~TS 

Generation and Transmission Corporation: 

As discussed in preceding notes, Kenergy purchases electric power from Big Rivers Electric Corporat ion, a 
generation and trunsmission cooperative assoc iation, and EDF Trading North America. LLC. beginning January 
I. 2015 (For the two smelter loads, see Nme 6). The membership of Big Rivers Electric Corporation is comprised 
of Kenergy and t11·0 ocher distribution cooperatives. 

1-he following is n summary at December 11. 2014 and 2013 of financial information pertai ning. to Big Rivers 
I Jec11·ic ( orporation : 

Balance Sheet Data 
l\sscrs: 
Curreni i\ss~t$ 

Noricurrcnt A>!>~'b 
Tora! 1\ ss~ts 

Liabilities: 
Current Liabi lities 
Noncurreni Liabilities 

Total Liabil ilil·s 

Equiry 

lncorne Star~ment Data 
Revenues 

Opera1i11g, ~!ar~rn 

2014 

UNAUDITED 

$ 195,029,207 
I ,:?42.070.496 

$ 1,437,099,703 

$ 68,7 16,896 
916,466, 708 
985. 183,604 

s -15 l ,9 l6,099 

$ 505,859,851 

s 32,667,439 

2013 

AUDITED 

s 2 l 7,808,962 
l ,258.836,485 

$ l ,476,645,447 

$ 81.467,224 
972,690,263 

l .054, 157,487 

$ 422,-187,960 

$ 562,447,25& 

s 4,655,,509 

s 8.639,491 

Big Rivers Ekclnc Corporation experit:nced significant operating losses in prior years and had a net equities 
detkiency of ($1 54,601.580) as of December 3 I, 2008. 

9 



Kenergy Corp. 
Notes to th o Financial Statements 

Decemher 31, 2014 and 2013 

~o n.:J- )\ n :ST.\1ENTS (CO:'\TI 'UED) 

On July 16, 2009, Big Rivers ElecLric Corporation cotnpleied a transaction referred was the "unwind" wi1h E.ON 
US. Under lht> unwind 11greement, Big Rivers Electric Corporation assumed from E.ON US full responsibility 
for operaiing thrt'c generation facilities aml 1hc obligation to provide power 10 two aluminum smelters 1hro11gh 
Kenergy Corp. E.ON l!S provided c~lt pa) rnems, asset transfers. and 01her benefits to Big Rivers P..lcctric 
Corporation, '"hich r·esulted in Big Rivers Electric Corporation realizing inc.:ome of $53 7.978,26 l in 2009. These 
runds allowed Rig Rivets Electric Corporarion to reduce its debt by $140, I 80.652, provide $252,855,791 Ln rate 
stabilization fu11ds, and to increase its equit~· posit1on 10 $379.391.54 1 fro111 a deficit of ($154,60 l ,580). 

Under thr 8ig Rivers E.lcc1ric Corporation Joint Pl<tn ()f Reorganlwtion in i 998, member coop~ra1rves of Big 
Rivers Electric Corporation were required 10 1:harge down their previously allocated capital credits to zero. After 
evaluating the key issues related to the unwind, Kenergy has elected to continue valuing the non-cash allocations 
nt zero for financial repo11ing puivoses, a practice which it has followed since 1998 when Big Rivers Electric 
Cnrpora1ion elllerg.cd from bani..ruptcy pro1ec1ion. As of December 3 I, 2009, the non-cash allocations from Big 
R ivt>rs Electric Corporation ro Kenergy rt presented 69% of the total allocations. Big I{ ivers Electric.: Corporation. 
which allocates margins on the tax basis, bus not made any allocations for the years ended Decetnbl!r 31. 20 I 0-
2014 due to tax losses in those years. 

Kenergy Corp . will continue 10 record memorandum entries in its patronage capital records 10 reflect the \'alue of 
nllocntions recei\'ed from Big Ri\ers Electric Cnrporatlon (Refer to Note 11 - Income Tax Sratus. See f'oo1note 6 
for discussion un rhe con1r:ic1 termination notices of tile 1wo smelters.). 

Other lnvestments: 

l'hl' more sig11ifit•n111 011ler investments are as follows: 

(&pita ! Term Certificates (C res) of the N;itional Rural UtiliLies Cooperative Finance Corporation are carried at 
cost which approximates market. The investment ar December JI, 2014 and 20 13 totaled $2,528,878. The CTCs 
nrn.ture in varying amounts from 2020 10 2080 and bear intereo;t at 0%, 3%, and 5% per year. 

lnvcsrmcn1 in CoBank. Jn intcrnaJion.:il cooperative bank. is a rcquir~d [nvest111cnl, I\ hich is carried at cost and 
t0taled $2,0J~.216 and $1.975.918 at Dw.:mbcr 31, 201-l and 2013, respec1ively. Under the terms of this Loan 
Base Capital Plan, Kenergy'~ investment in CoBank (.stock and allocated surplus from CoBank.) is required to be 
I 0% of Kenergy 's average loan balance due to CoBank for rhe past five years accumulated thrnug)i equity issued 
·1s a pal ronagc r.:-ILJrn. A summary of ir\\lestmcnts for the years ended Dec: em bcr 3 1, 2014 and 20 13 is as fol lows: 

Pii1r2nage Ca[!itaJ Credjrs_ 
Co Bank $ 

f-'ederated 
Uther 

Other assets 
Capiral Term Certificates 

s 

10 

2014 

2,035,216 
598,998 
883,286 

3,517,500 

l l3,99J 
2,528.878 

I), I 60,3 71 

2013 

$ 1,975,918 
491 .234 
846,2·0 

\)I 3)95 

l 78,903 
2,5:8,878 

s 6.021.176 



Kenergy Corp. 
:"iotcs to the Financial .S t ~1tements 

December 31 , 20 14and10 13 

NOTE 4 - L01~G-T£Ri\I D F:flT 

Long- rcrm Debi at D~ .. ember 31 ' i:onsists of. 

Pirst mongage noles payable 10. 
RLS in q1t .. r1c1 I) and month I~· 

in>tallni.:nb' of va~ 111~ .1:n••un1s 
thmugh 20JM 
lnten·$1 rate tenn fix .-d 10 
principle m:iturily: 
4. 125% notes 

5% nulc' 
I r.:a~ul) 1111le>- !J ' •;rag.: rntc '11' 

4.8 l ~. at l)ect'mbcr J I, ~O I •I 
S. t25% noh:s 

Laddered mrerest rnte lcrms of t-
9 r ears .11 an av.:ragc rut.: of 
l ll!o/o,11 Deccmhc:r.JI 201.l 

Unappl ieJ ""le pn:pa)mt:nl~-.5% 

CoBank 111 qunncrly and mrmthl)' 
inst.1ll1111:nrs uf va~ ir1)1111TI011nl~ 
thrnugh JIJ3J: 
I ni.·r~~I rate lcnn ii\1.-.J ll> 
principic 11llllurrl) : 
3.43~. a"eragc rate al Occcrnbcr 
31, ::0 I l 

I a<ldercd 111\\.'l C:'l rate ti:nn' "' 
3 t<' (J ) car .... a\ er .ittc fiHi.; 

01'2. 11 ° • al Oec<:mb.·r 11. 201-1 
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J(energy Corp. 
Notes to the F'ina nchtl Statements 

December 3 I, 2014 and 2013 

NOTE 4 - LONG-TERM DIWT (CONTINUED) 

Aggrt!gait> annual maturi1ies of long-term debt at December 31, 2014 arc: 

2015 $ 7.377,553 

2016 7,555,112 

2017 7,598,419 

2018 7,608,780 

2019 7,456,685 
Thereaner 97,590.458 

$ 135, 187.007 

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt to the Rural Utilities Service, 
Federal Financing Bank and CoBank. 

NOTE 5 - S ii ORT- TERM B ORRO\\ £'.'iGS 

Kcncrgy has unsecured line of cred it agreements with financia l institutions permining shorHerm borrowings for 
general corporate purposes tOlaling $35,000,000. Rates for such borrowings are variab le. There was $0 and 
$3,600,000 outstanding under these agreements at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The rate at 
December 31, 2014 was 2.91 %. 

~OTI:: 6- MAJOR CUSTOM GR CONCENTRATIONS 

Opmni11g revenue for ~O 14 and 2013 includes approximately $308.9 million and $355.7 mi llion, respectively. 
atLribt1l:1blt- to sales of power 10 two aluminum smelting customers. Accounts receivable from these customers 
tetalcd $12.2 and $23.0 mil lion at December J I, 2014 and 20 1 J, respcc1ivcly. On August 20. 2012 and January 
31, 2013. the two smelters provided one-year notices of termination of their contracts. Big Rivers Electric 
Corporation {see footnote 3) filed on January 15, 2013 a $74 mi llion rate increase. On October 29, 20 f3 the 
commission issued an order allowing $54 million. On June 28, 20 L3 Big. Rivers filed a second rate increase of 
$70 million . On April 25. 2014. the commission issued an order allowing $36 mill ion. These rate increases are 
neccssar) 10 111ilig.are the los~ of rc:vcnl\es from the two smelters as th~y purchase power on the op1rn market. The 
lo;;~ of ihcsc f \VO loads h;u I)() material impact on 1' energy's margins . 

Operat mg revenue also inclttues sales of power t0 six ot!ler large industrial customers, totahng apptoximately 
8.6% and 7.q% of Kenergy's operating revenue for 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

NOTF. 7 - COST OF POWER 

Kent'rg.) presently purchases ail of its non-smelter po\,er and energy requirl'rncnts frotn Big Ri1.crs Electric 
CNporntion (Big Rfvers) under wholesale p011cr contrncts which c.Xpin:> in 2043. Accounts payable under Big. 
River:; ' l'Or.tracts were SlU.6 and S33.6 million at December 31, 2014 :ind 2013, respectively. Beginning January 
I. 2015. !\.energy purchases fb power requirements for the two smelters frnm EDF Trading North America, LLC. 
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;\'OTE R- HETHH:.\ IE'\'T P L \SS 

Kenergy Corp. 
Notes to tlte Financial Sra tcrn ents 

Deccmber 3 l. 20 14 a pc.l 2 013 

NfU~C.1\ Retirement and Security Pro~ram 

:\II eligibk employees of the fo rmer Henderson l}nion Cooperative Corporat ion (liUEC) participate in the 
NRECt\ Retiremenl and Security Program {Program), a defin~d benefit pension plnn qualified under Section 40 l 
and tax-exempt under Section 50 l(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. Effective October 3 l, 20 I 0, all employees in 
the former GR.EC plan were irnnsfen-ed lo this NRECA plan, 

A payment of $690,000 to NRECA was made during 20 I I in exchange for NRECA to assume furure 
responsibilit;i for benefit payments earned through October 31, :W I 0 of certain highly compensated 
employees. The plan assets of the former GREC plun were transferred to NRECA on Jannary 7. 2014 . In May 
20 14, K.:nergy paid NR,ECA $651 ,370 for the difference between plan assels and U1e bendi1 obl igation that 
occurred between October 3 1, 2010 and Januaiy 1, 2014. Kenergy makes annual contribut ions to the 
Program equal 10 the amounts tlccrued for pension expense. 

Non-SER P contributions were$ 1 ,820,919 and $958,520 for 2014 and :20 13, respectively. In this multi -employer 
plan, which is available to all member cooperatives of NRECA, the accumulated benefits and plan assets are not 
deterrnin~·d or al located separarely by individual employer. On Apri l 30. 2013, Kenergy made a prepayment bf 
$ 1,394. 196 into th~ program. which wi ll be included in pension expense over ten years and will serve to offset 
l°L1\ure p~'m.ion expense and Ctlntribution requiremeni.s. Effect ive January I, 2014, a ll participants of the Savings 
and Retirement Plan were transferred lO this plan. 

I he Coorerat·iH!' co11Lribu1 io11 to tlK· plan in 2014 and 20 IJ rerresented less than 5% of to\u l contributions made 
to the plan by all p:irticiparing employers. 

Retirement Savints Plan 

The Retirement Savings Plan is available for all eligible former 11UEC employees an<l former GREC employees 
effective January I , 201 l. The plan allows part icipants to make contributions by salary reduction, pursuant to 
Section 40 l (k) of the fnternal Revenue Code. Kenergy will mMch the contributions of each ptu1idpant, up IO 3% 
of the participant's base compensation. Kcnergy contributed $301,323 and $ 140,744 for 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Participants vest immediately in their contributions and the contributions of Kenergy. 

Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Kenergy Corp. 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan allows designated senior management personnel the 
opportunitv r.o make salary deferral contributions into a retirement plan once they reach the IRS limit on voltm'!ary 
.::u11tribu1ion.-, into !heir 40 l (kJ plan. 

NOTE 9-FtNANClAL I NSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALU.F:S 

F.1.\SB 1\SC 82U "Fair Value Measurement., '' requires Kenergy to disclose estimated fair \ 'CJ Illes of its tinancial 
instrunic:nts. F'air 'a!ue csumates, methods, and assumptions are set forth below for Kcnergy' s financial 
inscrumerits; 

1'11e carr',\ ing am0unu. of ~Ii itnd cash equivalents, ac.counls rcceivabk. other cum·nt asse1s. accounts payable, 
and othe1 current liabilities approximate fair value because o( the short-term maturi1y of those instruments. ln 
managem..-nt's opinion, the carry ing value of long-term debt also approximates fair V<llue. 

13 



l(energy Corp. 
No tes to the Filrnnda l Statements 

December 31, 2014 and 2013 

Non: 9 - Fl:NASCIAL lNSTRDJENTS - FAm v ALLIES (CONTINUED) 

Kenc:rgy's financial inslrnments thar are exposed to concentrations of credit risk cons ist primarily of cash and 
trnde uccounts receivable. Kenergy had cash deposits in !I financial institution in excess of the amount insured by 
the h~dera l Dl:'pos ilory insurance Corporation (F'DTC) at December 31, 20 l4 and 20 13. The risk is managed by 
rrrnintaining all deposi ts in high quality institutions. Ke r1ergy routinely assesses the fi nancial strength of its 
customers an<l, a..'l a consequence, believes rhar its trade accounts receivable credit risk exposure is limited. 

NOTJ;; 10 - R U .A n :D PARTY TR,<\\S:\C'l fO\'.S 

ln previous years. Big Rivers provided billing, satery rrainrng, and other services w irs three distribution 
couperative members for whiC'h it was not reimbursed, and Big Rivers reimbursed iis members fo r economic 
de\dopment C'osts. In 2013. 13ig Rivers began reimburs ing Kenergy for certain billing and IT services which 
were previously im.:U!Ted by Blg Rivers. Services requested for reimbursement from Bi g Rivers during the years 
ended December JI, 2014 and 2013 totaled $1,040,534 and $1,000.438, respectively, of which $57,539 and 
$429.795. respectively, was induded in accounts receivable. These amounts do not incl ude the cost of computer 
program1t1 ing, safety training, and postage provided but nor quantified. 

NOT£ 11 - r :-.·coME TAX ST,\Tt:S 

Kcnergy is exempt from fodernl and stale income truces under section 501(c)(l2) of the Internal Revenue Code 
and. accordi ngly . the accompanying financial statements include no provision for such taxes. When applying the 
85 percent lest of !RC 50 I (c)( I ~) . Kenergy excludes the Big Rivers Electric Corporation non-cash allocations 
from gross inrnme. The Cooperative has evaluated its tax positions and determined that it has no uncertain tax 
positions as or December 31 , 20 I+ and 2013 . The Coopernlive is no longer subject to federa l cax c....,;aminations by 
the tax authorities for years before 20 I I . 

Non: 12- LI.\l!T \llONS O.'i DISTRIBUTIONS 

Without the prior wri tten approval of RUS. Kenergy shall not in any calendar yenr make any Distributions 
(exclusive of any Distributions to the estates of decreased natural patrons) to its members, stockholders, or 
cnnsumers except as follows: 

Ir. at\ er giving effect lo an~ such Distribution, the bquiiy or rhe Borrower shall be greater than or t'qual to 20% llf 

its To1al Assei$ and the aggregate of ali Distributions made during, that calendar year when added to such 
01stributiM shall be less than or equal to 25% of the prior year's margins. 

If, :1ftl.'r giving l' ffrct ro an} <;uch Disrribution, the Equity of the Borrower ~hal l be grearer than 30% of its Total 
As~cts: or 

Pruvided however, that in no event shall Kenergy make any DistribU1ions if there is unpaid, when due, any 
inst.:i lhnent of principal of (premium, if any) or interest on any of Its payment obligations secu1'ed by the 
mongnge, if !he borrower is otherwise. in d~faul t hereunder m if, after giving effect to any such Disrriburion. lhe 
A t1rrO\\Cr's 1.'ll !'l'Cnl and accru:.><l asscis \.\>ou !J b~ less than its current anJ <lccrued liabilities. 
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NOT£ 13 - RlSK MANACl:!:ME.\T 

Kenergy Corp. 
Notes t·o the Fina:ncial Statements 

becem bcr 31, 201~ anti 2013 

K<.'111:rgy is exro.s1:d to various risks of los rt!lated to tons: 1hcft of, damage to, and <le:.t ruction of as~t:Ls: errors 
and omi£sion~: injuries ro tniployct:~; and natural Jisasters. Kcncrgy carries rnmmercial insurance for all risks of 
lo""· including workers ' compensation, general liability i:ind property loss insurance. As Is customar~ in the utilit) 
industry, Utility Plant is noL in.">ured with the exception of subsfations . Settled claims resulting from these risks 
have not t:Xceeded commcrrial insurance coverage in 20 14 and 2013. 

N<Hb l.t -S1 llSE.QLE:\'T EVE..' oiTS 

Sul;seyµent events have bee11 considered and ev"luated through Aµril 6, 2015 the date these financial statements 
were available to be issued. 



MYRiADg~UP 
Audit • Tax • Advisory 

INf>l~.PENDENr AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CuNTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIA\CE A>ID OTHER MA fTERS BASED ON 1\N AUDIT or FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED rN ACCORDA~CE WfTH GOVEHYMENTAUDJTINGSTANDARDS 

·1 o the Audit Commit1ee of Kenergy Corp. 
l lenderson, Kenruck) 

Ladles and Gentlem~n: 

\\.e have audited. 1n accordi.lnce with the aud iting. standartls general ly accepted in the United States of America 
and the standarJs •1pplitable to financia l audits contained in l...iavernment A uditing Stundards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United Stares, the financial stacemenrs of Kenergy Corp .• as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 201 4. and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated 
April 06, 2015. 

In ternal Control Over Financfal Reporting 

In planning and perfo rming our audit of the financial statements, we considered Kenergy Corp.'s internal control 
over tinancial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
ci rcumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements. but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opi11io11 on 1he effectiveness of Kcnergy Corp. 's internal control. Accordingly. we do not express an 
opinion on the effecti' eness of Kenergy Corp.'s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a cont:rol does not allow management or 
emrloyees, in the nonnal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, <>r detect and correcl. 
1111ssrnlements on a timelv basis. A material wi.:c'tkness is a deflcicncv. or a combination ofdefit iencies, in internal 
control. such that there i~ a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the cntity"s lina11ciaJ statements 
wilt nnt be pre\ 1:111ed. or detected and corrected on a timely hr.1sis. A significant J-!fil'imc;. is a deficiency. or i.l 
combination of delil'it'ncics. in internal cont rol that is less severe 1han a material wea.J..ness, yet important enough 
m merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal contro l was for the limited purpose described in the first pMagraph of this section 
and was not designL'.cJ 10 iclentll'y all deficiencies in internal co11trol that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiem:ics. Given these limitations. during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
cc1ntrPl 1har we consider to ht' material \\Ca knesses. However, rn::Herial weaknesses ma)· exi<a thot have not been 
idcnti fied. 

Co1opliaoce and Ot her ;\fallers 

As pan of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Kenergy Corp. 's financial sratements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contratts, 
<:1nd grant agreements, n<mcompliance with which could have a direct and material effect 011 the detennination or 
llnoncia1 st."lteme111 amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with th()se pr1,visions was no1 an 
obj..:ctive of our <"\udit, and according!) . we do mH ,~xr ress such tin opin ion. The results of our tcsrs disclosed no 
instant"<.'S of non~ omplianc:e or other mailers ih:i t are required to be reporte<l under G11wrnmem A 11di1ing 
SwnJards. 



Purpose of l'h ls Report 

The purpose of this repo11 is solely to describe the scope of our resting of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that tes1rng. and not to provide nn opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on 
compliance. This report is an integral pan of an audit perfonned in accordance with Government Audiling 
Swndard:. in considering the eniity's internal conirol and compliance. Accordingly. this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Myriad CPA Group, LLC 
Henderson. Kentucky 
April 06, 2015 



MYRIAD· ~~UP 
Audit IQ Tax • Advisory 

1-:1~owlt:'d9e you trus\. ~'e,.>ple you know. S~r~ngth~.in Number:.. 
~ - -

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ASPECTS OF 

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATORY REQUIHEMENTS FOR ELECTRIC 
RORROWERS 

To th.: 11o:ird ()f Director:> 
and Manngcrnt!nl of Kenergy Corp. 
Henderso11. Kentucky 

Ladies and Gentle111en: 

We have at1di1ed, in accordanct: with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable m financial audits contained in <.iuremmenr Auditing S1undardr 
issued b~ the Comptroller General of rJie United States, the financial statements of Kenerg) Corp., which 

comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2014 and 20 13, and the related statements of revenue and 

expense, changes in members' equity, changes in cash flows for the )'ears then ended, and the related 

notes to rhe financial statemenls, and have issued our report thereon dated April 6, 20 15, bn our 

consideration of K energy Corp.'s internal control over financial report ing and on our test of its 

compliance wi1h c1:rrain provisions or l:'!WS. regu lations, contracts and gran1 11greements and other matters. 

No repom other tJ1an the reports referred to above have been furnished 10 management. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our artention that caused us to believe that Kenergy Corp. 

failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of their loan, grant. and security 

instrumenis as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Utilities Service Borrowers, § 
1773."D ,111tl darified in th.: RUS policy me111oranJ11111 dated Febnmr) - . 2l114. Insofar as th~·~ relate to 

<tcernin!ing muller" as .:num~rnted belo\I. . ltowever. our audit was not d1re<.:ll'tl primorily toward 

obtain ing kll!JV. ledge or l11J11Ctl1Tlpliance. At:rnrJingl~. had we perli:lf'lm~d additional prol.'.edures, other 

macrers 111,1: have come to u\I!- auention rcgardin~ Kenergy Corp_'b noncompliance wi1h the abovc­

referenced terms. covenants, provisions. or condilions of the conttac-rual agreements and 1'egulatory 

r<"qu1reme1!t' ins11far as they ,.,,l.1te to accou111i11g m:mers. In connedi1111 with our audit. \\e noted no 
matter-; r,-~.ir 1 .. 1~ Kenerg.y ( u:p. ~ .1.:couniing and ret'tml~ to indicate 1hat 1'.:nergy Corp diJ 111w 

• \ l ,1 1111 :.111 ,1dequa1,• .1 11 '1 el k oive accoun1mg. prl11.:t::uures; 

• Uul1Le adequate and ldir methods for accurnulated and recording labor. material, and overhead 

cosl'i, nnd distribution of these costs tu l'Onstructior1., retirement, and maintenance or other 
,• \pL·n<>e accounts.; 

• Reconcik -:ontinuin~ propeny records to 1he controlling general ledg.:r plant atcoums: 

• Clear rnnstrucrlon accounts and accrue depreci.:uion on completed construction; 

• Record and properly price the rerirement of the plant; 



• Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfrr oJ capital assets and disposition of' proceeds for the 
sale or lease uf plant. material. or scrap: 

• Maintnin adequate conirol over maierials and supplies: 

Prepare di.:curati.: and timely Financial 11nd Op~rating Repons: 

Ob1ain \\ rillt•n R US approval to .;-nter inw an~ contract for the managemcnL operation, or 
muinlen~ince of tht· borrower's sys1..::m if rhe contract covers all or sllbsrantially all of the electric 
sy~tl'm: 

• Disclose material related party lransac11ons in the financial statements, in accordance with 
requirement!> for related parries in generall) accepted accounting principles: 

• Record depreciation in accordance with RUS requireme11ts (See RUS Bulletin l 83-1, 
Depreciation Rntes and Procedures); 

• Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedu le of deferred debits and deferred credits; 
and 

• Comp I~ wnh the requirements for ttw demi led schedule of [nvesrments. 

!'his repon 1s intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors. management, and the 
RUS and supplemt:nLal lenuers and is nor intended lo be and should not be llsed by anyone other than 
these srecifled parries. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Myriad CPA Group. I.IL 
Henderson, Kemucky 
April 6, 20 IS 



YRIADg~~UP 
Audit • Tax • Advisory 

Knnwli>d~ 'fvU tru'>r. P~oplt• j-'Oll know. St~gth ... iq Number,>. 

TLI the Audit Committee of I< energy Corp. 
I lend.:rson, KentUl'k)' 

l adies and Gcmlcmen: 

We have audited the financial statements of Kenergy Corp. for the year ended December 31. 20 14, and have 
issued our report thereon dated April 06. 2015. Profess ional standards require toat we provide you with 
information about our re5.ponsibilities under gl!nerally a<.:cepted auditing standards and Goverr1111e11tal Auditing 
Sitmdards, as well as certai n information related to the planned scope and timing of our aud it. We ha¥e 
communicated such info1mution in our engagement letter dated November 14, 20 13. Professional sta11dards also 
require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Signific::iat A udit Findings 

Qua/itntive Aspects of Accountiilg Practices 

You are responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant accounting 
po licies used by Kenergy Corp. are described in Note I to the financia l statements. No new acrnunting policies 
were adup1ed and lhc applicmion of existing policies was not changed during 20 14. We n.oted 11() rransactions 
entered into b) the Cooperative during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guida11 <.:e or consensus. 
All significant transactions have been recognized in the linancial sratemenls in the proper period. 

At:counting estimates are an integral part of ihe financial statements and are based on yotu· knowledge and 
t:Xpl!rl<.:nce ubuu( past and curn:nL events and assutnptio11s about future \!vents. Certain accounting estimates arc 
panicularly sensitive because uf their sign ificance to the financial statements and because of the possibi lity that 
future events affecting t11em may differ significanlJy from those expecred. Tbe most sensitive estimate affecting 
lhc financial statt>ments was: 

Your estimate of the unbilled revenue is based on estimated electrical consumption per billing 
cycle multiplied b) the app licable rate. We evaluated d1e key factors and assumptions used by 
management in developing the tmhilled revenue estimate in determining that it is reasonable in 
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 

Dlj)h-1r//ies E11cu1111tererl i11 Performi11g tire A udit 

\\'e cncoUJltercJ no signific:irn difficulties in performi ng and completing our audit. 

Corrected and Uncorrected J\tfisstatements 

Prnrc:~sional stami,trds req\llrc u~ to accumulate all m is$tatt'ments iden1 ified during 1h~ audit. other than those thal 
.ire clearly trh·ial, and curnr.rnnicute them to th~ upprorrirllc level of managetnent. There 11 ere no uncorrected 
m isMatements. 

Disagreements with /l'ftmagemenl 

For purposes 01' this letter, a tli~agreement \1 ith managrnwnl is a financial nccouming, reporting, or nudi ting 
lll.ltler, whelller or not resolved to our satisf<l<.:tion, thal t:ould b~· sigrn ficanr w tile financial statements or the 
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disngreements arose during the course of our audit. 

M1111ageme11t Representations 

\\ c ha\ c reqtk:sted ~ertain reprcsc11ta t io 11~ from mn11a~emcnt that are induded in tlie manag~ment rcpresc111at1on 
kiter dared April 06, 2.015. 



This infornrntion 1s intended solely for the us~ of the Audit Committee. Board. of Directors, and management of 
Kenergy Corp. and Is nol lntcnded lo be, and should no1 be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Myriad CP!\ Group, LLC 
Henderson, Ken1ucky 
April 06. ~015 
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2015 Annual Meeting highlights 
1.800.844.4832 

H undreds of Kenergy mem-
bers attended the co-op's 

201 S Annual Meeting on June 
9 at the Henderson Fine Art 
Center. 

They enjoyed a meal, live 
entertainment, caricature artists 
and door prizes. Also, 26 stu­
dents won college scholarships. 
Watch for an announcement in 
next month's newsletter. Or, 
in the meantime, you can view 
winners online at kenergycorp. 
com. 

The Arrnual Meeting agenda 
included special recognition of 
Kenergy's 201 S Members of the 
Year - Jerry and Vickie Morris 
of Whitesville. On page 2 of 
this publication, members can 
read a story about this couple, 
who dedkate much of their free 
time to raising money to benefit 
many nonprofits. 

During the business meeting, 
Greg Starheim and Bob Berry, 
CE Os of Kenergy and Big Riv­
ers Electric Corp., respectively, 
gave business updates. Big 
Rivers is Kenergy's wholesale 
energy provider. 

In a recap of Kenergy's 2014 
accomplishments, Starheim 
noted: 

• A S3 million dollar retire­
ment of equity. 

• The addition of nearly 
700 new services to Kenergy's 
system. 

• The construction of more 
than 4 7 m iles of new power 
line. 

• The replacement of more 
than 600 defective poles. 

"Consistent with our 
strategic goals of achieving 
best-in-class performance in 

our industry, Kenergy is mak­
ing significant investments to 
improve service reliabi lity and 
overall service to you," Starheim 
told members. "This includes 
a major investment in ad­
vanced metering that will al low 
Kenergy staff to detect outages 
immediately at their occurrence 
with no communication neces­
sary from members ... . " 

ln Berry's report to mem­
bers, he highlighted the sale of 
electricity from Big River's D. B. 
Wilson Station . 

"This transaction earned 
Big Rivers and its members 
approximately $40 million over 
a 23-month timeframe,"Berry 
said. 

Of that amount, S 13 million 
may be passed back to mem ­
bers through a reduction in 
fuel-adjust'ment cha1-ges. If state 
regulators approve the reduc­
tion , it could impact member s' 
bills as early as September. 

"Big Rivers has also had some 
additional success," Berry said. 
"We entered into a nine-year 
contract to provide capacity and 
energy to three Nebraska enti­
ties, beginning in 2018." 

The Nebraska deal will 
provide about S65 million in 
margins over the term of the 
contract. 

Members lined up all evening at 
the caricature artists' booths. 

"Likewise, Big Rivers has 
requested the Kentucky Public 
Ser vice Commission to allow 
us to 1-eturn the $65 million 
in margins to our members by 
flowi ng the margins through 
existing reser ve accounts, which 
is a credit on your monthly bill," 
Ber ry told the audience. 

To read a transcript of the 
June 9 speeches delivered by 
Starheim and Berry at Kenergy's 
Annual Meeting, go to kenergy­
corp.com. 

·eeP Yuu 
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Summer in Kentucky is 
wonderful, but it can mean 
higher utili ty bills. 

Try these tips to stay cool 
without breaking the bank: 

•Use circulating fans near 
open windows at night. Thi.s 
can rid yow· home of heat 
that butlds up during the day. 
Also, ceiling fans help you 
feel cooler, which 1-educes the 
need to push the thermostat 
lower. 

• Install a programmable 
thermostat. Program it to 
kick off the air 2onditioner 
when you are gone to work 
and turn the thermostat up at 
night while you are sleeping. 

• Set the thermostat at 78 
degrees or higher if you use 
ceiling fans . 

• Clean your air conditioner 
filters. 

• Buy Energy Star heating 
and cooling systems. Remem­
ber, Kenergy offers rebates 
to members who make wise 
energy choices. Go to kener­
gycorp.com and click on the 
Smart Savings button. 

Kenergy announces its Members of 
the Year- Jerry and Vickie Morris of 
Whitesville, Page 2 



The house that love built 

M ost people around 

Whitesville believe 

Jerry and Vickie Morris are 

angels. 
If someone in the community 

ueeds help with medical bills, 

Jerry and Vickie host a barbe­

cue cook-off to raise money. If 

a local group lacks funds for a 

Haiti mission, the couple orders 

chickens and Boston butts to 

grill and sell . 

Last year, Jerry and Vickie 
raised at least $200,000 for 

various causes and nonprofits, 

including St. Jude Children's 

Hospital and Ttinity High 

School. 

To recognize Jerry and 

Vickie's spirit of volw1t.eer ism 

and dedication to community, 

they were selected recently as 

Kenergy's 2015 Members of 
the Year. In their honor, the 

cooperative donated $1,000 to 

Angels for Ashley - a nonprofit 

foundation Jerry and Vickie 
founded in 2009. 

The foundation is named 

in honor of Ashley Johnson, a 

Whitesville girl diagnosed at 
2 months old with Lennox 

Gastaut Syndrome and severe 

epileptic encephalopathy. 

Ashley turned 16 in May. She 

suffers from daily seizures and 

is confmed to a wheelchair. At 

one time, her parents carried 

her everywhere inside their 

midcentury home. Its hallways 

were too narrow for Ashley's 

wheelchair. 

"It took my husband and I 

both to get her in and out of the 

bathtub," says Ashley's mom, 

Charlotte Johnson. 

In 2009, Ashley's family 

nearly won a spot on ABC's one­

time popular TV show Extreme 
Home Makeover, which would 

Kenergy's Member of the Year program 
also recognizes two runners-up who give 
tirelessly to their communities. This year's 
runners-up are Ron Estes of Henderson 
and Mary Buck of Hawesville. 

Kenergy gave $100 to the Salvation Army 
in Henderson to honor Ron's volunteer ef­
forts there. And the co-op donated $100 
to Mission Flames, a group of six women 
who handcraft give-away items, such as 
caps for prenatal babies born in local hos­
pitals. 

·••···························•·····························•·····• 
Jerry and Vickie Morris are Kenergy's Members of the Year. In 2009, the 
Whitesville couple founded Angels for Ashley, a nonprofit that built a 
2,200-square-foot home for Ashley Johnson, 16, who is confined to a 

wheelchair. Angels for Ashley is bui lding a house for another Whitesville 
resident this year. In addition, the nonprofit raises money for St. Jude 
Children's Research Hospital, Trinity High School and missions to Haiti, to 
name a few causes. 

...........•......................•.•..•.........•................. 

have built a new home for 

Ashley and her family. But the 

show's producers chose another 

Daviess County family. 
That's when Jerry - who 

owns Morris Construction in 

Whitesville - flew into action. 

He was determined to build the 

Johnsons a new home to accom­

modate Ashley's needs. 

And the Angels for Ashley 

Foundation was born. 

Charlotte Johnson's uncle 

donated land on Highway 54 

for the new home. Before long, 

Jerry and Vickie had raised 

$40,000. 

Local companies donated 

cabinets, appliances and more. 

Craftsmen donated their 

labor. "It was nothing to have 

40 to 50 men here working on a 

Saturday," Jerry says. 
The house was framed and 

under roof in one day, and brick 

layers from five companies laid 

the brick in one day. Compet­

ing companies worked side-by­

side. 

The Johnson home was built 
with love and generosity Ii-om 

many people, Jerry says. It 

didn't cost the Johnson family a 

penny. 
Construction started in 

November 2009. It was ready 

for the family to move into by 

February 2010. 

The master bath features a 

large walk-in shower. Char­

lotte Jolu1son can bathe Ashley 

without assistance now, and no 

one carries Ashley from room 

to room because the house is 



wheelchair accessible. 

But Jerry and Vickie never rested on 
their laurels. 

"After the house was built, they kept 

raising money for many local families in 
a financial crisis due to disease or natural 

disaster:' says Ron Williams, Trinity High 

School principal. Williams nominated 

Jerry and Vickie for Members of the Year. 

Now, a second Angels for Ashley home 
is in the works. The fow1dation and its 

many friends plan to build a home for 

Aaron Knott ofWhitesville, who also is 

confined to a wheelchair. 

"Every time I hear Angels for Ashley 

it touches a special place," Charlotte 

Jolmson says. "It's pretty cool that it has 

lived on." 

In Ashley Johnson's bedroom, a large mural 

shows Ashley walking with the help of an 

angel. 

Charlotte Johnson, left, visits with Jerry and Vickie 
Morris in the living room of the house the Angels for 
Ashley foundation built for Ashley Johnson, 16, who is 
sitting in the center of the room. Vickie is feeding her 
6-month-old granddaughter, Madelynn Morris. 

"''' .,, '""' IN THE K1 TCH EN 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

3 c chopped ka le 
1 c chopped red cabbage 
Y, c chopped carrots 
2 scallions 
Y, large yellow bell pepper 
1 c dried cranberries 

1 c fresh or frozen blueberries 
X c sunflower seeds 
J4 c pumpkin seeds 
1/4 c chopped almonds (optional) 
Salt/pepper to taste 
X c strawberry vinaigrette 

Put the kale, cabbage, scallions, carrots, almonds and bell pepper 
into a food processor. Pulse until pieces are the size of a dime. Com­
bine those ingredients with the cranberries, blueberries and seeds. 
Dress with any flavor of vinaigrette. Strawberry, raspberry and Asian 
are good pairings. 

• 



STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 

FOR THE YEARS ENDED 
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013 

Electric Revenue 
Miscellaneous 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

Cost of Purchased Power 
Distribution Plant Expense 
Customer Accounting & Collectlng Expense 
Customer Service & Information £xpen.se In 2014, Kenergy posted another solid year financially. 

Ending the fiscal year 2014, Kenergy reported $5 .0 million in net margins 

on $472. 5 million in revenue. Equity as a percentage of total capital was at 
37.8 percent. 

General Office, Administrative & General Expense 
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 

Last year, the cooperative returned another S2 .8 miUion in net patronage 

capital to its members. 
The cold winter during the first quarter of 2014 was the largest driver of 

increased residential / commercial kilowatt hour sales, however overall kilo­
watt how· sales were down due to decreased industrial load. 

As expected, in February 2014, the Century Sebree smelter stopped buy­

ing electricity from Kenergy's wholesale energy supplier Big Rivers Electric 
Corp. Kenergy continues its role as Century's retail electric utility with 

power supply from alternative sources. 
When the smelters left Big Rivers' system, it created a massive loss of 

electrical load for Big Rivers. As a result, Big Rivers initiated wholesale 
power rate increases to its member-owners, including Kenergy, which were 

approved in part by the Kentucky Public Service Commission. ln 2014, the 
entire increase related to Sebree smelter was offset by reserve fund credits 

on the bill. 

Depreciation ExpenM! 
Interest on long-Term Debt 
Other Oedoctions 
TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Operating Margins (loss) 
Non-Operating Margins 

TOTAL MARGINS (LO$S) 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 
Total Utility Pl~nt 
Less Accumulated Ptovision for Oepfec:iation 
NET UTILITY PLANT 

Investments 
cash & cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
Other Assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

MEMBERS' EQUITIES 
Memberships 
Patronage Capital 
Other 
TOTAt MEMBERS' EQUITIES 

LIABIUTIES 
Long·Term Debt 
Current Uabilities 
Other 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TOT At MEMBERS' EQUITIES & LIABILITIES 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

iYour Calendar 

Want to beat the heat? Run appliances like dish 
washers and dryers late in the evening to keep the 
heat from affecting your comfort. Use cold water 
to wash clothes, and remember to unplug electric 
chargers, televisions, and any appliances when you 
are not using them. 

September3 
Member Appreciation Day 

Learn more ways to save atTogetherWeSave.com. September 7 
Offices Closed 
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PSC adjusts Big Rivers' rate 

0 n April 25, the Ken­

tucky Public Service 

Commission (PSC) 

adjusted the revenue and rates 

of Big Rivers Electric Corp. to 

reflect the January departure 

from its system of the Century 

Aluminum smelter in Sebree. 

Big Rivers is Kenergy's whole­

sale power provider. Kenergy's 

wholesale energy costs account 

for 92 percent of the co-op's 

expenses. 

With the PSC order, residential 

rates will increase to I I cents 

per kilowatt how· - an increase 

of about 1.3 cents. However, 

residential members will not feel 

the effect of the rate ino·ease until 

2016. The PSC agreed to let Big 

Rivers use rese1·ve funds to folly 

offset the increase for as long as 

possible . 

Once reserve funds are 

exhausted, residential members 

will see monthly bills increase by 
about S 17 on average. 

The PSC authorized Big Rivers 

to receive an additional $36.1 6 

million - or 1 3 percent -

annually from the remaining 
members. That is about half the 

amount Big Rivers sought. Be­

cause of the loss of income from 

the Sebree smelter, Big Rivers' 

total revenue will decline substan­

tially despite the rate increase. 

In addition, the PSC approved 

pass-through rate increases for the 

three electric distribution coop­

eratives that purchase power from 

Big Rivers - Jackson Purchase 

Energy Cooperative, Kenergy 

and Meade County Rural Electric 

Cooperative Corp. 

The PSC order also initiates 

a focused management audit to 

review Big Rivers' plans for miti­

gating the combined effects of the 

departure of the Sebree smelter 

and the departure last yea1· of 

Century Aluminum's smelter 

in Hawesville. Under the audit 

process set forth in state law, the 

PSC will select an independent 

consultant to conduct the review, 

with the utility paying for the 

audit . 

The PSC said the audit "will 

review the strategic planning, 

management and decision-making 

of Big Rivers relating to its miti­

gation efforts."The major focus 

of the audit "will be on the steps 

that Big Rivers has undertaken 

or should undertake to mitigate 

any fw·ther financia l impact'' from 

the loss of the smelters, which 

together represented about two­

thirds of Big River's former total 

load and revenue, the PSC said. 

Big Rivers had applied to 

increase annual revenue by 

S70.4 million. As allowed under 

Kentucky law, Big Rivers and the 

three distribution cooperatives 

Trees and power lines don't mix. Avoid 
conflicts by planting the right tree in the 
right place. 

put their proposed rates into 

effect on Feb. I and began billing 

at the higher rates. However, Big 

Rivers also offset the full amount 

of the increase using the reserve 

funds, so customers saw no 

change in rates. 

The PSC order directs Big Riv­

ers to replenish the reserve fw1ds 

to reflect the difference between 

the proposed rates and the rates 

Continued on page 2 . .. PSC 

( HENDERSON, KY ) 

P ANTING TREES, 

Utility infrastructure may 

not be the best feature in yards, 
but it is necessary to deliver 

safe and reliable electricity. 

During summer, many mem­

bers plant h·ees and shrubs to 

hide pad-mounted transformers 
and other utility infrastruc­

ture. Little do they know what 
they'1·e doing is against Kenergy 

policy and can affect the co-op's 
abi lj ty to turn off power quickly 

during emergencies, such as a 
house Fi re. 

Here are rules about planting 
around Kenergy equipment: 

• Don't plant anything 

within 8 feet of a transformer's 

li·ont door. Linemen use 8-foot 

long "hot sticks" to energize and 

de-energize underground lines 
from those boxe~. 

• Don't plant anything 

within 3 feet of a transformer's 

sides. 

• Don't plant trees under 

power lines. 

Cole Hamilton, 19, of Daviess 
County is the youngest member of 
the Kentucky Nut Growers Asso­
ciation. Page 2 
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In a nutshell 
Cole Hamilton grows early-bearing pecan 
trees through grafting 

:\ II his life, Cole Hamilton 
wanted to do one thing: farm. 

As a toddler, he coaxed his mom 
into 1·eading tractor manuals at 
naptime. 

"All he ever played with was 
tractors," says his mom, Kellie 
Hamilton. 

But bis parents, Jeff and Kellie 
Hamilton. owned only 2.5 acres 
near Meadow Lands Elementary. 
Logic says that's too little land for a 
wa~rnabe farmer. 

In this case, logic lost out to a 
determined boy with a one-track 
mind. 

At age 9, Cole left behind make­
believe farming to plant an orchard 

approved by the PSC, which 

were ordered effective retroac­

tively to Feb. 1 . 

Century Aluminum's Sebree 

smelter stopped purchas-

ing power from Kenergy's 

wholesale energy supplie1·, Big 

Rivers, on Jan. 31, the effective 

date of a contract allowing the 

smelter to buy power on the 

open market. The contract was 

approved by the PSC on Jan. 

30. 
The Hawesville smelter 

stopped buying power from 
Big Rivers on Aug. 20, 2013, 

and began buying it on the 

open market also under a con­

tract approved by the PSC. 

The PSC in October 20 I 3 

approved a rate increase 
that reflected the loss of the 

of pecan trees in his backyard. The 
orchard now contains about 50 
trees. Cole's Pecan Ridge starting 
producing fotu- years ag~. ~ 

"I always wanted to farm more 
than anything," Cole says. 

Cole is the two-time president 
of the Daviess County High School 
Future Fa1·mers of America (FFA). 
He was the Vice President of the 
Green River Region ofFFA. 

This month, he plans to run for a 
statewide office in FFA. 

Among many FFA awards, Cole 
has earned the Star Farmer and 
Star Agribusiness awards. 

As a recent graduate of Daviess 
County High School, Cole has 

revenue from the Hawesville 

smelter. That rate increase was 

not offset by reserve funds. 

The reserve funds were 
established in 2009 as part of 

a complex transaction under 

which Big Rivers regained 
control of its generating facili­

ties, which had been leased to 

a third party when Big Rivers 

went through a bankruptcy 

proceeding in the mid-1990s. 

The funds were established 

for the purpose of mitigating 

fuel and environmental cost 

increases. 

Based on financial projec­

tions and estimates of future 

electric consumption, the rate 

offsets for residential and other 

small customers should last 

through the second quarter of 

Pecans come in all sizes. Varieties abound. Some have thin shells. Some 
have higher oil content. Cole Hamilton, 19, of Daviess County, is a walking 
encyclopedia of local pecan-growing facts. 

2016. Offsets for commercial 

and large industrial customers 

are estimated to last through 

the second quarter of next 

year. 
Revenue Big Rivers receives 

for the Hawesville smelter's 

use of its transmission facilities 

will be used to partially replen­

ish the reserves, allowing much 
smaller rate offsets to continue 

alter the present reserves have 

been exhausted. 

In t rimming the revenue 

increase by S34.2 million, 

the PSC made several adjust­

ments. The largest of those was 

deferred depreciation expenses 

on Big Rivers' Wilson power 

plant and took into account 

transmission 1·evenue from the 

Sebree smelter. 

The PSC order sets no 

deadline for completion of the 

management audit. Such audits 

typically require about a year 

to complete. 

Mitigation measures that 
could be examined in the audit 

could include selling power 

plants that are no longer need­

ed and the possibility of using 

surplus generating capacity to 

profitably sell power to users 

outside the Big Rivers system, 
the PSC said. 

Since rates will rise once the 

reserve funds are exhausted, 

now is the "appropriate time to 

review Big Rivers' mitigation 

efforts to determine (their) 

continued reasonableness," the 

PSCsaid. 



earned a national FFA scholarship. Only 39 
were awarded in Kentucky. He's the only 
Da1•iess County recipient this year. 

He works part-time at H&R Agri-Power in 
Owensboro and is considering an agribusiness 
degree at Western Kentucky University. He 
wants to work in hybrid seed development to 
create row-crop species that are more toler­
ant to extreme shifts in weather. 

Cole's pecan orchard is behind his many 
successes. 

When his pecan trees are two years old, 
he grafts them. The technique tricks the 
tree into thinking its growth cycle is more 
advanced. Grafti~1g sl~ortens a tree's juvenile 
phase by several years, allowing it to produce 
in about half the time. 

Cole harvests grafting wood, called scion, 
in winter and sto~·es the~pencil -sized scions 
in a refrigerator until early sp.-ing. He has put 
as many as three var ieties on one rootstock, 
usually the variety Major. 

Cole credits two men with his farming suc­
cesses. His Papaw, Carl Ray of Philpot, who 
also owns an extensive pecan orchard. "He 
taught me everything I know (about g raft­
ing)," Cole is quick to adm it . 

Also, Cole will be forever grateful to Da­
viess County farmer Mack Estes, who farmed 
fields near Cole's borne. At every oppor tu­
nity, Estes stopped and offered Cole a ride 
on tractors and com bines. On occasion, Estes 
would let Cole take the wheel. By taking 
time to make a little boy's day, Estes started 
a lifetime friendship and confirmed Cole's 
desire to farm . 

Grafted pecan trees produce nuts in half the 
time because the tree bypasses the "juvenile" 
phase, which can last between five and nine 
years. Above, Cole demonstrates grafting 
techniques. 

By age 10, Cole Hamilton was a member of the Kentucky 
Nut Growers Association. Cole credits his Papaw, Carl Ray, 
of Daviess County, for teaching him everything he knows 
about pecans. Ray owns 13 acres with up to 400 nut trees 
in Philpot. 

I fttlfl uttHllllttit IN THE KITCHEN llt1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cinnamon Candied Pecans 
By Cole Hamilton of Daviess County 

1 Tbsp cinnamon 
X c sugar 

1/8 tsp nutmeg 
1 egg white 
1 c pecan halves 

Line a cookie sheet with foil and spray with a nonstick cooking 
spray. Mix the cinnamon, sugar and nutmeg in a quart Ziploc bag. 

Jn a small bowl, lightly beat the egg white until fluffy. Stir the pecan halves in the egg 
white, making sure they are well coated. Toss the pecans into the spice mixture in the 
Ziploc bag and shake well. 

Spread the pecans on the cookie sheet and bake for 20 minutes at 300 degrees. They 
may be stored in an air-tight container for later use. 



Statement of Operations 
In 2013, Kenergy accomplished its cor­

porate goals and posted a very strong year 
financia lly. 

Ending the fiscal year 2013, Kenergy re­
ported $6.1 mil lion in net margins on $503 
million in revenue. Equity as a percentage 
of total capital was at 37. 7 percent. 

Last year, the cooperative returned more 
than $3 mill ion in patronage capital to its 
members. 

Weather was the largest driver of 
increased member kilowatt hour sales in 
2013, as Kenergy's new-member growth 
has been somewhat subdued since the 
2008 recession. 

During 2013, Kenergy supplemented 
electric revenues by generating income 
through joint-use pole attachments and 
leasing agreements on our radio towers 
from communication companies. 

As expected, in August, the Century Alu­
minum Hawesville smelter stopped buying 
electricity from Kenergy's wholesale energy 
supplier, Big Rivers Electric Corp. However, 
Kenergy continued its role as Century's 
retail electric utility with power supply from 
alternative sources. Similar developments 
are ongoing with the Century Sebree smelt­
er, which was formerly an Alcan facility. 

When the Century Hawesville smelter left 
Big Rivers' system, it created a massive loss 
of electrical load for Big Rivers. As a result, 
Big Rivers initiated a wholesale power rate 
increase to its member-owners, including 
Kenergy, which was approved in part by 
the Kentucky Public Service Commission. 
The increase resulted in a Kenergy retail 
rate increase of 16 percent for residentia l 
members. 

While the rate increase was unwelcome, 
it is important to put it into perspective. 
Even after the increase, Kenergy's reta il 
electric rates remain highly competitive to 
other utilities in Kentucky and the rest of 
the country. 

As we work through future chal lenges, 
we thank Kenergy employees, directors and 
business partners who make us successful. 
We look forward to strong 2014. 

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
FOR THE YEARS ENDED 

DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012 

Electric Revenue 

Miscellaneous 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

Cost of Purchased Power 

Distribution Plant Expense 

Customer Accounting & Collecting Expense 

Customer Service & Information Expense 

General Office, Administrative & General Expense 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 

Depreciation Expense 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Other Deductions 

TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE 

Operating Margins (Loss) 

Non-Operating Margins 

TOTAL MARGINS (loss) 

BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 
Total Uti lity Plant 

Less Accumulated Provision for Depreciation 

NET UTILITY PLANT 

Investments 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Accounts Receivable 

Other Assets 

TOT Al ASSETS 

MEMBERS' EQUITIES 
Memberships 
Patronage Capital 

Other 

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITIES 

LIABILITIES 
Long-Term Debt 

Current Liabilit ies 

Other 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITIES & LIABILITIES 

2013 

$502,912, 739 
1,838,494 

$504,751,233 

$464,332,315 

12,804,878 

3,781,753 

314,892 

4,168,772 

$485,402,610 

$9,950,789 

4,831,795 
605,488 

$500,790,682 

$3,960,551 

2,133,246 

$6,093,797 

$279,231,900 
(84,581,055) 

$194,650,845 

$6,021,176 

2,692,235 

34,199,578 

18,150,755 

$255,714,589 

$235,615 

69,704,798 

5,531,226 

$75,471,639 

$124,784,646 

52,954,046 

2,504,258 

$180,242,950 

$255,714,589 
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We hereby e11rtify that the entries in this report ere ill accordance with tfle accounts end other records of the system and re/feet the status of the 

system to !fie best of our know/edgrt and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURJNG THE REPORTING 
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PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR· TO-OA TE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
fa) (b) (c) (d) 

1. OperatinQ Revenue and PatronaQe Capital .............. .............. 290,844 322 292,455,575 249,381,545 39 509 093 
2. Power Production Expense .......................................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power .......................................... ................... 267 899,688 268,746 279 227,017,776 36 128,757 
4. Transmission Expense ..... .................................... ........................... 
5. Distribution Expense - Operation .................................................. 2.306,823 2 527 237 2 455 911 434669 
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance .... ......................................... 5,305 067 5411,323 5666,797 951,826 
7. Consumer Accounts Exoense .......................... ............................ 1 915,945 2 258,367 2,058.447 346 790 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 128 830 99697 129 619 14,981 
9. Sales Expense ................................ ............................................... 60 487 53,125 55,824 5899 
10. Administrative and General Exnense ................•.........•.............. 2,392 686 2 372 201 2186 481 374,204 
11. Total Ooeration & Maintenance Exoense (2thru10L ...... ...... 280,009 526 281468229 239,570 855 38,257,126 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization ExPense ................................... 5,758 708 6,039,690 5,933,350 870 709 
13. Tax Exoense - Property & Gross Receipts ................................... 

. 

14. Tax Expense· Other.. .................................................................... 268 518 328101 370,657 49464 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt... ...... ...... _ ....... ., .... ...... _ ................... 2,850,922 2,688,409 2,704 321 388,709 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit... ................ .............. 
17. Interest Exoense - Other .. .................... ......................................... 2 371 45,068 3150 8433 
18. Other Deductions ............................................................ ,. ....•.•..... 46 161 50873 44,926 3716 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L ............. - ..... ... ......... 288 936206 290 620,370 248 627,259 39 578 157 
20. Patronaae Capital & o~ratina Marains (1 minus 19L .. ........ 1,908, 116 1,835 205 754 286 (69 064) 
21 . Non-Ooerating Margins - Interest... .... ........................... .............. 1 013 828 1,169,469 1,108 333 162,962 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Ourin!l Construction ........................ 
23. Income (Loss\ from Eauitv Investments ....................... _. .............. 
24. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Other. . ..•. , ............... ..................... ........ 15,987 52,617 11,368 10,053 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & PatronaQe Dividends ........................... 104 071 124,084 87,500 12,876 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .... CSee Paae 2, Part 0\ .. .... .......... .................. 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ................. ..•.............. 3,042,002 3,181,375 1,961,487 116,827 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

YEAR-TO·DATE YEAR·TO-OATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR lb) 
1. New Services Connected 292 339 5. Milrts iransmisslon 

6. Miles Distributioir 
2. Services Retired 610 136 Overhead 6,205 6 204 

7. MWes Oismbutioir 

3. Total Services in Place 60,595 60,997 Underoround 867 889 
8. Total Miles 

Energized 
4, Idle Services (Exdude Seasonal) 4,903 5,148 (5+6+7) 7,072 7,093 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STAllSTICAL REPORT t KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSE ONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 17178-2 JULY 31, 2014 

PARTC. BALANCESHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant In Service ........ .. ............................ .. 283 815,405 30. Memberships ..................................... ............. .. 235 805 
2. Construction Work in Progress ....... ,. ..... , ............... - ... 1 548, 147 31. Patronage Capital...., .... - ............... , ........... _,, 65 686 738 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ....................................... .. .. .. .. 285 363 552 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years ................... 78651 
4. Accum. Pcovision for Depreciation and Amort .......... 89,402,458 33. Operating Margins· Current Years ............... 1 959.288 
5, Net Utility Plant (3-4),, ................................................ 195 961 094 34. Non-Operating Margins ............................. ,,_ 1 222,425 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......................................... 1,926 35. Other Margins and Equities .. ........................... 6 601 185 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ........................... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 75,784,092 
8. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital. .................. 846,244 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) ........................ 11330414 
9. Invest In Assoc.Org-Olher-General Funds ............ 579.484 (Payments-Unapplfed $36,234.375) 
10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Olher,Nongeneral Funds .... 4 542,734 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ, Devel. (Net) 46,760 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 112 037 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 92660 710 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6600 40. Long-Tenn Debt - Other (Net) ...................... 20 111 ,676 
13, Special Funds ...................................................... ~····-- 41. Total l ong-Term Debt (37 thru 40) .......... ,. .... 12.4 149 560 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6 089025 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ................... 
15. Cash - General Funds .............. .. .................................. 834,522 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 259,752 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee .............. , ....... 44. Total Other Noncurrent Uabilites (42 + 43) .... 259,752 
17. Special Deposits ........ .. ......... ................ .... ............. .. .. ... 45. Notes Payable ................................. ............ .. .... 12 701,438 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 2 311,584 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 26,338 967 
19, Notes Receivable (Net) .. ~ ............................................ 47. Consumer Deposits ................... .. .................... 4 156 006 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 21 ,534,391 48. Other Current and Accrued liabilities ............ _ 2,366 197 
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ......................... " ... 2,240 611 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 45 562 608 
22. Materials and Suppfies - Electric and Other .............. 1935431 50. Deferred Credits, ....................................... ... ..... 1862625 
23. Prepayments ....... .. ..... " ...... _ ....................... - ................. 1' 052 552 51 . Accumulated Deferred lncome Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 13 918 012 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 ttiru 24) .......... 43,827,103 136 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 51l.. ........................... 247 618 637 
26. Regulatory Assets ................................. ............. - ......... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ................................................... 1,741 ,415 53. Balance Beginning of Year ........................... ~··· 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .... .. ................ 54. Amount Received Thfs Year(Net) ..... .. .............. 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 247,618,637 55. Total Contributions in Afd of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON KY 42420 

INSTRUCTJONS - Submit an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. AUGUST 31 , 2014 

CERTIFICATION 
We heraby cet1if'y that the entries in this reporl are in accordance With the accounts and other records of the system and raflect the status of the 

system to the best of our lcnowtedge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIOD A;JDA RENEW~E BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

~'I ~~A/.f J ~AA_) 
SIGNATIJREOFOFACE MANAGE~ACCOUNTANT 

~ S[1 i; :z i! q[~J1&.1 
SIGNAI\JREOFMANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
la) lb) lcl ldl 

1. OperatinQ Revenue and PatronaQe Capital. ........................... 334648,446 329 903,722 289 495183 37,448, 147 
2. Power Production Expense .......................................................... 

3. Cost of Purchased Power.·-··························-·-·- ·····-·· ····-······· ···· 308 030 488 302486 743 263.370,443 33 740,464 
4. Transmission Exoense ................................................. .................. 
5. Distribution Exnense - Operation ............ ............ .......................... 2681 942 2,897,269 2 796 828 370,032 
6. Distribution Exoense - Maintenance .......... ................................... 6,095 549 6,294 304 6 375 350 882 981 
7. Consumer Accounts Exoense .................. .................................... 2 221,660 2,579,929 2 349 355 321 562 
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense ........................... 144 052 112, 176 147,812 12 479 

9. Sales Exoense . .... •··- ···· ····-· ·············- ·· ················ ··-······- ····· .. ········· 69 082 58,059 60894 4,934 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ................................... _ .•.. 2 702 255 2 705 848 2 390,757 333 647 
11 . Total Ooeration & Maintenance Exoense (2 thru 10L .........•.. 321 945,028 317,134 328 277 491,439 35666 099 
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense ................................... 6 588 515 6 912 378 6 795 752 872 688 
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts ...................... ... .......... 

14. Tax Expense - Other . .. •·- ·· ······ ··········-······· ·······-- ····· ··-···················· 325 921 377,565 419 782 49464 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt.. .... .. .......•.. ,. .... ..•..... ... ·- ·-·· ··-····· ····· 3 261,935 3 077 792 3115185 389,383 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit... .............................• 
17. Interest Exoense - Other ......................... ...................................... 2 852 59905 3,600 14 837 
18. Other Deductions ....•..•.. ............. - .................................................. 48,099 54196 51176 3323 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L ... ., ......... ., ................ 332,172 350 327,616, 164 287,876,934 36 995 794 
20. PatronaQe Capital & Operatin!l MarQins (1 minus 19) ............. 2 476,096 2,287 558 1 618,249 452,353 
2 1. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Interest ................•.•..•...............•......... 1,184,604 1 331,019 1 266,666 161 550 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction ........ .....•..•....... 
23. Income I Loss) from Eauitv Investments ....................................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Ma rains - Other ................................................... 19434 55,240 12,992 2,623 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Caoital Credits & Patronaae Dividends ...............•........... 115,585 143,761 100,000 19 677 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .•.. CSee Paae 2, Part O)·······-····--·····-··- ·· ····· ·· 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ........•.........•... ..........•. 3,795,719 3,817,578 2,997,907 636,203 

PART 8. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AHO DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR {a) THIS YEAR lb) 
1. New Services Connected 350 403 5. Miles Transmission 

6, Miies D!stribution-
2. Services Retired 643 148 Overhead 6 .. 205 6206 

7. Miles Distributlon-
3. Total Services- in Place 60620 61 049 Underground 869 891 

8 . Totai Miles 
Energized 

4 . Idle Se111ie.es (Ei<ciude Seasonal) 4 ,939 5,185 (5+6+7) 7,074 7,097 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 AUGUST 31, 2014 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant ln Service .. ,..,. .......... ,. .......... .. ......... 284 648 291 30. Memberships .•...............•............................ ...... 236 020 
2. Construction Work in Progress .................................... 1,349,979 31. Patronage Capital ....................... .. .................... 65.668,359 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ............................................... 285,998,270 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years ........ .. .......... 78,651 
4. Accum, Provision for DepreclaUon and Amert ......... 90117 788 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 2 431,319 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ..................................... .. ........... 195.880.482 34. Non-Operating Margins ................................. 1386598 
6. Non-Utility Property {Net) ......................................... 1,926 35. Other Margins and Equities .. ........................... 6 630,459 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............... ,. ......... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 76 431406 
8. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital... ................ 846244 37. Long-Term Debt · RUS (Net) .. , ..... 4 ......... ..... 11 381181 
9. Invest. In Assoc.Org-Other-General Funds ... .. ....... 593 868 (Payrnents-Unapplied $36,013,005) 

10. Invest. In Assoo.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4 548 027 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. {Net) 41 667 
11 . Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 106 944 39. Long-Term Debt Other • REA Guaranteed 92622,985 
12. Other Investments ...................... .................................. 6600 40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ... .. ................. 19,918,234 
13, Special Funds ............................ ................................... 41 . Total long-Tenn Debt {37 thru 40) ................ 123964 067 
14_ Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6, 103 609 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ................... 
15. Cash- General Funds .................................................. 651,121 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 259 752 
16, Cash - Construction Funds · Trustee ................... .. . 44. Total Other Noncurrent Uabilites (42 + 43) .... 259,752 
17. Special Deposits ...... .. ................................ .............. .. ... 45. Notes Payable ......................... .......................... 14 701,438 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 3,563 218 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 31 564.416 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) .. .............................................. 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4 179 471 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy {Net} ............. 27,522,398 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 2768,787 
21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) .............................. 2,262 510 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 53 2141 12 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other .............. 1,996,070 50. Deferred Credits ................................................ 1 853, 191 
23. Prepayments ..................... , ........................................... 913645 51. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ....................... ........ 15 022609 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 51,931,571 (36 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 511.. ........................... 255 722,528 
26. Regulatory Assets ......................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ................................................... 1.806.866 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 
28. Accumulated Deferred lncxime Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+ 14+25 thru 28) 255, 722,528 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE /S NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL ANO STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Submit an original and two copies to RUS. Round au amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 
nearest donar. For detailed instructions. see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in a=rdance with the accounts and ot/!er records of the system and reflect the status of the 

system to the oest of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL I~~ REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
PERIOD RENEWALS~ BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES l ~ 

'0,1,,PJ ~ ,,-,,~,•~ /O 17 I~ 
SIGNAT\JRE OF Offid MAHAGER OR i>lcou~ANT /;Are 

_/\ , Joc~=t .,,,..-
~ '°''' l tLf - s 

SIGNAW RE OF MANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET TIOSMONTH 
(al (bl (cl (dl 

1. Ooeratina Revenue and Patronaae Caoital.. ............. ............. 374 762 881 363,903.417 326,759,858 33,999,695 
2. Power Production Expense ......... ................................................. 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ............................................................. 345.481 ,199 333,798 083 298 231.420 31,311 340 
4. Transmission Exoense ............................................................. ~ .. ·· 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration .................................................. 2,938,042 3 228188 3 147 400 330 919 
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance ......................... ................ .... 6 676 200 6,924 804 7 100,322 630 500 
7. Consumer Accounts Exnense ...................................................... 2,560 160 2 893 000 2,644 934 313 071 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 159,496 124 662 166 591 12,486 
9. Sales Exoense ............................................................................... 79,987 67,426 68476 9,367 
10. Administrative and General Expense ......................................... 3,018 060 3,028 412 2,687 503 322,564 
11 . Total Ooeration & Maintenance Exoense (2 thru 10) ............... 360 913,144 350,064,575 314,046646 32 930,247 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization Exoense ....... - .. ........ ,. ........... ... 7 420 130 7,787,709 7,661 ,290 875,331 
13. Tax Exoense - P'ropertv & Gross Receiots ................................... 
14. Tax Expense - Other ......................... ............. ................................ 383 323 445 671 486,582 68, 106 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt... ................ ...................................... 3 644 894 3467,447 3,521 045 389 655 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit... .............................. 
17. Interest Expense - Other ............................. .................................. 4,893 65048 4050 5,143 
18. Other Deductions .......................................................................... 58,467 55,582 57.464 1,386 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) ................................... 372,424,851 361 886,032 325 777077 34 269 868 
20. Patronaae Caoital & Ooeratina Marains 11 minus 19L. .......... 2..338.030 2 017 385 982,781 1270,1731 

21 . Non-Ooeratina Marains - Interest.. ........... ................................ .. 1,365 318 1485478 1 425,000 154 459 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction .......... .............. 
23. Income {Loss) from Eauitv Investments ....................................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Other ................... - ..................... ......... 45007 56753 14,616 1,513 
25. Generation and Transmission Caoital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaae Dividends ........................... 129 526 180,702 112,500 36,941 
27. Extraordinarv ltems._.(See Paae 2, Part 0) ........... ... - ........ .......... 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) .................................. 3,877,881 3,740,318 2,534,897 (77,260) 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION ANO DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO-OATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR lbl ITEM LAST YEAR (al THIS YEAR (bl 
t. New Services Connected 412 473 5. Miles Transmission 

6. Miles Oistributiorr 
2. Services Retired 660 156 Overhead 6205 6207 

7. Mlles Distribution-
3. Total Services in Place 60,665 61.111 Underground 872 896 

8. Total Miles 
Energized 

4. Idle Services (Exdude Seasonal) 4,969 5,201 (5+6+7) 7,077 7,1 03 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES ANO OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ..............••.....•........•....... ff 285 518 844 30. Memberships .. "', .............. , ............... ,, ..... ,, ..... 236,155 
2. Const;ructfon Work in Progress .................................... 946 992 31 . Patronage Capital ............................................. 65,655,255 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ................................... ._ .......... 286465 836 32. Operating Margins • Prior Years .................... 78,651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ......... 90,715 610 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 2 198 087 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ....................................... ,., ..... -. 195 750,226 34. Non-Operating Margins.·-····---············""· .. - 1542570 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......................................... 1 926 35. Ottler Margins and Equities ............................. 6 665,992 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............. .............. 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 76 376710 
8. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital.. ................. 862 336 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) ....................... 10184,199 
9. Invest. In Assoc.Org-Other·General Funds ............ 609 217 (Payments-Unapplied $36,975,926) 
10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4 553 320 38, Long-Term Debt · RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 36,574 
11 . Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 101 852 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 100 143 799 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6600 40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ...................... 19,690,409 
13, Special Funds ...................................................... ~· ····· 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ........... ~··· 130 054 981 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6 135 251 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases .................. 
15. Cash - General Funds .................................................. 124 904 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 257,408 
16. Cash - Const;ructfon Funds - Trustee ...................... 44. Total OtherNoncurrent Liabilites (42 + 43) .... 257 408 
17. Special Deposits ............................................ ........ ....... 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 7 401 438 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 3,104 855 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 24 447 077 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ...................... , .. ....................... 47. Consumer Deposits .................. , ....•.......•.... ,,, .. 4 206 201 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 21 561 963 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .... .. ..... .. . 2165 147 
21. Accounts Receivable· Other (Net) .............................. 2227,113 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities ( 45 thru 48) 38 219 863 
22. Materials and Supplies· Electnc and Other .............. 1822155 50. Deferred Credits ................... , ............................ 1,838 371 
23. Prepayments ....................................... , .......... .. ............. 792 711 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes •... ... _ ..... 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets .. ............................. 13 572,032 52. Total LiabiliHes and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ...... .. .. 43205,733 136 + 41 + 44 + 49 ttlru 51) .............. .. ............. 246,747.333 
26. Regulatory Assets., ....................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 

27. Other Deferred Debits ... ·- ·····-···········--········ .. ·· · ····-····~ 1,656,123 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 

28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 ihru 28) 246,747,333 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAJNED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Submn an original and lWO copies to RUS. Round aQ amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions. see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. OCTOBER 31, 2014 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries in this report am in accordance with the accounts and ottler records of the system and reflect the status of the 

system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
PERIOD Afl,.....RENEW~E BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES !l#f )IHA# ) ~,,h;1r- -

SIGNATURE Of OfFICE WHArOflACCOIJrfT/WT 

. -

'''~'"' ~·- - ..---. 
SIGNATURE OF WHAGER ~ OATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 

(a) (b) Cc) (d) 

1. Ooeratina Revenue and Patronaae Caoital... .....•.. ............ ,. .. . 415 934 867 399 664 701 364 067 938 35,761,284 
2. Power Production Eimense .......................................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ......... .................................................... 383,547,061 366,852,580 332 277,951 33 054 497 
4. Transmission Exoense .•..... ............................................................. 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration ..... ......................................... .... 3 323 846 3,555 700 3 496 411 327 512 
6. Distribution Excense - Maintenance ............................................. 7,269,487 7,505,247 7830,872 580 443 
7. Consumer Accounts Expense ....... ................. .............................. 2 935 433 3 228 681 2 945059 335 681 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exnense ......................... ,. 170 748 140 319 185 757 15657 
9. Sales Expense ........... .................................................................... 90463 75609 74,213 8183 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ......................................... 3,342 299 3,319 806 2,973,723 291 394 
11. Total Ooeration & Maintenance ExOP.nse (2 thru 10L ... ... .. 400679 337 384,677 942 349783,986 34 613 367 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization Exoense ................................... 8 261,569 8 665455 8,530087 877 746 
13. Tax Excense- Prooertv & Gross Receiots ....................... ............ 
14. Tax Expense -Other ............ ............... ............ ............................... 423 049 495135 535,707 49464 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debl. ....................... ......•......................... 4 049 558 3 851 629 3 919,572 384 182 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit... ...... ............... _._ .... 
17. Interest Exoense - Other ....................................... ........ ...............• 12 665 65478 4,500 430 
18. Other Deductions .............................................................. ............ 62 979 67 806 63 714 12 224 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) ....•........ ...................... 413,489 157 397 823,445 362,837,566 35 937 413 
20. Patronaae Caoital & Ooeratina Marains (1 minus 19) .. ........... 2 445 710 1 841 256 1230372 (176129 
21. Non-Operatino Mamins - Interest ............................................... 1 546,320 1 646465 1 583,333 160 987 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction ........................ 
23. Income (Loss) from Eauitv Investments ........... -·- ···········-.··-·· ·-- ··-
24. Non-OnAratina Marains - Other ................................................... 48,724 59,277 16,240 2,524 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ................... ......... 
26. Other Capital Credits & PatronaQe Dividends ........................... 141 075 202 936 125,000 22,234 
27. Extraordinarv ltems ... JSee Paae 2 Part 0) ................. ..... ............ 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ....... ... ........................ 4,181 ,829 3,749,934 2,954,945 9,616 

PART 8. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT I 

YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-CATE I 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) 

1. New Services Connected 476 551 5. Miles Transmission 

6. Mites Distributloo-

2. Services Retired 679 167 Overtiead 6,207 6,208 
7. MHes Oistributioll-

3. Tota! Services in Place 60,710 61,178 Underaround 873 898 
8. Total Miles 

Energized 

4. Idle Services (Exciude Seasonal) 5,011 5,195 (5+6+7) 7,080 7,106 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS· See RUS Bulletin 17179-2 OCTOBER31 , 2014 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ........................................ 286,365428 30. Memberships ............... ., ............................ ~ ..... 236,295 
2. Construction Work in Progress ............................. ._. .... 1,059,712 31. Patronage Capital. ............................................ 65,641 787 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ............................................... 287 425 140 32. Operating Margins · Prior Years .................... 78 651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ....... .. . 91 431 584 33. Operating Margins • Current Years ............... 2,044,191 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) .................................................. 195,993 556 34. Non-Operating Margins ................................. 1,706 082 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......................................... 1 926 35. Other Margins and E;quities ............................. 6,673 638 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............... .. ..... .. .. 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .. .. ........ .. 76,380644 
8. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Patronage CapltaL ................ 863 615 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) ........................ 9 982,294 
9. Invest. In Assoc.Org-Other-General Funds ............ 623 601 (Payments-Unapplled $37, 128,700) 
10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4 558613 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 31,482 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 96759 39. Long-Term Debt Otha< - REA Guaranteed 100 105,752 
12. Other Investments ................... - .................................. 6600 40. Long-Term Debt- Other (Net) ...................... 19344,370 
13, Special Funds .................. ............................... .............. 41. Total Long-Term Debi (37 thru 40) ............. ~- 129 463 898 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6'151114 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ................... 
15. Cash · General Funds .................................................. 227 204 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 257 408 
16. Cash - Construction Funds · Trustee ...... .. .............. 44. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilites (42 + 43),. .. 257 408 
17. Special Deposits .......................................................... 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 7,401 438 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 3,238,558 46. A=unts Payable ............................................. 24 525 885 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) .............. - ................................ 47. Consumer Deposits .................................. , ...... 4,227,708 
20. A=unts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 22 186 179 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 1,916,992 
21 . Accounts Receivable· Other (Net) .............................. 2211140 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 38.072 023 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other ..... "' ...... 1 927,877 50. Deferred Credits .............................................. ,. 1.785 997 
23. Prepayments .......... .. ..................................................... 671 888 51. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 11 801,927 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 42 264 773 (36 + 41+44 + 49 thru 51) ............................. 245 959,970 
26. Regulatory Assets ......... ~ ............................................. ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred DebitS .................... ................. .............. 1,550,527 53. Balance Beginning of Year .... - .................... - .... 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 245,959,970 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART 0 . NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE /S NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Submtt an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed instcuctions, see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries in this reporl are in accordance with the accounts and other records of ltle system and reflect the sJatus of the 
system to the best of our knowledge and be/let 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788OF1 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIOD AJJD_REN_E'!'ALS ~~EN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES / • ! . 
~J _) ·4/h,,1/~/#- ldf!(Lif 

-- SIONATIJREOFOfflcEMANAGER OR COoHTANT 

c~lrzlrt 
SIGNATURE Of MANAGER 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DA TE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
(a) (b) (C) (d) 

1. 0Deratina Revenue and Patronaae CaDital... ........................ . 460 769175 437759 231 401040691 38,094 530 
2. Power Production ExDense .................................................... ..... . 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ............................................................ . 425119,762 401 ,597 148 366 237 547 34 744,568 
4. Transmission Expense ............ ...................................................... . 
5. Distribution Exnense - 0Deration ................................................. . 3644 680 3 892,261 3 821 047 336 561 
6. Distribution Exnense - Maintenance .............. ............. ................. . 7 ,826 788 8,073,332 8 540,290 568 085 
7. Consumer Accounts Expense ...... .......................................... ..... . 3 291 504 3 537,853 3 222 726 309172 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense .......................... . 186 720 152 602 202 992 12 283 
9. Sales Exr>Anse ...................... ........................................................ . 98,066 81,365 79065 5,756 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ........................................ . 3,625 380 3,625 196 3,232 952 305,390 
11 . Total 0Deration & Maintenance Exnense 12 thru 10) .............. . 443,792 900 420 959 757 385 336619 36 281 815 
12. DeDreciation and Amortization Exnense ...................... - .......... . 9104 973 9 534 508 9 401,956 869 053 
13. Tax Excense- Procertv & Gross ReceiDts ......................... ......... . 
14. Tax ExDense - Other ........................... ..... ..................................... . 462,779 544,605 584 832 49470 
15. Interest on Loni:i-Term Debt... ..................................................... . 4438 697 4,221 530 4,314,632 369 901 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit... ............................. . 
17. Interest &Dense - Other ..................... ......................................... . 20430 65903 4950 425 
18. Other Deductions ................ ~······ ·· ·· · ··· · ........................................ . 66,596 68642 69,964 836 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) ...... ............................ . 457,886 375 435 394,945 399 712 953 37,571 ,500 
20. Patronaae Cacital & 0Deratina Marains 11 minus 19) ............ . 2,882 800 2,364 286 1327738 523 030 
21 . Non-ODeratina Marains - Interest.. ............................................. . 1,717542 1,803 073 1,741 ,666 156 608 
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction ....................... . 
23. Income (Loss) from Eauitv Investments ...................................... . 
24. Non-ODeratina Marains - Other .. _ ......... , ............ _ ............ .......... . 49480 15 812 17864 143,465 
25. Generation and Transmission CaDital Credits ........................ ... . 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaae Dividends ................... ....... . 152,589 222,613 137,500 19,677 
27. Extraordinary ltems .... (See Page 2 Part D) ............. .................... . 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ................................. . 4,802,411 4,405,784 3,224,768 655,850 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR lbl 

1. New Services Connected 528 608 5. Miles Transmission 
6. M~es Distribution-

2. Services Retired 720 185 Overtiead 6 205 6208 
7, Miles Distribution-

3. Total Services in Place 60 721 61 217 Underaround 875 901 
8. Total MOes 

Energized 
4. Idle Services (Exclude Seasonal) 5 ,006 5,143 15+6+7) 7,080 7,109 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS- See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 NOVEMBER 30, 2014 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ........... '" ........................... 287.058,333 30. Memberships ....................................... ............. 236,300 
2. Construction Work in Progress .................................... 945 788 31 . Patronage Capital,, .... ., ........................... ,. ...... - 65 632,008 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ............................................... 288,004, 121 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years ............... " ... 78651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. ......... 91 ,930 511 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............. - 2 586,899 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ..... , ............................................ 196 073 610 34. Non-Operating Margins ............................ .,.. 1,819,224 
6. Non-Utllity Property (Net) ....................................... - 1,926 35. Other Margins and Equities ........................ - ... 6 678,418 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ........................... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .......... .... 77,031,500 
8. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital.. ................. 863,615 37, Long-Term Debi - RUS (Net) ....... ................. 9 660460 
9. Invest In Assoc.Org-Other-General F'unds ............ 637 985 (Payment~Unapplied $37,277, 174) 

10. lnvesl In Assoc.Org.-other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4,563,906 38. Long-Term Debt- RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 26,390 
11 . Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 91,667 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 100,064,323 
12. Other Investments ......................................... .. ............. 6600 40. Long-Term Debt· Other (Net) ............. .. ....... 19,084 163 
13, Specfal Funds .......................................................... ..... 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 lhru 40) ................ 128,835,336 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6, 165,699 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases- ....... - ... - ... 
15. Cash - General Funds ................................ ................ .. 206,001 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 257,408 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ...................... 44. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilites (42 ~ 43) .... 257,408 
17. Special Deposits ........................................................... 45. Notes Payable .................................................. 7 401,438 
18. Temporary Investments .......... .................................. .. .. 2 512 375 46. Accounts Payable ....................................... _ .... 32,404 982 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................... ............. 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4,229,799 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sates of Energy (Net) ..... " ...... 29,870,445 48. Other Current and Accrued liabilities .............. 2 091 850 
21. Accounts Receivabfe - Other (Net) .... .. ........................ 2162 473 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 46,128,069 
22, Materials and Supplies • Electric and Other .............. 1,817 095 50. Deferred Credits ................................................ 1,695,093 
23. Prepayrnents ......... ..... .. ........................... , ....... , ............. 550.166 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 13 109,563 52. Total Uabllities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 50,228 118 <36 + 41 + 44+ 49 thru 51 \.. ........................... 253,947,406 
26. Regulatory Assets ......................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ................................................... 1,479,979 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 

28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 281 253,947,406 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction .. ..... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Subma an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed Instructions, see RUS BL111etln 17178-2. DECEMBER31 , 2014 

CERTIFICATION I 
We hereby certify that the entrfes ln this report ara In accordance witfl the accounts and other records of the sntam and reflect /he status of the 

system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
PERIO~ND RENEWALS H VE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

ff _,., ~ ~-17:./ p,; L_p ) . I .M A9'h! A ..#'V"--

&GNATUFIE
0

~ OFFICE WJ>WJ;t ORACCO\JW-ANT 

~~G I =- t/ic[tr 
SIGNAl\JR.E OF MANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONlll 
lal lbl tel ldl 

1. Operatina Revenue and Patronaae Capital .................. .......... 504 751 233 472 546 305 440 726 464 34,787 074 
2. Power Production ExnAnse ............................ .............................. 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ...................................... .... - ..... ............ 464 332 315 432 874,393 401 922 956 31 277 245 
4. Transmission Expense ............................. ....................................... 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration .................................................. 4171 797 4,133,337 4,1 91 089 241 076 
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance ............................................. 8 633,081 8,749 204 9,223 593 675 872 
7 . Consumer Accounts Expense .. .................................................... 3 781 753 3,904 959 3 551 708 367106 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exnense ........................... 211,028 165,792 224 030 13,190 
9. Sales Expense ............................................................................... 103 864 94 012 87 923 12 647 
10. Administrative and General Expense ............................ ............. 4,168,772 3,999,061 3,572,097 373 865 
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Exnense (2 thru 10l ............... 485,402 610 453 920,758 422,773,396 32,961 001 
12. Depreciation and Amortization Exoense ................................... 9,950,789 10 419 490 10,277,565 884 982 
13. Tax Exoense - Prooertv & Gross Receiots ............................... _ .. 
14. Tax ExnAnse - Other . ........................................... ............. ,. .... ....... 502 490 594,065 633,959 49460 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt... ...................................................... 4 831 795 4 677 863 4 722 631 456 333 
16. Interest Chan:ied to Construction - Credit... ...... .... .................... 
17. Interest Exnense - Other ............................................................... 27163 66 338 5400 435 
18. Other Deductions .......... ... ...................... ............ _ .. ... .................... 75 835 80,031 76252 11,389 
19_ Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L. ...... _.,. . . _·- ···········"· 500 790 682 469 758 545 438489 203 34 363600 
20. Patronaoe Capital & Operatino Marains (1 minus 19) ............. 3,960,551 2,787 760 2 237,261 423,474 
21. Non·OPeratina Mara ins - Interest... .. .................. ......................... 1,896 715 1,972 516 1,900,000 169 443 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction ... ..................... 
23. Income (Loss) from Eauitv Investments ....................................... 
24. Non-Operatina Man:iins - Other. .............. ................ .................... 51 ,487 28 035 19,148 12 223 
25. Generation and Transmission Caoital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaae Dividends ........................... 185,044 235,209 150,000 12,596 
27. Extraordinary ltems .... (See Paoe 2, Part 0) .................................. 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ...................... ., .......... 6,093,797 5,023,520 4,306,409 617,736 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR la\ THIS YEAR lb) ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR (b) 
1. New SeNices Connected 626 698 5. Miles Transmission 

6. Miles Distribution-
2. SeNices Retired 745 192 Overhead 6205 6209 

7. M~es Dis1Jibution-
3. Total SeNices in Place 60794 61 300 Underoround 879 904 

B. Total Miles 
Enefllized 

4 . Idle SeNices (Exclude Seasonal) 4,989 5,142 (5+6+7) 7,084 7, 113 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bul!etln 17178-2 DECEMBER 31, 2014 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ....................................... 287 838 168 30. Memberships, ................................................. _ 228,275 
2. Construction Worl\ in Progress ..... , .......................... .. .. 927 287 31. Patronage Capital... .. .. ..... .. .............. ................. 65,619,356 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ..... ...... ............... ..................... 288 765,455 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. ......... 92 346 385 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 3 022,969 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ........................................ .. ........ 196 419 070 34. Non-Operating Margins ................................. 2,000.890 
6 . Non-Utility Property (Net) .............. .. ................ .. ...... 1 329 35. Other Margins and Equities ....................... ..... 6.771.746 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ...... ,. ............... ... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35), ..... ·-····· 77 721 .887 
8 . Invest In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital .................. 883 286 37, Long-Te1111 Debt - RUS (Net) ....................... 9,292 428 
9 . lnvesl In Assoc.Org-Other-General Funds ............ 617 463 (Payments-lJnapplied $37.437,608) 
10. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4,565119 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 25463 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 86574 39. Long-Term Debt Ottier - REA Guaranteed 99,547,281 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6,600 40. long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ...................... 18 944 282 
13. Special Funds ............................................................... 41. Total long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ........ ........ 127,809,454 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,160,371 42. Obligations Under Gapltal Leases ............. - .. 
15. Cash - General Funds ............................................... .. . 807 279 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232,714 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ...................... 44. Total Other Noncurrent liabilites (42 + 43) .... 232,714 
17. Special Deposits ........................................... ................ 45. Notes Payable ........................ ........................... 7.377 553 
18. Temporary Investments ................ , ............. ,_ ............... 992 968 46. Accounts Payable ........................ .. ................... 24,381,298 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................................ 47, Consumer Deposits ............................. ... ......... 4 235 535 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 20,658,545 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 1 600 521 
21. Accounts Receivable. Other (Net) .............................. 2.830,636 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 37,594,907 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Ottier .............. 1 911 513 50, Deferred Credits ................................................ 2 229637 
23. Prepayments ... .. ............................................................ 775 631 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 13,792,077 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 41768649 136 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 51 \... .......................... 245,588 599 
26. Regulatory Assets ......................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27, Other Deferred Debits ........... .............................. .... ...... 1,240,509 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ................. - .. 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits 15+14+25 thru 28) 245 588,599 55. Total Contributions in Ald of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE /S NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O . BOX 18 
HENDERSON KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS • Subm~ an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions, see RUS BuAelin 17178-2. JANUARY 31 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reffed the status of the 

system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
PERIO'rJl!D RENEWALS HA BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

:J-p~ ~A~ ) L /knvt ,A _,#'v' 

SIGNA TUFIE OF OFl'lCE MANAGER 0 ACCOU"1TANT 

...;IL': ;aL• 5 ? _,_,~,hs--~NAnJRE Of MAN!\GER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1. Ooeratina Revenue and Patronaae Caoital ................. ........... 57 216 819 36 078 970 42,315, 157 36,078 970 
2. Power Production Expense .......................................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ................................. ............................ 52,909,140 32,376 335 38,546,401 32 376 335 
4. Transmission Exoense ............................ .................. ..................... 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration .......................... ........................ 375,619 404,650 354484 404,650 
6. Distribution Exoense - Maintenance ......... .................................... 735,908 583,482 708,808 583 482 
7. Consumer Accounts Expense .................. .................................... 341 039 361 400 356 711 361 ,400 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 15,964 12 280 14 776 12 280 
9. Sales Exoense .......................... ~· ·· • ••••••• • ••• • •• ..,_ •••• • •• ••• • • ,.. ......... ......... f- 7,077 14494 9138 14 494 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ............................. ............ 364,744 340,501 327,413 340,501 
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Exoense (2 thru 10) ............... 54,749,491 34,093142 40,317,731 34093142 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization Ex~nse ........... ........ ........ _ ...... 856 852 887 744 891 992 887,744 
13. Tax Exnense · Prooertv & Gross Receiots .•............................. .... 
14. Tax Expense· Other ......................... ..... ........................................ 39,742 49,466 49462 49466 
15. Interest on LonQ-Term Debt... ...................................................... 392464 404,595 377,795 404,595 
16. Interest CharQed to Construction - Credit.. ............... ............... 
17. Interest Exoense - Other. .. ..... ,.~ ............ ........ ..... ... .. ... .................. 6564 921 6564 921 
18. Other Deductions ..................... .......... ........... .......... ..... ..... ............ 3952 13 844 8,267 13,844 
19, Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18).. ............................... ... 56,049 065 35 449,712 41,651 811 35,449 712 
20. Patronaae Caoital & Ooeratina Marains (1 minus 19) ............. 1,167754 629 258 663 346 629 258 
21 . Non-O~ratina Ma rains - Interest.. .......................................... ... 170 992 167,240 145,833 167,240 
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction ..................... ... 
23. Income (Loss) from Eauitv Investments ...............•.•.•................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Ma.rains· Other ............ .......... ,.,. ......................... 2498 945 3500 945 
25. Generation and Transmission Caoital Credits .... ..... ................... 
26. Other Capital Credits & PatronaQe Dividends ........................... 13,494 14 198 14,583 14,198 
27. Extraordinary ltems .... (See PaQe 2 Part D) ........... ......... ..... ......... 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) .................. .... ............ 1,354,738 811 ,641 827,262 811 ,641 

PART B. OATA ON TRANSMISSION ANO OISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR· TO-DATE YEAR·TO-OATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR la\ THIS YEAR lbl 

1. New Services Connected 24 77 S. Mfles Transmission 
6 . Miies Distribution-

2. Services Retired 23 5 Overhead 6,204 6,209 
7 Miles Distribution-

3. Total Services in Pla<:e 60795 61,372 IJndemround 880 905 
8. Total Miles 

Energized 
4. Idle Services (Exclude Seasonal) 4,933 5,160 (5+6+7) 7,084 7,114 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGV 
PERIOD ENDED 

I 
RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS- See RUS Bulletin 17176-2 JANUARY 31, 2015 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant In Service ........................................ 288,388, 160 30. Memberships .........................................•....... , .. 228430 
2. Construction Worll in Progrl!ss .... ................................ 1143 924 31. Patronage Capital. ... ,, ................................. " .... 70620474 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ............................................... 289532 084 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78651 
4, Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amert. .. " ..... 93,163,543 33. Operating Margins ·Current Years ............... 643 457 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ................................. ......... ...... .. 196 368 541 34. (II on-Operating Margins ................................. 168 523 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......................................... 1329 35. other Margins and Equities ............................. 6 781,760 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies .......................... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 78 521 295 
8. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital ................... 883 286 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) ........................ 8 961,778 
9. Invest. In Assoo.Org-Other-General Funds ............ 627,630 (Payments-Unappfied $37,596,590) 

10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4569,151 38. Long-Term Debt- RUS- Econ, Devel. (Net) 20,371 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects.-. 81 481 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 99 508 753 
12. Other Investments ........... ............................................. 6600 40. Long-Term Debt- Other (Net) ...................... 18,719,811 
13, Special Funds ............................................................... 41 . Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ..... ........... 127,210,713 
14. Total Ottier Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,169477 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ................... 
15. Cash - General Funds .................................... ~ ............ 887 299 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232 715 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ...................... 44. Total Other Noncurtent LiabiHtes (42 + 43) .... 232,715 
17. Special Deposits ........................................... , ....... , ....... 45. Notes Payable ................................................. _ 8,377 553 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 1,764 297 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 27,699694 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) .............................. .................. 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4 231 298 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net}..- ......... 22 988 328 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities ......... - ... 1776958 
21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net} ........................ ,_. .. 2 890 795 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 42,085 503 
22. Materials and Supplies· Electric and Other .............. 1934474 50. Deferred Credits ................................... .... ......... 2 334,770 
23. Prepayments ........................................ ......................... 787 153 51. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ........ ...... 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 15 300 481 52. Total liabilities. and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ....... ... 46 552,827 (36 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 51) .. M"" "'" " """"'"" 250,384,996 
26. Regulatory Assets ......................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27 .. Other Deferred Debits ... .. .............................................. 1,294,151 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 250,384,996 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART 0. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDfTIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Submit an original and two copie11 to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed Instructions, see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. FEBRUARY 26, 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby cettffy tllat the entries In this report are in accon:fance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of /he 
system to the best or our knowledge and be/let 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 
PERIOD ~D RENEWA~EEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

.3~ < 7'.Y'£J~,;) A1~ 
-

SIGNATVRE OF OFFICE MANAGE~ ACCOUNTANT 

<2!·~~~~ 3{").~lt.> 
-NATURE OF MANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO·DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1. Ooeratina Revenue and Patronaae CaoitaL .......................... 103 404 033 74,711,967 81 060,616 38632 997 
2. Power Production Expense .......................................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ... ............................... .................. .... ..... 95636 945 67 260 095 73 989645 34 883,760 
4. Transmission Exnense .................•.................................................. 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration ............. ., ..... . ., .......... ......... ~ · · ·· ·· 704 522 750797 685152 346,147 
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance ............................................. 1,438,573 1169,350 1,425 350 585 868 
7. Consumer Accounts Expense ...................................................... 634,661 692,722 673,045 331 322 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 30 555 22,853 28,420 10 573 
9. Sales Exoense ............................................. .................. ....... ., ....... 14,637 27,929 15 989 13.435 
10. Administrative and General Expense ... ...................................... 697 777 662,551 642 953 322 050 
11. Total Ooeration & Maintenance Exoense (2 thru 10l ............... 99157 670 70 586,297 77,460 554 36.493,155 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization Exoense ................................... 1,716,190 1777565 1,786,757 889,821 
13. Tax Exoense - Property & Gross Receipts ................................... 
14. Tax Expense - Other ...................................................................... 79484 98,932 98,924 49,466 
15. Interest on Lonq-Term Debt.. ..................................................... .. 749,523 767,948 744,977 363 353 
16. Interest Charaed to Construction - Credit.. .. ............................ 
17. Interest Exoense - Other ............................................................... 12818 2 236 12,818 1 315 
18. Other Deductions .................................... ........ ............. ........ ......... 12 743 20,220 17034 6376 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) ............ .....•....•...... ...... 101 728,428 73,253198 80 121,064 37 803 486 
20. Patronaae Caoital & Ooeratinq Marains (1 minus 19L. .......... 1 675605 1458769 939 552 829 511 
21 . Non-Operating Ma rains - Interest... ............................................. 334 834 321 ,374 291 666 154 134 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durinq Construction ........................ 
23. Income (Loss\ from Eauitv Investments ....................................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Other_ ..... ............................................ 5,424 1,356 7,000 411 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaoe Dividends ........................... 26 388 28,896 29166 14 698 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .... (See Paae 2 Part DL. ............................... 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) .................................. 2,042,251 1,810,395 1,267,384 998,754 

PART 8. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO·DATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR !bl ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) 
1. New Services Connected 45 150 5. Miies Transmission 

s. Miles Distnbution-
2. Services Retired 37 11 Overhead 6204 6,210 

7. Miles Distribution-
3. Total Services in Place 60,802 61,439 Underaround 881 906 

6. Tbtal Miles 
!Onergized 

4. Idle Services (E>lciude Seasonal) 4,867 5,206 (5+6+7) 7,085 7,116 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS · See RUS Bulletin 17178-2 FERUARY 28, 2015 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ............................... " .... 289,243 784 30. Memberships ............................... ..................... 228 640 
2. Construction Work m Progress .................................. .. 1050806 31. Patronage Capital ........................................... - 70,604,434 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ....... ~ ............ - ....................... 290 294 590 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years ....... - ...... - .. 78,651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. ......... 93,973,469 33. Operating Margins · Current Years ...... _ ..... _ 1487665 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) .................................................. 196,321 121 34. Non-Operating Margins ................................. 323,069 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) .... ..................................... 1,329 35. Other Margins and Equities........................ .. 6 790,076 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ............. ,. ............ 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) ........ _ .. 79,512,535 
8. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital.. ................. 883 286 37, Long-Term Debt· RUS (Net) ........................ 8636968 
9. Invest. In Assoc.Org-Other-Oeneral Funds ......... -. 637,797 (Payments-UnappHed $37, 7 43,214) 
10. Invest. In Assoc .. Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4 573182 38. Long-Term Debt· RUS. Eoon. Devel. (Net) 15 278 
11 . Investments in Eoonomic Development Projects ..... 76,389 39, Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 99460,429 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6,600 40. long-Term Debt · Other (Net) ...................... 18456 748 
13, Special Funds ............................................................... 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ................ 126 569 423 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6,178,583 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ................... 
15. Cash - General Funds ................................................. 613 682 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232 715 
16. Cash • Construction Funds · Trustee,. .................... 44. Total Other Noncurrent Uabilites (42 + 43) .... 232 715 
17. Special Deposits ........................................................... 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 9 377,553 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 1 380 182 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 32 709 262 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ............... , ............................ .. .. 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4,231 ,821 
20. Accounts Receivable. Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 30 040,642 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 2 152 716 
21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ...... ........................ 2 949 055 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 48 471 ,352 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Ottier .............. 1 918,123 50. Deferred Credits ..................... , .......................... 2 328,457 
23. Prepayments .. ~ ........................................................... H 651 576 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 15,711 144 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15thru 24) .......... 53,264 404 (36 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 51 ) .. , ................. ......... 257 114,482 
26. Regulatory Assets . ., . ............ .-., ..... ,,, .....•. , ... , .... ............. ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ............ ,, ................................... .. 1,350,374 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 257,114,482 55. Total Contnbutions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS - Submit an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest doffar. For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. MARCH 31 , 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby cerlify lhst the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the 

system to the best of our knowledge and belief 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 1 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIO~EWiZ,VE ~EEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

r-jtJ/;L ..,.-vT ~ 
SIGNATURE OF OFFICE MN;A/;ffi OR ACCOUNTANT 

~. :..-tt:o:t: ... ;;;, 4'1tzhS--
SIGNATURE OF MANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 
(al (bl (c) Cdl 

1. Operatin11 Revenue and Patrona11e Capital ............................ 144,378,578 108,030,154 121,541,227 33,318, 187 
2. Power Production Exnense .................................. ........................ 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ........................................................... _ 133 149 796 97 759 856 111,228,288 30.499,761 
4. Transmission EXPense .................................................................... 
5. Distribution Expense - Operation ................ .................................. 1054959 1083168 1,015,048 332,371 
6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance ............................................. 2 170,826 1,956 436 2 243 521 787 086 
7. Consumer Accounts Expense ..... ................................................. 958,057 1 074 945 1005425 382,223 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 43 862 35 003 43,113 12,150 
9. Sales Exoense ............................................................................... 22,690 36,321 29169 8392 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ......................................... 1 016 591 1,027,167 992 407 364,616 
11. Total Ooeration & Maintenance Exnense (2 thru 10L. •........... 138 416 781 102 972 896 116 556 971 32,386599 
12. Depreciation and Amortization Exoense ................................... 2,575 733 2 671 907 2 684 963 894,342 
13. Tax Exoense - Property & Gross Receipts ................................... 
14. Tax Exoense - Other ....................................... ................... ...... ...... 119 226 148,398 148 386 49466 
15. Interest on Lona-Temi Debt... ...................................................... 1151,659 1,168,353 1, 161,789 400,405 
16. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit... .............................. 
17. Interest Exoense - Other ............................................... ................ 18697 7,144 18,697 4,908 
18. Other Deductions ......................... .. ......................... ...................... 28444 32 599 24 619 12 379 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L._ .............................. 142,310,540 107,001 297 120.595 425 33,748,099 
20. Patronaae Caoital & Ooeratina Marains (1 minus 19\... .......... 2,068 038 1,028,857 945 802 1429,912) 
21 . Non-Ooeratin11 Mamins - Interest.. ............................................. 509 218 489962 437 499 168.588 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction. ....................... 
23. Income <Loss\ from Eauitv Investments .... ............................... - .. 
24. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Other ................................. .................. 6637 9,215 10,500 7 859 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaae Dividends ........................... 72 580 56,288 43,749 27,392 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .... ISee Paae 2, Part DL ............................... 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) .. ...... ... ....................... 2,656,473 1,584,322 1,437,550 (226,073) 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION ANO DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

YEAR· TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (b) ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (bl 

1. New Services Connected 74 200 5. Mites, Transmission 

6. Miles Dis1ribution-

2. Services Retired 75 24 Ovema&d 6,204 6208 
7. Miles Distribution-

3. Total Services in Place 60,793 61 476 Undemround 881 907 
8. Total Miles 

Energized 

4. Idle Services (Exclude Seasonal) 4,843 5,178 (5+6+7) 7,085 7,115 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 MARCH 31, 2015 

PARTC.BAL.ANCESHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ............. .. ..... .. ........ .. ....... 290360260 30. Memberships ..................... - .... -... ·--- ···- ····--· ··· 228,835 
2. Construction Work In Progress ....... .. ................. ...... .. .. 1953434 31. Patronage Capital. ............................................ 70,592,609 
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) .. ~ ........ - .............................. -. 292 313 694 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78,651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ... _ .... 94,670,280 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 1,085,145 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) ..................... .. ...... .. ................... 197 643 414 34. Non-Operating Margins ..... , .... _ .......... - ......... 499,516 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......................................... 1 329 35. Other Margins and Equities ............................. 6 797 463 
7. Investments In Subsidiary Companies ................ .......... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 79 282,219 
8. lnvesl In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital.. ................. 883 286 37, Long-Term Debt • RUS (Net) ........................ 8 304,572 
9. Invest. In Assoc.Org-Other-General Funds ............ 645 055 (Payments-Unapplied $37,903.494) 
10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Other-Noogeneral Funds .... 4,5n,213 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 10 185 
11 . Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 71296 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 98 968 272 
12. Other Investments ............... ......................................... 6,600 40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ...................... 18 220 494 
13, Special Funds .................................... - ........................ - 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ................ 125,503523 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6 184 779 42. Obligatlons Under Capital leases ................ .,_ 
15. Cash - General Funds ........................ .. ........................ 1113429 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232,715 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ...................... 44. Total Other N'oncurrent Liabilites (42 + 43) .. .. 232,715 
17. Special Deposits, ............... - ............... - ........................ 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 9 277 553 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 994,495 46. Accounts Payable .............................. .. ............. 25178 525 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................................ 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4,242,068 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ......... " .. 21 333,612 48. Other Current and Accrued liabilities .............. 2 070 145 
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ....................... ~- ... 2 616,477 49, Total Current & Accrued Uabilities (45 thru 48) 40,768 291 
22. Materials and Supplies - Elecbic and Other ........ .. .... 2 085 874 50. Deferred Credits ... "' .......................................... 2 148.740 
23. Prepayments ............................................................. .. .. 1043115 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .............. 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............ - .. , ..... _ ...... - 13,464 209 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 42 651 211 136 + 41 + 44 + 49 tnru 511 ............................. 247,935.488 
26. Regulatory Assets ......................................................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ................................................... 1,456,084 53. Balance Beginning of Year ................................ 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .................... - 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ................... ., 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits 15+14+25 thru 281 247,935,488 55. Total Contributions in Afd of Construction ... _. 

PART 0 . NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON KY 42420 

1NSTRUCT10NS - Submtt an original and two copies to RUS. Round alt amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 
nearest donar. For detailed inS1ructions. see RUS Bunetin 17178-2. APRIL 30, 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries In this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the 

system to the bes/ of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIOD r::. RENEWA1.l BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES ,fiolfL /lY//A-:.tJ) ·~ '* ~ -

SIGNATURE OF OFFICE MANAGER f' M'.COV'fTAJff 

__,,,.._ >\iii id 2 st~t.-r 
SIGNATURE OF MANAGER DATE 

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO·DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET TMISMONTM 
(al (bl (c) (d) 

1. Operating Revenue and Patronaae CaoitaL. .......................... 171425151 137,524,501 159.877 384 29494 347 
2. Power Production Expense ..................... ..................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ................ .......................... ............... .... 157 513,100 124,229 516 146 693 520 26,469 660 
4. Transmission Ex.oense . .......................................................... ......... 
5. Distribution Exoense - Ooeration ......................................... ......... 1,430 035 1.350 007 1355998 266,839 
6. Distribution Expense - Mafntenance ............................................. 3 051 ,904 2 799,215 3 101,276 842 779 
7. Consumer Accounts Exoense ............... ....................................... 1,279.370 1,447 954 1,334 912 373,009 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 59,083 48,749 57,622 13,746 
9. Sales Exoense .... _ .................. ............. ..... ... ... ..... .......................... 27976 48 548 35.083 12 227 
10. Administrative and General Exoense ......................................... 1342911 1364449 1 367,180 337 282 
11 . Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10) ............... 164,704,379 131 288,438 153 945 591 28315,542 
12. Depreciation and Amortization Exnense .. ........ ................... ...... 3437 454 3,568 376 3 586 579 896469 
13. Tax Exoense - Propertv & Gross Receipts ................................... 
14. Tax Expense- Other ................... ......................... .......................... 177,610 216,527 221 ,490 68.129 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt... .................................. ..... ............... 1,531 609 1,551 ,544 1 521 ,092 383,191 
16. Interest Charaed to Const.ruction - Credit.. ............... ............... 
17. Interest Exoense - Other: .................. .......................................... .. 29046 9 395 29,045 2 251 
18. Other Deductions ................................................. ................ ......... 31142 37,816 31 ,886 5,217 
19. Total Cost of Electric SeNice 111 thru 18) ................................... 169 911,240 136 672 096 159 335 683 29,670 799 
20. Patronaae Capital & Ooeratina Marains (1 minus 19) ............. 1513911 852405 541 ,701 (176 452) 
21. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Interest... ............................................. 673.451 653 706 583,332 163 744 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction .......... .. ............ 
23. Income (Loss) from Eauitv Investments ....................................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Mara ins - Other ................................................... 9,251 10,239 14,000 1.024 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits . ........................... 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patron ace Dividends ........................... 85456 71 ,951 58,332 15,663 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .... (See Paae 2 Part DJ ......... ......................... 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ....................... ........... 2,282,069 1,588,301 1,197,365 3,979 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 
YEAR-TO-DA TE YEAR·TO-OATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR I-al THIS YEAR !bl ITEM LAST YEAR la\ THIS YEAR lb} 
1. New Services Connected 116 268 5. Miles Transmission 

6. Miles Distribution-
2. Services Retired 93 33 Overtiead 6,202 6,209 

7. Miles Distribution-
3. Total Services in Place 60 817 61 535 Underaround 883 908 

8. Total Miles 
Energized 

4. Idle Services (Exdude Seasonal) 4 ,915 5,196 15+6+7) 7,085 7, 117 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 APRIL 30, 2015 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ............................... _ ..... _ 290 849,757 30. Memberships ................................. ~ · ···- ······ 228,865 
2. Construction Work in Progress .................................... 2 298,952 31 . Patronage Capital. .. .. ., ............ ,. ................... -·· 70 575 805 
3. Total Utility Plant (H2) ............................................... 293,148 709 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78,651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amert .......... 95.356.762 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 924 356 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) .................................................. 197,791 947 34. Non-Operating Margins., ............................. - 664 284 
6. Non-Utillty Property (Net) ......................................... 1,329 35. Other Margins and Equities ............................. 6 ,805,g21 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ........................... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) .............. 79,277,882 
8. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital ................... 883 286 37, Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) ... , .. .................. 7 973 750 
9. Invest In Assoc.Org-Ottler-General Funds ............ 656 687 (Payments-Unapplied $38,059,262) 
10. Invest In Assoc-Org.-Other-NongeneraJ Funds .... 4,581 ,245 38. Long-Tenn Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 5,093 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 66.204 39, Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 98 926 032 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6600 40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ...................... 17 989 752 
13, Special Funds ............................................................... 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ................ 124,894 627 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) •.. 6, 195 351 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ............ ~ · ···· 

15. Cash - General Funds .................................................. 927 230 43. Accumulated Opera ti rig Provisions ................. 232.715 
16. Cash - Construction Funds · T rust.ee ...................... 44. Total Other Noncurrent LiabiHtes (42 + 43) .... 232,715 
17. Special Deposits ........................................................... 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 9.077 553 
18. Temporary Investments ............................................ ~. 1,826,976 46. Accounts Payable ............................................. 23.162 588 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................ ................ 47. Consumer Deposits .... ., ................................... 4,160,957 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 21,323 475 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 2,397,772 
21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) ......................... - ... 1,938 498 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 38,798,870 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other .... , ......... 2 135 416 50. Defe1Ted Credits ................................................ 2 ,011 756 
23. Prepayments .......................................................... .. ..... 905483 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ....... ~····· 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 10,639,705 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... 39696 783 136 + 41+44+49 thru 51) ............................. 245 215 850 
26. Regulatory Assets ............. ..................... ....................... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ................................................... 1,531,769 53. Balance Beginning of Year. ............................... 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ....... - ............ 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 245.215 850 55. Total Contributions fn Aid of Construction ......• 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON, KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS- Submit an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed instructions. see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. MAY 31, 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the acccunts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the 

system to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 1 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIOD ANP?)iN~ALS ~Vj:SEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES ~! -
:ltP';;; aP ' ~A-Iii\/ ( _.,, - k /L.J 

)!l:;;!J~ ~/ts 
- l>mbTIJRE_ OF.W."'GER r OA IE 

V PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS 
YEAR-TO·OA TE 

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 

lal lbl le\ ldl 

1. Qperatino Revenue and Patronaae Capital.. ....... .................. . 214 092,361 171 664,296 199,256,082 34 139,795 
2. Power Production Exoense ........... ·-····- ···-· .. ······-······················· 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ............................................................ . 197103,309 155 400,673 183 282,678 31 ,171157 
4. Transmission Expense ............... ................................................... . 
5. Distribution Exoense - Operation ................................................. . 1,749 340 1680235 16n219 330 228 
6. Distribution Exoense - Maintenance ............................................ . 3 803 430 3647,197 3,906 936 847,982 
7. Consumer Accounts Exoense .... _ ..... ..... ... ................... .............. . . 1600070 1848331 1 651 417 400 377 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense .......................... . 72,301 60,337 71,643 11 588 
9. Sales Exoense .......................................... ............ ... ................... .. . 37 538 69,065 51 ,705 20 517 
10. Administrative and General Exoense .. .............•................ ......... 1,664,643 1,738,409 1,689 170 373,960 
11. Total Ooeration & Maintenance Ex.oense <2 thru 101.. ............ . 206 030631 164 444 247 192 330 768 33 155 809 
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense ............. ..................... . 4,301,081 4,465 930 4,492,465 897,554 
13. Tax Expense - Propertv & Gross Receipts .................................. . 
14. Tax Expense - Other ... ., .................................... ., ..... ..................... . 220 253 266 061 270 952 49534 
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt... .......................................•............. . 1923545 1,946 757 1 919 121 395 213 
16. Interest CharQed to Construction - Credit.. .... ...................... ... . 
17. Interest Expense - Other .............................................................. . 32,257 12 299 32256 2 904 

18. Other Deductions ...... ·-····················- ········-··········· ····-··········- ····· 35266 46,167 42,385 8,351 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L ............................... . 212 543 033 171 181 461 199 087 947 34,509 365 
20. Patronage Caoital & Ooeratina MarQins <1minus19L ......... . 1,549,328 482835 168.135 (369.570~ 

21 . Non-Operatino Marains - Interest... ............................................ . 844 193 823 561 729165 169 855 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durino Construction .......... ............. . 
23. Income lLoss) from Eauitv Investments ......................•..... .... -·-·· 
24. Non-Operating Margins - Other ............. ... ................... ............... . 15 577 10189 17 500 (50 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ...... ................ ..... . 
26. Other Caoital Credits & Patronaoe Oividends . ._ .. N . . ... . . .. . ........ . . 98,332 87 614 72,915 15,663 
27. Extraordinary ltems .... {See Page 2 Part DL. .............................. . 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ................................. . 2,507,430 1,404,199 987,715 (184,102) 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

YEAR-TO-OATE YEAR-TO-OATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR (bl ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR (b) 

1. New Services Connecied 174 348 5. Miles Transmission 

6, Miles Oistribullon-

2. Services Retired 107 44 Overhead 6,202 6,210 
7. Miles Distribution· 

3. Total Services in Place 60 861 61 ,604 Undernround 884 907 
8. Total Miles 

Energized 

4. Idle Servioel! (E)(clude Seasonal) 5,049 5,323 (5+6+7) 7,086 7,117 
RUS Fonn 7 (Rev.6-94) Page 1 of 2 Pages 



BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS- See RUS Bulletin 17178-2 May31, 2015 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES ANO OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant in Service ........................................ 291,473 849 30. Memberships ............................... ~ ...... ......•...... 229,080 
2. Construction Work in Progress .................................... 2 ,800 342 31 . Patronage Capital. .... ........................................ 66 390755 
3. Total Utility Plant {1+2) ....... .. ............ .. ........................ 294,274,191 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78 651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort .......... 95 757,900 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 570448 
5, Net Utility Plant (3-4) ................................................ ., 198 516,291 34. Non-Operating Margins ............. _ .......... ., ...... 834,089 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ...................... ................ " . 1 329 35. Other Margins and Equities ............................. 7,993, 188 
7. Investments 1n Subsidiary Companies .......................... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 lhru 35) .............. 76,096,211 
8. lnvesl In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital ................... 883286 37, Long-Terrn Debt- RUS (Net) ........................ 7,638 901 
9. Invest In Assoc.O!'Q-'Other-General Funds ............ 668,319 (Paymenls-Unapplied $38,220,883) 

10. Invest In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4,585276 38. Long-Term Debt- RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ... _ 61 111 39. Long-Terrn Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 98 886,819 
12. Other Investments ........ .. .. ............................................ 6600 40. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) .................... .. 17 738 220 
13, Special Funds ............................................................... 41. Total Long-Term Debt(37 th!U 40) ................ 124 263,940 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) .•. 6,205,921 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ..... ., •. ,. .... _ .. 
15. Cash - General Funds ... m ...... .... ....... ................ . .. ... ..... 834,246 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232 715 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ....... .. ............. 44. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilites (42 .+ 43) .... 232,715 
17. Special Deposits ... ....... .. .............................. ................. 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 8477 553 
18. Temporary Investments ................................................ 1,674,971 46, Accounts Pay~ble .............. ............. .. ................ 26 138.441 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................................ 47. Consumer Deposits ..... .. .................................. 4 189,581 
20. Accounts Recelvable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 21,456 790 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 4 301 680 
21 . Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) .............................. 1,988 211 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabllities (45 thru 48) 43 107 255 
22. Materials and Supplies - Efectric anp Other .............. 2 026 139 5Q. Deferred Credits ........................... , .................... 1 910.425 
23. Prepayments ......... .. ...................................................... 768,628 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taices ......... ..... 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ...... .. ....................... 10 531 674 52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) .......... '39 280 659 (36 + 41 + 44 + 49 thru 511. ............. .. ............. 245610 546 
26. Regulatory Assets ......... .. .............. ................................ ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits ..... .. ............................................ 1,607,675 53. Balance Beginning of.Year ............................... . 
28. Accumulated Defemed Income Taxes ...................... 54. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 245,610,546 55. Total Contributions in Aid of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED. USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 
KENTUCKY65 

BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS 
FINANCIAL AND STA T1ST1CAL REPORT KENERGY 

P.O. BOX 18 
HENDERSON KY 42420 

INSTRUCTIONS · Submit an original and two copies to RUS. Round all amounts to PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY 
nearest dollar. For detailed ins1ructions. see RUS Bulletin 17178-2. JUNE 30. 2015 

CERTIFICATION 
We hereby cerlify /hat the en/lies in this repotf are in acrordence with /he accounts and other records of the system and reRect the status of the 

system lo the best of our knowledge and belief. 

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING 

PERIO~ENEWAZZ.E Bz OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES 

r; !11!1r ~~h/&JM ·~ 
/ 

~Cj Y,!~L €//;/,~ 
~ruri OF MANAGER I DArr:f 

I / PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS - YEAR-TO-DATE 

ITEM IJ\STYEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH 

lal (bl (c) (d} 

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital... ......................... 252,946482 202 670646 239,255 478 31006350 
2. Power Production Exnense .......................................................... 
3. Cost of Purchased Power ....................... ................................ ._ ..•. 232 617,522 182,811,388 220,235,740 27,410,715 
4. Transmission Expense ..... ........................................ ...................... 
5. Distribution Expense - Operation .................................................. 2,092,568 1,955 691 2,007,049 275456 
6. Distribution Exoense - Maintenance ......................................... , ... 4 459497 4 333 389 4,760 816 686, 192 
7. Consumer Accounts Exoense ...................................................... 1.911 sn 2 242,243 1979243 393 912 
8. Customer Service and Informational Exoense ........................... 84 716 72673 86272 12,336 
9. Sales Expense ............................................................................... 47 226 75 906 59753 6,841 
10. Administrative and General Expense ............................. ............ 1,997 997 2 093 425 2,012 081 355,016 
11. Total OOAration & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10l ..... ., ...... .. 243211 103 193 584,715 231140 954 29 140,468 
12. Deoreciation and Amortization Exoense ............................•...... 5168,981 5,378,199 5404 342 912,269 
13. Tax Exoense • Property & Gross Receipts .................................. . 
14. Tax Expense-Other ...................................................................... 278,637 334 190 339,056 68129 
15. Interest on Lona-Term Debt... .... ... ............ ......................... .. , ....... 2,299,700 2,329,768 2 330,705 383 011 
16. Interest Charged to Construction - .Credit.. .............................. 
17. Interest Exoense - Other ............................................................... 36,635 13 216 36634 917 
18. Other Deductions ................... ..........•..........................................•. 47,157 65,185 56433 19,018 
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18L ....... ................... ...... 251,042 213 201 705,273 239,308, 124 .30 52.3 812 
20. PatronaQe Capital & OoeratinCl Margins (1 minus 19) ............. 1 904,269 965,373 (52,646' 482.538 
21 . Non-Operatinq Marqins - Interest.. ............................................. 1006507 986,673 874 998 163,112 
22. Allowance for Funds Used Durina Construction .... ................ .... 
23. Income {loss) from Eauitv Investments .....•........ .... _ ................... 
24. Non-Ooeratina Marains - Other.-................................................. 42564 14,365 21 000 4 176 
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits ............................ 
26. Other Capital Credits & Patronaqe Dividends .............. ,. ........... 111 208 103 277 87 498 15 663 
27. Extraordinarv ltems .... lSee Paae 2 Part Dl.. .............. ., ................ 
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 26) ....... ........................... 3,064,548 2,069,688 930,850 665,489 

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

YEAR-TO-OATE YEAR· TO.-DATE 

ITEM LAST YEAR (a) THIS YEAR (bl ITEM LAST YEAR lal THIS YEAR (b) 

1. New Services Connected 260 426 5. M~es Transmisslon 

6. Miles Distribution-

2. Services Retired 127 50 Ovemead 6203 6,210 
7 . Miles Oislribu1ion-

3. Total SBIVk:es in Place 60,927 61,676 Underoround 887 909 
8 . Total Miles 

Energized 

4. Idle Servlces (Exclude Seasonal) 5,070 5,364 (5+6+7) 7.090 7,119 
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BORROWER DESIGNATION 

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT KENERGY 
PERIOD ENDED RUSUSEONLY 

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2 JUNE 30, 2015 

PART C. BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS 

1. Total Utility Plant In Service .................................... ... 296.499 454 30. Memberships ......................................... ....... ,, .. 229.350 
2. Construction Work in Progrl!SS .................................... 822,618 31 . Patronage Capital.. ... .. ...................................... 66,343 256 
3. Total Utility Plant (1+2) ....................... ............ ........... . 297322,072 32. Operating Margins - Prior Years .................... 78,651 
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ......... 96 309,142 33. Operating Margins - Current Years ............... 1068649 
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) .................................................. 201,012 930 34. Non-Operating Margins ............................. " .. 1 001,3n 
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ..................................... .. .. 1 329 35. Other Matglns and Equities .. ........................... 8,013 050 
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies ...................... ..... 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) ... .. ......... 76,734,333 
8. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Patronage Capital~ .............. _. 883,286 37, Long-Term Debt- RUS (Net). .... ,., ................ 7 308 361 
9, Invest In Assoc.Org-Other-General Funds ............ 679951 (Payments-Unapplled $38,375,946) 

10. Invest. In Assoc.Org.-Other-Nongeneral Funds .... 4 589,308 38. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net} 
11 . Investments in Economic Development Projects ..... 56018 39. Long-Term Debt Other - REA Guaranteed 109,393,587 
12. Other Investments ........................................................ 6600 40. Long-Term Debt- Other (Net) ........ - ............ 17 516668 
13, Special Funds ............................................................... 41. Total Long-Term Debt (37 thru 40) ....... ... ...... 134,218,616 
14. Total Other Property and Investments (6 thru 13) ... 6 ,216 492 42. Obligations Under Capital Leases ............ ....... 
15. Cash • General Funds .................................................. 1 188 843 43. Accumulated Operating Provisions ................. 232 715 
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ................. ..... 44. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilites (42 + 43) .... 232 715 
17. Special Deposits ................................................... - ...... 45. Notes Payable ................................................... 7 372460 
18. Temporary Investments ............................................ -. 6,547 047 46. Acoounts Pa~ble .. - ................ ., .................... ,. 26 203 201 
19. Notes Receivable (Net) ................................................ 47. Consumer Deposits ......................................... 4,203348 
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) ............. 19,024067 48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities .............. 2,581,332 
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) .......................... ,. .. 2 124,491 49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (45 thru 48) 40 360,341 
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other.~ ..... - ... 1,950 392 50. Deferred Credits ............... ,. .............. n .. . ............ 2 528 970 
23. Prepayments ....................................................... , ....... ,. 1 399.756 51 . Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes .......... .... 
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets ............................... 12 936 993 52. Total liabilities and other Credits 
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ...... .... 45171,589 136 + 41+44 + 49 thru 51) .. ........................... 254 074 975 
26. Regulatory Assets., . ... _, ..... _ ............................... , ......... ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AJO OF CONSTRUCTION 
27. Other Deferred Debits."' ...... _ ....... ~ ............................... 1,673,964 53. Balance Beginning of Year ......... ,, ...... ,.. .... ~ ... 
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ...................... 64. Amount Received This Year(Net) ..................... 
29. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 28) 254,074,975 55. Total Contributions In Aid of Construction ....... 

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
THIS SPACE BELOW IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT NOTES REGARDING THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT. 
(IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED, USE SEPARATE SHEET.) 

RUS Form 7 (Rev. 6-94) Page 2 of 2 Pages 



TEST PERIOD (12-Months ended June 30, 2015) 
FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY 

LINE NO 
1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 37,136,039 40,113,638 37,264,675 37,308,080 36,972,753 39,685,771 42,315,157 38,745,459 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 33,539,162 36,352,667 34,860,977 34,046,531 33,959,596 35,685,408 38,546,401 35,443,244 

4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 358,382 340,917 350,572 349,011 324,636 3701042 354,484 330,668 

6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 767,975 708,553 724,972 730,550 709,418 683,303 708,808 716,542 

7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 299,997 290,908 295,579 300, 125 277,667 328,982 356,711 316,334 

8 Customer Service and Info Expense - 908 19,235 18.193 18.779 19, 166 17,235 21 .038 14,776 13,644 

9 Sales Expense -912 5,922 5,070 7,582 5,737 4,852 8,858 9,138 6,851 

10 Admin & General Expense - 920-935 315,142 204,276 296,746 286,220 259.229 339,143 327,413 315,540 

11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 - 10) 35,305,815 37,920,584 36,555,207 35,737,340 35,552,633 37.436,774 40,317,731 37,142,823 

12 Depreciation & Amert. Expense 858.426 862,402. 865,538 868,797 871,869 875,609 891,992 894.765 
13 Tax Expense -Property & Gross Receipts 
14 Tax Expense - Other 49,125 49,125 66,800 49,125 49,125 49,127 49,462 49,462 

15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 407,177 410,864 405,860 398,527 395,060 407,999 377,795 367,182 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 450 450 450 450 450 450 6,564 6,254 

18 Other Deductions 6,288 6,250 6,288 6,250 6,250 6,288 8,267 8,767 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service ( 11 - 18) 36,627,281 39,249,675 37,900,143 37,060,489 36,875,387 38,776,247 41 ,651,811 38,469,253 

20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) 508,758 863,963 (635,468) 247,591 97,366 909,524 663,346 276,206 

21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 158,333 158,333 158,334 158,333 158,333 158,334 145,833 145,833 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,284 3,500 3,500 

25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 14,583 14,583 
27 
28 Patronage Capital or Margins (20 - 26) 681 ,215 1,036,420 (463,010) 420,048 269,823 1.081 ,642 827,262 440,122 

Exhibit 15B, Page 1 of 6 



TEST PERIOD (12-Months ended June 30, 2015) 
FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE TOTAL 
LINE NO 

1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 40.480,611 38,336, 157 39,378,698 39,999,396 467,736,434 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 37,238,643 35,465,232 36,589,158 36,953,062 428,680,081 
4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 329,896 340,950 321 ,221 329,830 4,100,609 
6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 818,171 857,755 805,660 853,880 9,085,587 
7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 332,380 329,487 316,505 327,826 3,772,501 
8 Customer Service and Info Expense - 908 14,693 14,509 14,021 14,629 199,918 
9 Sales Expense -912 13,180 5,914 16,622 8,048 97,774 
10 Admin & General Expense - 920-935 349,454 374,773 321,990 322,911 3,712,837 
11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 -10) 39,096,417 37,388,620 38,385, 177 38,810,186 449,649,307 
12 Depreciation & Amort. Expense 898,206 901 ,616 905,886 911,877 10,606,983 
13 Tax Expense -Property & Gross Receipts 
14 Tax Expense - Other 49,462 73, 104 49,462 68,104 651,483 
15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 416,812 359,303 398,029 411 ,584 4,756, 192 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 5,879 10,348 3,211 4,378 39,334 
18 Other Deductions 7,585 7,267 10,499 14,048 94,047 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service (11 - 18) 40,474,361 38,740,258 39,752,264 40,220,177 465,797,346 
20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) 6,250 (404,101) (373,566) (220,781) 1,939,088 
21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 145,833 145,833 145,833 145,833 1,824,998 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 30,404 
25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 14.583 14,583 14,583 14,583 162,498 
27 
28 Patronage Capital or Margins (20 - 26) 170,166 (240,185) (209,650) (56,865) 3,956,988 
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2014 FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

LINE NO JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST 

1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 42,196,143 33,233,580 34,849,698 32,967,594 34, 149,235 34,849,258 37,136,039 40,113,638 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 38,416,800 29,954,659 31,559,228 30,013,035 31,469,010 32,065,883 33,539,162 36,352,667 
4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 373,878 336,700 349,530 346,081 347,230 344,111 358,382 340,917 
6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 754,421 717,304 867,941 830,638 883,058 845,460 767,975 708,553 
7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 310,966 278,734 293,888 292,852 292,951 289,059 299,997 290,908 
8 Customer Service and Info Expense - 908 19,337 17,343 18,551 18,511 18,487 18, 155 19,235 18, 193 
9 Sales Expense -912 6,212 9,661 8.168 5,392 12,974 7,495 5,922 5,070 
10 Admin & General Expense - 920-935 292,818 304,487 310.489 328,261 283,120 352, 165 315,142 204,276 
11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 - 10) 40,174,432 31,618,888 33,407,795 31 ,834,770 33,306,830 33,922,328 35,305,815 37,920,584 
12 Depreciation & Amort. Expense 836,878 840,74~ 844,444 847,722 850,895 854,2-37 858,426 862.402 
13 Tax Expense -Property & Gross Receipts 
14 Tax Expense - Other 47,697 47,697 47,697 65,372 47,697 65,372 49.125 49,125 
15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 391,977 362,235 394,030 377,509 389,341 382,052 407, 177 410,864 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 
18 Other Deductions 6,250 6,250 6,288 6,250 7,350 6,250 6,288 6,250 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service (11 -18) 41,457,684 32,876,268 34,700,704 33,132,073 34,602,563 35,230,689 36,627,281 39,249,675 
20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) 738,459 357,312 148,994 (164,479) (453,328) (381 ,431) 508,758 863,963 
21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 158,333 158,333 158,334 158,333 158,333 158,334 158,333 158,333 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,624 
25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 
27 
28 Patronage Capital or Margins (20 - 26) 910,916 529,769 321,452 7,978 (280,871) (208,973) 681 ,215 1,036,420 
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2014 FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

LINE NO SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 37,264,675 37,308,080 36,972,753 39,685,771 440,726,464 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 34,860,977 34,046,531 33,959,596 35,685.408 401 ,922,956 
4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 350,572 349,011 324,636 370,042 4,191 ,090 
6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 724,972 730,550 709,418 683,303 9,223,593 

7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 295,579 300,125 277,667 328,982 3,551 ,708 
8 Customer Service and Info Expense - 908 18,779 19,166 17,235 21,038 224,030 
9 Sales Expense -912 7,582 5,737 4,852 8,858 87,923 
10 Admin & General Expense - 920-935 296,746 286,220 259,229 339,143 3,572,096 
11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 - 10) 36,555,207 35,737,340 35,552,633 37,436,774 422,773,396 
12 Depreciation & Amort. Expense 865,538 868,797 871 ,869 875,609 10,277,565 
13 Tax Expense-Property & Gross Receipts 0 
14 Tax Expense - Other 66,800 49,125 49,125 49,127 633,959 
15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 405,860 398,527 395,060 407,999 4,722,631 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 450 450 450 450 5,400 
18 Other Deductions 6,288 6,250 6,250 6,288 76,252 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service (11 - 18) 37,900, 143 37,060,489 36,875,387 38,776,247 438,489,203 
20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) (635,468) 247,591 97,366 909,524 2,237,261 
21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 158,334 158,333 158,333 158,334 1,900,000 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 1,624 1,624 1,624 1,284 19,148 
25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 150,000 
27 
28 Patronage Capital ot Margins (20 - 26) (463,010) 420,048 269,823 1,081 ,642 4,306,409 
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2015 FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

UNENO JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY 

1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 42,315,157 38,745,459 40,480,611 38,336,157 39,378,698 39,999,396 42,558,771 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 38,546,401 35,443,244 37.238,643 35,465,232 36,589, 158 36,953,062 38,908,399 
4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 354.484 330,668 329,896 340,950 321 ,221 329,830 346,896 
6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 708,808 716,542 818,171 857,755 805,660 853,880 786,325 
7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 356,711 316,334 332,380 329.487 316,505 327,826 335.407 
8 Custormer Service and Info Expense - 908 14,776 13,644 14,693 14,509 14,021 14,629 15,087 
9 Sales Expense -912 9,138 6,851 13,180 5,914 16.622 8,048 6,451 
10 Admin & General Expense - 920-935 327,413 315,540 349.454 374,773 321,990 322,911 465,289 
11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 - 10) 40,317,731 37,142,823 39,096,417 37,388,620 38,385,177 38,810,186 40,863,854 
12 Depreciation & Amort, Expense 891,992 894,765 898,206 901,616 905,~86 911 ,877 ~17,924 

13 Tax Expense -Property & Gross Receipts 
14 Tax Expense - Other 49.462 49,462 49.462 73,104 49.462 68,104 50.449 
15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 377,795 367,182 416,812 359,303 398,029 411 ,584 374,062 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 6,564 6,254 5,879 10,348 3,211 4,378 4,378 
18 Other Deductions 8,267 8,767 7,585 7,267 10,499 14,048 16,962 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service ( 11 - 18) 41 ,651,811 38,469,253 40,474,361 38,740,258 39,752,264 40,220,177 42,227,629 
20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) 663,346 276,206 6 ,250 (404, 101) (373,566) (220,781) 331 ,142 
21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 145,833 145,833 145,833 145,833 145,833 145,833 145,833 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 3,500 3,500 3 ,500 3,500 3,500 '3,500 3,500 
25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 
27 
28 Patronage Capital or Margins (20 - 26) 827,262 440,122 170.166 (240, 185} (209,650} (56,865) 495,058 
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2015 FORM 7 BUDGET AMOUNTS 

LINE NO AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER TOTAL 

1 Operating Revenue & Pat Capital 45,198,431 43,145,346 43,055,549 41 ,863,518 44,989,565 500,066,658 
2 
3 Cost of Purchased Power 41,574,186 40,561 ,644 40,029,560 38,879,600 41 ,203,543 461 ,392,672 
4 
5 Distribution Expense - Operation - 580 323,632 331 ,649 313,315 307,885 389,762 4,020,188 
6 Distribution Expense - Maintenance - 590 780,077 697, 126 743,968 703,001 754,245 9,225,558 
7 Consumer Accounts Expense - 903 315,607 327,078 322,211 311,322 410,340 4,001 ,208 
8 Customer Service and Info Expense - 908 14, 136 14,625 14,628 13,973 20,365 179,086 
9 Sales Expense -912 7,100 8,218 9,637 5,337 11,233 107,729 
10 Adrnin & General Expense - 920-935 301 ,186 362,573 338,735 320,316 407,962 4 ,208,142 

11 Total Operation & Main. Expsense (2 - 10) 43,315,924 42,302,913 41,772,054 40,541,434 43,197,450 483,134,583 
12 Depreciation & Amort Expense 923,803 929,648 935,362 941 ,005 946,924 10,999,008 
13 Tax Expense-Property & Gross Receipts 0 
14 Tax Expense - Other 50,449 69,091 50,449 50,449 50,445 660,388 
15 Interest on Long-Term Debt 455,395 520,289 380,758 447,119 531,717 5,040,045 
16 Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 
17 Interest Expense - Other 4,500 3,500 7,773 7,400 6,241 70,426 
18 Other Deductions 20,1 94 23,744 26,657 29,889 33,441 207,320 
19 Total Cost of Electric Service ( 11 - 18) 44,770,265 43,849,185 43,1 73,053 42,017,296 44,766,218 500,111,770 
20 Patronage Capital & Oper Margins (1 minus 19) 428,166 (703,839) (117,504) (153,778) 223,347 (45,112) 
21 Non-Operating Margins - Interest 145,833 145,834 145,834 145,834 145,834 1,750,000 
22 
23 
24 Non-Operating Margins - Other 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 2,603 41, 103 
25 
26 Other Capital Credits & Patronage Dividends 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 174,996 
27 
28 Patronage Capital or Margins (20 - 26) 592,082 (539,922) 46,413 10,139 386,367 1,920,987 
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